
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg Jenson, Michael
Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 City Wide Open House- August 13, 2015
 Kettle Park West Update
 Department of Transportation Presentation on USH 51 Corridor Study

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Food Pantry Committee (4/30/2015), Personnel Committee (7/13/2015)

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: July 28, 2015
B. R-125-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated

Utilities job description of Utilities Engineering Technician (Personnel recommends
approval 5-0)

C. R-126-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated
Utilities job description of Wastewater Operator (Personnel recommends approval 5-0)

D. R-127-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated
Utilities job description of Wastewater Operator/Laboratory Technician (Personnel
recommends approval 5-0)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



OLD BUSINESS

5. O-14-2015- Amending the General Development Plan at 517 Kensington Square for a
proposed deck addition (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0)

SECOND READING

6. O-15-2015- Approving an amended Specific Implementation Plan ("Amended SIP") for
certain property on the north side of State Highway 138, west of US Highway 51 (Wal-
Mart) (Planning Commission meets July 27, 2015) **Walmart SIP materials may be
found on the stoughtoncitydocs website with the materials for this meeting including
each of the associated exhibits listed in Ordinance O-15-2015 **

SECOND READING
NEW BUSINESS

7. R-117-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A”
Liquor License and authorizing the transfer of a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage
License to Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart#1176 located at 3234 State Hwy
138. (Public Safety recommends approval 2-1)

8. R-118-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A”
Liquor License to Jagat Petroleum, LLC d/b/a JP Market located at 1009 W Main St,
Stoughton (Public Safety recommends denial 3-0)

9. R-119-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated
Police job description of Internal Affairs/Risk Management Sergeant. (Personnel
recommends approval 5-0)

10. R-120-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated
Planning Department job description of Facilities Maintenance. (Personnel recommends
approval 5-0)

11. R-121-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated
Police job description of Policy Review & Development Sergeant (Personnel
recommends approval 5-0)

12. R-122-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated
Police job description of Training/Recruitment Sergeant (Personnel recommends
approval 5-0)

13. R-123-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated

Utilities job description of Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator (Personnel recommends
approval 5-0)



14. R-124-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position
of Utilities Customer Service Technician to full time status (Personnel recommends
approval 5-0)

15. Council discussion and action regarding filling the aldermanic vacancy

16. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and
services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council
President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, August 11, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg Jenson, Michael 


Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 


the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 City Wide Open House- August 13, 2015 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 Department of Transportation Presentation on USH 51 Corridor Study 


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Food Pantry Committee (4/30/2015), Personnel Committee (7/13/2015) 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: July 28, 2015 


B. R-125-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


Utilities job description of Utilities Engineering Technician (Personnel recommends 


approval 5-0) 


C. R-126-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


Utilities job description of Wastewater Operator (Personnel recommends approval 5-0) 


D.  R-127-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


Utilities job description of Wastewater Operator/Laboratory Technician (Personnel 


recommends approval 5-0) 


 


 


 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-14-2015- Amending the General Development Plan at 517 Kensington Square for a 


proposed deck addition (Planning Commission recommends approval 6-0) 


           SECOND READING 


 


6. O-15-2015- Approving an amended Specific Implementation Plan ("Amended SIP") for 


certain property on the north side of State Highway 138, west of US Highway 51 (Wal-


Mart)  (Planning Commission meets July 27, 2015) **Walmart SIP materials may be 


found on the stoughtoncitydocs website with the materials for this meeting including 


each of the associated exhibits listed in Ordinance O-15-2015 **    


          SECOND READING 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. R-117-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” 


 Liquor License and authorizing the transfer of a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage 


 License to Wal-Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart#1176 located at 3234 State Hwy 


 138. (Public Safety recommends approval 2-1) 


 


8. R-118-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” 


 Liquor License to Jagat Petroleum, LLC d/b/a JP Market located at 1009 W Main St, 


 Stoughton (Public Safety recommends denial 3-0) 


 


9. R-119-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


 Police job description of Internal Affairs/Risk Management Sergeant. (Personnel 


 recommends approval 5-0) 


 


10. R-120-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


 Planning Department job description of Facilities Maintenance. (Personnel recommends 


 approval 5-0) 


 


11. R-121-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


 Police job description of Policy Review & Development Sergeant (Personnel 


 recommends approval 5-0) 


 


12. R-122-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


 Police job description of Training/Recruitment Sergeant (Personnel recommends 


 approval 5-0) 


 


13. R-123-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


 Utilities job description of Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator (Personnel recommends 


 approval 5-0) 


 


 







 


 


14. R-124-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position 


 of Utilities Customer Service Technician to full time status (Personnel recommends 


 approval 5-0) 


 


15. Council discussion and action regarding filling the aldermanic vacancy 


 


16. ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and 


services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council 


President Paul Lawrence 








ALL DEPARTMENT OPEN HOUSE 
Have you ever wondered... 


...what the Mayor's office looks like? 


...about all the updates at Troll Beach since we were kids? 


...about who keeps the lights on and the water Bowing? 


...about the renovations at the Youth Center? 


... what arc people up to at the Senior Center? 


W E INVITE YOU TO EASE YOUR CURIOSITY! 


The City will host an 
All Department Open House on 
August 13. 2:00 p.m. - 6:00 D.m. 
Come spend the afternoon with us and tour: City Hall (Mayor. Clerk. Finance, 
Planning, Parks and Rec.), the Fire Department, the Public Safety building (Po
lice, Media services. Council Chambers), the Senior Center, the Street Depart
ment, the EMS Department, Troll Beach, Stoughton Utilities, the Youth 
Center, the Library, and the Opera House. 


r^^i STOUGHTON ^ .'Int 








      
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” Liquor License to Jagat 


Petroleum, LLC d/b/a JP Market located at 1009 W Main St, Stoughton 


 
 
Committee 


Action:       


Public Safety recommends denial 3-0 
 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
R-118-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
July 28, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application to issue a “Class A” Liquor license to 


Jagat Petroleum, LLC d/b/a JP Market located at 1009 W Main St, Stoughton, and   


 


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 22, 2015 to consider the terms of the liquor 


license application and recommends denial, now therefore  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby directed and authorized to issue a “Class A” Liquor license to Jagat Petroleum, LLC d/b/a JP 


Market located at 1009 W Main St, Stoughton 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 



lkropf

Text Box

August 11, 2015







lkropf

Text Box

     









		8-R-118-2015-JP Market Class A Liquor License Application.pdf

		3-JP Market- Class A Combo Application.pdf

		3-JP Market- Class A Combo Application.pdf

		JP Market Remodel Map.pdf








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Police job description of 


Internal Affairs/Risk Management Sergeant. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-119-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   August 11, 2015 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Police job description 


of Internal Affairs/Risk Management Sergeant and,  


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, August 3, 2015 to review the updated job 


description of Internal Affairs/Risk Management Sergeant and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) of the updated Police 


job description of Internal Affairs/Risk Management Sergeant, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Police job description of Internal Affairs/Risk 


Management Sergeant. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:   Department:    Police    


    


Classification Title: Training/Recruitment –Internal Affairs/Risk Management – Sergeant Pay Grade: 14 


 FLSA:  N 


 


Date: December, 1998 June, 2015 Reports To:  Operations Lieutenant   


                                                                                                                      Chief of Police 


 


 


Purpose of Classification 
The purpose of this position in this classification is to plan, organize and direct assigned shift personnel; schedule 


personnel and field training; and protect life and property for the City of Stoughton with a focus on managing the internal 


affairs of the organization. 


 


 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Developes traing programs and oversees officer involvement in evaluations. 


 


 Responsible for conducting internal investigations for officer misconduct or citizen complaints of alleged misconduct. 


 


Responsible for developing and implementing programs, advising on policy designed to minimize liability, risk and 


incidents of misconduct. 


 Conducts policy review and prepares policy compliance reports. 


  


 Consults with Officer-in-Charge (OIC) regarding daily briefing and assignments. 


 


 Assigns personnel to patrol and investigation tasks. 


 


 


 Authorizes overtime of subordinate officers and dispatchers 


 


 Reviews reports for completeness and accuracy of charges and orders changes as necessary. Provides evaluative 


feedback. 


 


 Schedules Department personnel for patrol, vacation, in-service training, etc.   


 


 Directs new officer field training, and documents training, and evaluates employee progression and program 


evaluators. Coordinates field training with experienced officers. 


 


 Coordinates officer hiring processes and evaluates applicants for minimum qualifications, conducts interviews and 


assists with background evaluations process.   


 


 Makes recommendations on hiring, promotion, and transfer discipline or discharge of  of employees. 


 


 Briefs in-coming shift Officer-in-Charge (OIC). 


Deleted: :


Deleted:   


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: -


Deleted: 


Deleted:    


Deleted: 


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: The purpose of  positionsthis position in 
this classification is to plan, organize and direct 


assigned shift personnel; schedule personnel and 


field training; and protect life and property for the 


City of Stoughton.¶


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted: Not Strikethrough


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted:  


Deleted: ¶


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted:  regarding


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: <#>Conducts policy review and prepares 
policy compliance reports.¶


Deleted: .


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: necessary.. Provides


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: evaluators..  Coordinates


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted: , 


Formatted: Strikethrough







City of Stoughton                                                                                            Sergeant 


Position Description 


 
 


 Receives complaints against officers/dispatchers and conducts internal investigations and coaching as needed.   


 


 Implements discipline, and is authorized to  and makes recommendations as to discipline and implements discipline. 


Implements emergency administrative suspensions for cause 


  


 Reviews daily patrol/dispatch task performance.    


 


 Prepares performance evaluations annually  


 


 Provides daily employee coaching, and counseling, and documentation as needed. 


 


 Performs all duties of other first line supervisors (SGTS) as needed.  


 


 Provides secondary patrol duties. 


 


 Patrols City for illegal and dangerous activity. 


 


 Monitors traffic and issues traffic code violation citations.  Directs vehicular traffic and pedestrians. 


 


 Responds to traffic collisions, rollovers and reported hazards.  Gathers information from participants and witnesses at 


scene regarding incidents.  Clears road hazards.  Assists emergency medical and rescue personnel at traffic collisions 


with injured and extrications. 


 


 Responds to citizen complaints.  Evaluates situations and gathers information from participants and witnesses.  


Detains and/or arrests suspects/participants and transports to appropriate agency.  Provides aid to injured persons as 


appropriate and within capabilities. 


 


 Prepares incident and accident reports. 


 


 Assists in traffic collision and criminal investigations.  Gathers evidence and interviews witnesses and suspects.  


Participates in search and surveillance activities. 


 


 Testifies credibly in court as required. 


 


 Logs patrol activity. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current police policy and procedures, traffic and criminal ordinances, State and Federal laws. 


 


 Maintains communication with general regarding public safety issues.  May make public presentations to community 


groups and students regarding crime prevention and police activities.  Patrols City. 


 


 Maintains prompt predicable, reliable physical attendance 


 Maintains the ability to perform the physical duties performed by sworn officers.   


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


classification and may also be performed by other  sworn law enforcement officers. 


 Delivers notices. 


 


 Issues parking citations. 


Deleted:  as


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: i


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: . 


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted: and p


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Deleted: .


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: counselling


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: credibly  in


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: Page Break


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted: <#>Logs patrol activity.


¶
<#>Maintains knowledge of current police policy 


and procedures, traffic and criminal ordinances, 


State and Federal laws.
¶


<#>Maintains communication with general 


regarding public safety issues.  May make public 
presentations to community groups and students 


regarding crime prevention and police activities.  
Patrols City.¶


Deleted: unit members.


Deleted: Sworn


Deleted: ¶







City of Stoughton                                                                                            Sergeant 


Position Description 


 
 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Wisconsin Police Officer certification with four years police officer experience, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Associate degree Law Enforcement or related field 


preferred.  Certification/training in CPR, First Responder, intoxilyzer required.  A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle 


operator’s license is required and must be maintained.   


 Must maintain the ability to lawfully possess and use a firearm 


 Must maintain the ability to credibly testify in court 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to determine consequences and to identify 


and select alternatives.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, copy, record 


and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize data. 


 


 Ability to counsel, treat and mediate, and/or provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and train 


others.  Ability to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 


specific situations. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as incident/accident reports, 


witness/victim statements, financial statements and ledgers, contracts, photos, crime lab reports, criminal complaints, 


policy manuals, maps, directories, evidence collection manuals, driver license and motor vehicle records, insurance 


forms, law books, equipment operating manuals, statutes, ordinances, procedures, guidelines and non-routine 


correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with witnesses/victims, suspects, attorneys, Department personnel, 


Judges, medical care providers, community leaders, business owners, school personnel, juveniles, social workers, 


probation and parole personnel, news media representatives and the general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes and ratios.  Ability to interpret basic descriptive 


statistical reports. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as squad car, 


firearms, restraint devices, intoxilyzer, radar gun, computer keyboard/typewriter, portable breath test, dictation 


equipment and radios. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as data entry and 


Deleted: is  required


Deleted: .







City of Stoughton                                                                                            Sergeant 


Position Description 


 
assembling. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


 Ability to exert mildly heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling.  Ability to 


exert necessary physical force to restrain or subdue individuals. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such as 


temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery and disease can cause 


discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date 


7/29/2015   Date 


 


1-26-99 


Deleted: ¶
6-23- 2015


Formatted: Not Strikethrough







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:          Department:    Police 


 


Classification Title:   Internal Affairs/Risk Management - Sergeant Pay Grade:   14       FLSA:  N 


 


Date:     June 2015         Reports To:  Lieutenant 


          Chief of Police 


 


Purpose of Classification 


 


The purpose of this position is to plan, organize and direct assigned shift personnel; supervise personnel and field training; 


and protect life and property for the City of Stoughton, with a focus on managing the internal affairs of the organization. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Responsible for conducting internal investigations for officer misconduct or citizen complaints of alleged 


misconduct. 


 


 Responsible for developing and implementing programs and advising on policy designed to minimize liability, 


risk and incidents of misconduct. 


 


 Consults with Officer-in-Charge (OIC) regarding daily briefing and assignments. 


 


 Assigns personnel to patrol and investigation tasks. 


 


 Conducts policy review and prepares policy compliance reports. 


 


 Authorizes overtime of subordinate officers and dispatchers. 


 


 Reviews reports of completeness and accuracy of charges and orders changes as necessary. 


 


 Schedules Department personnel for patrol, vacation, in-service trainings, etc. 


 


 Directs new officer field training, documents training, and evaluates employee progression.  Coordinates field 


training with experienced officers. 


 


 Coordinates officer hiring processes and evaluates applicants for minimum qualifications. 


 


 Makes recommendations on hiring, promotion, transfer, discipline or discharge of employees. 


 


 Briefs in-coming shift Officer-in-Charge (OIC). 


 


 Receives complaints against officer/dispatchers and conducts internal investigations and coaching as needed. 


 


 Implements discipline, and is authorized to implement emergency administrative suspensions for cause. 


 


 Reviews daily patrol/dispatch task performance and prepares performance evaluations 


 


 Provides daily employee coaching, counseling, and documentation as needed. 


 







City of Stoughton           Sergeant 


Position Description 
 


 Performs all duties of other first line supervisors (SGTS) as needed. 


 


 Provides secondary patrol duties. 


 


 Patrols City for illegal and dangerous activity. 


 


 Monitors traffic and issues traffic code violation citations.  Directs vehicular traffic and pedestrians. 


 


 Responds to traffic collisions, rollovers and reported hazards.  Gathers information from participants and 


witnesses at scene regarding incidents.  Clears road hazards.  Assists emergency medical rescues personnel at 


traffic collisions with injured and extrications. 


 


 Responds to citizen complaints.  Evaluates situations and gathers information from participants and witnesses. 


Detains and/or arrests suspects/participants and transports to appropriate agency.  Provides aid to injured persons 


as appropriate and within capabilities. 


 


 Prepares incident and accident reports 


 


 Assists in traffic collision and criminal investigations.  Gathers evidence and interviews witnesses and suspects, 


Participates in search and surveillance activities. 


 


 Testifies in court as required. 


 


 Logs patrol activity. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current police policy and procedures, traffic and criminal ordinances, State and Federal 


Laws. 


 


 Maintains communication with general regarding public safety issues.  May make public presentations to 


community groups and students regarding crime prevention and policy activities.  Patrols City. 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


classification and may also be performed by other sworn law enforcement officers. 
 


 Deliver notices 


 


 Issues parking citations 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions. 


 


Wisconsin Police Officer certification with four years police officer experience, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Associate degree Law Enforcement or related field 


preferred.  Certification/training in CPR, First Responder, intoxilyzer required.  A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle 


operator’s license is required and must be maintained. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







City of Stoughton          Sergeant 


Position Description 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to determine consequences and to 


identify and select alternatives. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, 


copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize data. 


 


 Ability to counsel, treat and mediate, and/or provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and 


train others.  Ability to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and 


standards to specific situations. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as incident/accident reports, 


witness/victim statements, financial statements and ledgers, contracts, photos, crime lab reports, criminal 


complaints, policy manuals, maps, directories, evidence collection manuals, driver license and motor vehicle 


records, insurance forms, law books, equipment operating manuals, statutes, ordinances, procedures, guidelines 


and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with witnesses/victims, suspects, attorneys, Department personnel, 


Judges, medical care providers, community leaders, business owners, school personnel, juveniles, social workers, 


probation and parole personnel, news media representatives and the general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes and ratios.  Ability to interpret basic descriptive 


statistical reports. 


 


Judgement and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as squad 


car, firearms, restraint devices, intoxilyzer, radar gun, computer keyboard/typewriter, portable breath test, 


dictation equipment and radios. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as data entry and 


assembling. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


 Ability to exert mildly heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling.  Ability 


to exert necessary physical force to restrain or subdue individuals. 


 


 


 







City of Stoughton          Sergeant 


Position Description 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such 


as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery and disease can 


cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


___________________________________                _________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature      Supervisor’s Signature 


 


_________________________________    __________________________________ 


Date        Date 


 


Final 7/30/15 


 


 





		R-119-2015-Resolution Personnel Internal Affairs Risk Management Sergeant.pdf

		R-119-2015-Police-Internal Affairs-Risk Management -Sergeant 2015 Red Line.pdf

		R-119-2015-Police-Internal Affairs-Risk Management -Sergeant 2015 FINAL.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Planning Department job 


description of Facilities Maintenance. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-120-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   August 11, 2015 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Planning Department 


job description of Facilities Maintenance and,  


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, August 3, 2015 to review the updated Planning 


Department job description of Facilities Maintenance and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) of the updated 


Planning Department job description of Facilities Maintenance, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Planning Department job description of Facilities 


Maintenance. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







C:\Users\GSkarda\Desktop\Planning - BuildingMaintenance PD - Draft 2015.doc 


 


Formatted: Font: 8 pt


Deleted: H:\Compensation Study - 
2014\Planning - BuildingMaintenance PD - Draft 
2015.doc


 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:   Department:   Planning & Development 


  


    


Position Title:  Facilities Maintenance 


  Pay Grade:    FLSA:       N 


 


Date:  July 2015 Reports To:     Planning Director 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


 


The purpose of this position is to perform building and grounds maintenance and repair at City office buildings.  This 


position requires the ability to evaluate many building related issues and work independently and efficiently to address 


them. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Performs maintenance and minor repair functions in City buildings; develops and follows a preventive maintenance 


schedule for buildings and equipment; maintains a variety of equipment including heating and air conditioning 


systems; identifies and recommends the need for major repairs. 


 


 


 Performs minor remodeling on buildings; paints offices, buildings and other areas. 


 Proactive approach to building maintenance and building cleanliness. 


 


 Prepares project specifications for contract work within City buildings and monitors the work of contractors; checks 


the quality of janitorial and building services performed by contractors; follows up as needed.   Coordinates and 


monitors contracted services provided for HVAC systems, fire alarm/extinguisher systems, elevators, etc.  Monitors, 


programs and manages digital heating and cooling control system for reliability and efficiency. 


 


 Maintain building maintenance supply inventory including janitorial, bathroom, light bulbs, etc.  


Order supplies as necessary to keep adequate supply.   


 Obtain Material Safety Data Sheets for all products purchased and provide to the Clerk’s office 


for record keeping requirements. 


 


 Process invoices for department purchases for review by the Director. 


 Develop and implement a lock out/tag out procedure for building equipment. 


 Ability to investigate why something is not working and determine whether it can be repaired in-house or if 


specialized repair is necessary. 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of 


this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Answers phones; provides assistance to visitors, etc. 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in Mechanical Maintenance or a related 
field and three years of building maintenance experience or any combination of education and experience 
that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.   


Deleted: Commercial Electrical Inspector/


Deleted: /Master Electrician


Deleted: December 2008


Deleted: conduct commercial electrical 


inspections and 


Deleted: functions 


Deleted: <#>Maintains State Master Electrician 


License and Commercial Electrical Inspector’s 


License to perform commercial electrical inspections 


and UDC electrical inspections.  Documentation of 


inspections results and progressively pursues 


noncompliant issues including issuance of letters, 


notification of non-compliance and citations.¶


¶


<#>Performs City building electrical work (or 


administered under their direction in the event of a 


building construction project utilizing an outside 


contractor).¶


Deleted: <#>Performs grounds maintenance 


functions at City office buildings; mows grass; 


maintains landscaping; removes snow and ice; 


spreads salt/sand as needed, etc.  Snow removal at 


City office buildings includes the Senior Center, 


Library, Depot, and Public Safety Building and 


assistance to the Street Department for City-owned 


sidewalks and parking areas.  This position also 


assists the Fire Department in their snow removal 


efforts at City Hall and the Fire Department.¶


Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 
0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"


Deleted: State certification as a Master 
Electrician and Commercial Electrical Inspector.







City of Stoughton        Commercial Electrical Inspector/Facilities Maintenance/Master Electrician 


Position Description 


 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communications 


 


 Requires the ability to process, calculate, compute, summate, and/or tabulate data and/or information.  Includes the 


ability to perform subsequent action in relation to these computational operations.  


 


  


 


 Requires the ability to provide guidance, assistance and/or interpretation to others, such as co-workers and the 


public, on how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 


 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive an/or advisory data and information such as 


invoices, request forms, product literature, reports, time sheets, schematics, equipment manuals, procedures, 


guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the supervisor, co-workers, sales representatives, Department Heads, 


contractors and the public. 


 


 Mechanical and repair aptitude to allow for efficient repairs without needing to call specialist for all activities. 


 


 Ability to work independently using good judge and appropriate safety equipment and protocols. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and 


decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, 


oral, diagrammatic or schedule form.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and 


standards to meet variations in assigned objective. 


 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable criteria. 


  


 Attention to detail to maintain City Buildings.  Quickly assess process to remedy situations and 


implement plan 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Requires the ability to operate, calibrate, tune and synchronize, and perform complex rapid adjustment on 


equipment, machinery and tools such as a computer and other office machines, heating and cooling equipment, 


hand and power tools, and/or related materials used in performing essential functions.  


 


 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing movements requiring skill and 


training, such as maintaining equipment. 


 


 Tasks involve the regular and, at times, sustained performance of moderately physically demanding work, 


typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and 


lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling moderately heavy objects and materials, to fifty pounds. 


 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, 


shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


 Requires the regular use of ladders and stairs, and ability to work in elevated positions 


Deleted: Conducts City commercial electrical 


inspections within the City; maintains current State 


certification as required.


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted: Bullets and Numbering


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted: Bullets and Numbering


Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 
0" + Indent at:  0.25"


Deleted: snow blowers, plows, 


Deleted: lawn mowers, 


Deleted: twenty 


Formatted: Font: Bold


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted: Bullets and Numbering







City of Stoughton        Commercial Electrical Inspector/Facilities Maintenance/Master Electrician 


Position Description 


 
 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under conditions that require exposure to environmental factors such as 


temperature and noise extremes, machinery or electrical currents.  This exposure may cause some discomfort and 


present a risk of injury. 


 


 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature            Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


Final 7/30/15 


Council Approved  


Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 
0" + Indent at:  0.25"


Deleted: 1-12-99







T:\PACKETS\PERSONNEL\2015 PACKETS\08-03-2015\Back Up Materials\Planning - BuildingMaintenance PD - Draft 2015.doc 


 


 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:   Department:   Planning & Development 


  


    


Position Title:  Facilities Maintenance 


  Pay Grade:    FLSA:       N 


 


Date:  July 2015 Reports To:     Planning Director 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


 


The purpose of this position is to perform building and grounds maintenance and repair at City office buildings.  This 


position requires the ability to evaluate many building related issues and work independently and efficiently to address 


them. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Performs maintenance and minor repair functions in City buildings; develops and follows a preventive maintenance 


schedule for buildings and equipment; maintains a variety of equipment including heating and air conditioning 


systems; identifies and recommends the need for major repairs. 


 


 


 Performs minor remodeling on buildings; paints offices, buildings and other areas. 


 Proactive approach to building maintenance and building cleanliness. 


 


 Prepares project specifications for contract work within City buildings and monitors the work of contractors; checks 


the quality of janitorial and building services performed by contractors; follows up as needed.  Coordinates and 


monitors contracted services provided for HVAC systems, fire alarm/extinguisher systems, elevators, etc.  Monitors, 


programs and manages digital heating and cooling control system for reliability and efficiency. 


 


 Maintain building maintenance supply inventory including janitorial, bathroom, light bulbs, etc.  


Order supplies as necessary to keep adequate supply.   


 Obtain Material Safety Data Sheets for all products purchased and provide to the Clerk’s office 


for record keeping requirements. 


 


 Process invoices for department purchases for review by the Director. 


 Develop and implement a lock out/tag out procedure for building equipment. 


 Ability to investigate why something is not working and determine whether it can be repaired in-house or if 


specialized repair is necessary. 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of 


this position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 


 Answers phones; provides assistance to visitors, etc. 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


High school diploma or equivalent with vocational/technical training in Mechanical Maintenance or a related 
field and three years of building maintenance experience or any combination of education and experience 
that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.   







City of Stoughton        Commercial Electrical Inspector/Facilities Maintenance/Master Electrician 


Position Description 


 
 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communications 


 


 Requires the ability to process, calculate, compute, summate, and/or tabulate data and/or information.  Includes the 


ability to perform subsequent action in relation to these computational operations.  


 


  


 


 Requires the ability to provide guidance, assistance and/or interpretation to others, such as co-workers and the 


public, on how to apply policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 


 Requires the ability to utilize a variety of reference, descriptive an/or advisory data and information such as 


invoices, request forms, product literature, reports, time sheets, schematics, equipment manuals, procedures, 


guidelines and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with the supervisor, co-workers, sales representatives, Department Heads, 


contractors and the public. 


 


 Mechanical and repair aptitude to allow for efficient repairs without needing to call specialist for all activities. 


 


 Ability to work independently using good judge and appropriate safety equipment and protocols. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to perform addition, subtraction, multiplication, and division; calculate percentages and 


decimals; may require the ability to perform mathematical operations with fractions and algebra. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Requires the ability to apply principles of rational systems.  Ability to interpret instructions furnished in written, 


oral, diagrammatic or schedule form.  Ability to exercise independent judgment to adopt or modify methods and 


standards to meet variations in assigned objective. 


 


 Requires the ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against measurable or verifiable criteria. 


  


 Attention to detail to maintain City Buildings.  Quickly assess process to remedy situations and 


implement plan 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Requires the ability to operate, calibrate, tune and synchronize, and perform complex rapid adjustment on 


equipment, machinery and tools such as a computer and other office machines, heating and cooling equipment, 


hand and power tools, and/or related materials used in performing essential functions. 


 


 Requires the ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing movements requiring skill and 


training, such as maintaining equipment. 


 


 Tasks involve the regular and, at times, sustained performance of moderately physically demanding work, 


typically involving some combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and 


lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling moderately heavy objects and materials, to fifty pounds. 


 


 Requires the ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, 


shapes and sounds associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


 


 Requires the regular use of ladders and stairs, and ability to work in elevated positions 







City of Stoughton        Commercial Electrical Inspector/Facilities Maintenance/Master Electrician 


Position Description 


 
 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under conditions that require exposure to environmental factors such as 


temperature and noise extremes, machinery or electrical currents.  This exposure may cause some discomfort and 


present a risk of injury. 


 


 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature            Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


Final 7/30/15 


Council Approved  





		R-120-2015-Resolution Personnel Planning Department  Facilities Maintenance.pdf

		R-120-2015-Planning - BuildingMaintenance PD -Red Line 2015.pdf

		R-120-2015-Planning - BuildingMaintenance PD - 2015.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Police job description of 


Policy Review & Development Sergeant. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-121-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   August 11, 2015 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Police job description 


of Policy Review & Development Sergeant and,  


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, August 3, 2015 to review the updated job 


description of Policy Review & Development Sergeant and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) of the updated Police 


job description of Policy Review & Development Sergeant, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Police job description of Policy Review & 


Development Sergeant. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:   Department:    Police    


    


Classification Title:  Policy Review & Development - Sergeant Pay Grade:     14  FLSA:  N 


 


Date: December, 1998 June, 2015 July 2015 Reports To:  Operations Lieutenant   


                                                                                                                      Chief of Police 


 


 


Purpose of Classification 


 


The purpose of this position in this classification is to plan, organize and direct assigned shift personnel; schedule   


supervise  personnel and field training; and protect life and property for the City of Stoughton with a focus on creation and 


amending department policy. developing, implementing and advising on training and recruitment programs for the Police 


Department.   


 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Develops training programs and oversees officer involvement in evaluations. 


 


 Develops new or amended policy & procedures and makes recommendations to the Chief of Police and presents 


policy changes to the department, elected leaders, Mayor and others. 


 


 Reviews policies on an annual basis (May). 


 


 Work with other supervisors to identify Policy & Procedure updates/changes. Conducts policy review and prepares 


policy compliance reports. 


 Consults with Officer-in-Charge (OIC) regarding daily briefing and assignments. 


 


 Assigns personnel to patrol and investigation tasks. 


 


  


 


 Authorizes overtime of subordinate officers and dispatchers 


 


 Reviews reports for completeness and accuracy of charges and orders changes as necessary. 


 Reviews reports for completeness and accuracy. of charges and ,orders changes as necessary. and provides evaluative 


feedback.   


 


 Schedules Department personnel for patrol, vacation, in-service training, etc.   


 


 Directs new officer field training, and documents training, and evaluates employee progression.  Coordinates field 


training with experienced officers. 


 


 Directs new officer field training, and documents training, and evaluates employee progression and program 


evaluators. Coordinates field training with experienced officers. 


Deleted: Training/Recruitment


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Font color: Red


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Font color: Red


Deleted:  positions


Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough


Formatted: Font color: Red


Formatted: Font color: Red, Strikethrough


Formatted: Font color: Red


Formatted: Font color: Red


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: The purpose of 


Deleted:  positions


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: this position in this classification is to 


plan, organize and direct assigned shift personnel; 


schedule personnel and field training; and protect 


life and property for the City of Stoughton.¶


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted: Not Strikethrough


Deleted: P


Deleted: P


Deleted: deparment


Deleted: .


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Deleted: Conducts


Deleted:  regarding


Formatted ...


Deleted: Conducts policy review and prepares ...


Formatted ...


Deleted: .


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Not Strikethrough


Deleted: o


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted ...


Deleted: .


Formatted ...


Formatted: Strikethrough







City of Stoughton                                                                                            Sergeant 


Position Description 


 
  


 


 Coordinates officer hiring processes and evaluates applicants for minimum qualifications, conducts interviews and 


assists with background evaluation process.   


 


 Makes recommendations on hiring, promotion, and transferring, discipline or discharge of employees. 


 


 Briefs in-coming shift Officer-in-Charge (OIC). 


 


 Receives complaints against officers/dispatchers and conducts internal investigations and coaching as needed.   


 


 Implements discipline, and make recommendations as to discipline and implements discipline.   is authorized to 


implement emergency administrative suspensions for cause 


  


 Reviews daily patrol/dispatch task performance and prepares performance evaluations. 


 Prepares performance evaluations annually and  provides daily employee coaching, and 
counseling, and documentation as needed 


 \ Provides daily employee coaching, and counseling, and documentation as needed. 


. 


 


 Performs all duties of other first line supervisors (SGTS) as needed.  


 Advises the Chief of Police and communicates to staff regarding collective bargaining related matters and grievances,   


 


 Provides secondary patrol duties. 


 


 Patrols City for illegal and dangerous activity. 


 


 Monitors traffic and issues traffic code violation citations.  Directs vehicular traffic and pedestrians. 


 


 Responds to traffic collisions, rollovers and reported hazards.  Gathers information from participants and witnesses at 


scene regarding incidents.  Clears road hazards.  Assists emergency medical and rescue personnel at traffic collisions 


with injured and extrications. 


 


 Responds to citizen complaints.  Evaluates situations and gathers information from participants and witnesses.  


Detains and/or arrests suspects/participants and transports to appropriate agency.  Provides aid to injured persons as 


appropriate and within capabilities. 


 


 Prepares incident and accident reports. 


 


 Assists in traffic collision and criminal investigations.  Gathers evidence and interviews witnesses and suspects.  


Participates in search and surveillance activities. 


 


 Testifies credibly in court as required. 


 


 Logs patrol activity. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current police policy and procedures, traffic and criminal ordinances, State and Federal laws. 


 


 Maintains communication with general regarding public safety issues.  May make public presentations to community 


groups and students regarding crime prevention and police activities.  Patrols City. Maintains prompt predictable, 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted: transfering


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted:  as


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: Implements discipline, and makes


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: . 


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: ¶


Formatted: Not Strikethrough


Formatted: Not Strikethrough


Deleted: <#>¶


Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 11 pt


Deleted: ¶


Deleted: <#>¶


Provides daily employee coaching, and 


Formatted: Font: Times New Roman, 11 pt


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: counselling


Deleted: counseling, and documentation as needed


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: City.


Deleted: ¶


Deleted: Maintains







City of Stoughton                                                                                            Sergeant 


Position Description 


 
reliable physical attendance. 


 Maintains the ability to perform the physical duties to be performed by sworn officers. 


 


 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of 


this classification and may also be performed by other unit members. sworn law enforcement officers 


 


 Delivers notices. 


 


 Issues parking citations. 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Wisconsin Police Officer certification with four years police officer experience, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Associate degree Law Enforcement or related field 


preferred.  Certification/training in CPR, First Responder, intoxilyzer required.  A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle 


operator’s license is required and must be maintained. 


 Must maintain the ability to lawfully possess and use a firearm 


 Must maintain the ability to credibly testify in court 


 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to determine consequences and to identify 


and select alternatives.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, copy, record 


and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize data. 


 


 Ability to counsel, treat and mediate, and/or provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and train 


others.  Ability to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 


specific situations. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as incident/accident reports, 


witness/victim statements, financial statements and ledgers, contracts, photos, crime lab reports, criminal complaints, 


policy manuals, maps, directories, evidence collection manuals, driver license and motor vehicle records, insurance 


forms, law books, equipment operating manuals, statutes, ordinances, procedures, guidelines and non-routine 


correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with witnesses/victims, suspects, attorneys, Department personnel, 


Judges, medical care providers, community leaders, business owners, school personnel, juveniles, social workers, 


probation and parole personnel, news media representatives and the general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes and ratios.  Ability to interpret basic descriptive 


statistical reports. 


 


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted: Page Break


Deleted: <#>Logs patrol activity.


¶


<#>Maintains knowledge of current police policy 


and procedures, traffic and criminal ordinances, 


State and Federal laws.


¶


<#>Maintains communication with general 


regarding public safety issues.  May make public 


presentations to community groups and students 


regarding crime prevention and police activities.  


Patrols City.¶


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: S


Formatted: Font color: Red


Deleted: is  required


Formatted: Font: Not Bold







City of Stoughton                                                                                            Sergeant 


Position Description 


 
Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as squad car, 


firearms, restraint devices, intoxilyzer, radar gun, computer keyboard/typewriter, portable breath test, dictation 


equipment and radios. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as data entry and 


assembling. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, 


odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


 Ability to exert mildly heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling.  Ability to 


exert necessary physical force to restrain or subdue individuals. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such as 


temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery and disease can cause 


discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the City 


will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective and 


current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


7-29-2015   


 


6-23- 2015 


1-26-99 


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:          Department:    Police 


 


Classification Title:   Policy Review & Development – Sergeant Pay Grade:   14       FLSA:  N 


 


Date:     June 2015         Reports To:  Lieutenant 


          Chief of Police 


 


Purpose of Classification 


 


The purpose of this position is to plan, organize and direct assigned shift personnel; supervise personnel and field training; 


and protect life and property for the City of Stoughton, with a focus on creation and amendment of department policy. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Develops new or amended policy & procedures, and makes recommendations to Chief of Police, and presents 


policy changes to the department, elected leaders, Mayor, and others. 


 


 Review policies on an annual basis. 


 


 Work with other supervisors to identify Policy & Procedures updates/changes. 


 


 Conducts policy review and prepares policy compliance reports. 


 


 Consults with Officer-in-Charge (OIC) regarding daily briefing and assignments. 


 


 Assigns personnel to patrol and investigation tasks. 


 


 Authorizes overtime of subordinate officers and dispatchers. 


 


 Reviews reports for completeness and accuracy.  


 


 Provideds evaluative feedback. 


 


 Schedules Department personnel for patrol, vacation, in-service training, etc. 


 


 Directs new officer field training, documents training, and evaluates employee progression and program 


evaluators. 


 


 Coordinates officer hiring processes and evaluates applicants for minimum qualifications, conducts interviews, 


and assists with background evaluation process. 


 


 Makes recommendations on hiring, promotion and transfer of employees. 


 


 Briefs in-coming shift Officer-in-Charge (OIC). 


 


 Receives complaints against officers/dispatchers and conducts internal investigations. 


 


 Implements discipline, makes recommendations as to discipline and implements discipline. Implement emergency 


administrative suspensions. 







 


 Reviews daily patrol/dispatch task performance. 


 


City of Stoughton          Sergeant 


Position Description 


 


 Prepares performance evaluations annually and provides daily employee coaching, counseling, and 


documentation as needed. 


 


 Performs all duties of other first line supervisors as needed. 


 


 Advises Chief and communicates to staff regarding collective bargaining related matters and grievances. 


 


 Provides secondary patrol duties. 


 


 Patrols City for illegal and dangerous activity. 


 


 Monitors traffic and issues traffic code violation citations.  Directs vehicular traffic and pedestrians. 


 


 Responds to traffic collisions, rollovers and reported hazards.  Gathers information from participants and 


witnesses at scene regarding incidents.  Clears road hazards.  Assists emergency medical and rescue personnel at 


traffic collisions with injured and extrications. 


 


 Responds to citizen complaints.  Evaluates situations and gathers information from participants and witnesses.  


Detains and/or arrests suspects/participants and transports to appropriate agency.  Provides aid to injured persons 


as appropriate and within capabilities. 


 


 Prepares incident and accident reports. 


 


 Assists in traffic collision and criminal investigations.  Gathers evidence and interviews witnesses and suspects.  


Participates in search and surveillance activities. 


 


 Testifies credibly in court as required. 


 


 Logs patrol activity. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current policy and procedures, traffic and criminal ordinances, State and Federal laws. 


 


 Maintains communication with general regarding public safety issues.  May make public presentations to 


community groups and students regarding crime prevention and policy activities. 


 


 Maintains prompt predicable, reliable physical attendance. 


 


 Maintains the ability to perform the physical duties performed by sworn law enforcement officers. 


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


classification and may also be performed by other sworn law enforcement officers. 
 


 Deliver notices 


 


 Issues parking citations 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions. 







 


 


City of Stoughton          Sergeant 


Position Description 


 


Wisconsin Police Officer certification with four years police officer experience, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Associate degree Law Enforcement or related field 


preferred.  Certification/training in CPR, First Responder, intoxilyzer required.  A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle 


operator’s license is required and must be maintained. 


 


Maintain the ability to lawfully possess and use a firearm.   


 


Maintain the ability to credibly testify in court. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to determine consequences and to 


identify and select alternatives. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, 


copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize data. 


 


 Ability to counsel, treat and mediate, and/or provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and 


train others.  Ability to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and 


standards to specific situations. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as incident/accident reports, 


witness/victim statements, financial statements and ledgers, contracts, photos, crime lab reports, criminal 


complaints, policy manuals, maps, directories, evidence collection manuals, driver license and motor vehicle 


records, insurance forms, law books, equipment operating manuals, statutes, ordinances, procedures, guidelines 


and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with witnesses/victims, suspects, attorneys, Department personnel, 


Judges, medical care providers, community leaders, business owners, school personnel, juveniles, social workers, 


probation and parole personnel, news media representatives and the general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes and ratios.  Ability to interpret basic descriptive 


statistical reports. 


 


Judgement and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as squad 


car, firearms, restraint devices, intoxilyzer, radar gun, computer keyboard/typewriter, portable breath test, 


dictation equipment and radios.\ 


 







 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as data entry and 


assembling. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


City of Stoughton          Sergeant 


Position Description 


 


 Ability to exert mildly heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling.  Ability 


to exert necessary physical force to restrain or subdue individuals. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such 


as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery and disease can 


cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


___________________________________                _________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature      Supervisor’s Signature 


 


_________________________________    __________________________________ 


Date        Date 


 


Final 7/30/15 


 


 





		R-121-2015-Resolution Personnel Policy Review  Development Sergeant.pdf

		R-121-2015-Police-Policy Review  Development-Sergeant 2015 Red Line.pdf

		R-121-2015-Police-Policy Review  Development-Sergeant 2015 FINAL.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Police job description of 


Training/Recruitment Sergeant. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-122-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   August 11, 2015 


 
 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Police job description 


of Training/Recruitment Sergeant and,  


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, August 3, 2015 to review the updated job 


description of Training/Recruitment Sergeant and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) of the updated Police 


job description of Training/Recruitment Sergeant, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Police job description of Training/Recruitment 


Sergeant. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 


 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:   Department:    Police    


    


Classification Title:  Training/Recruitment - Sergeant Pay Grade:     14  FLSA:  N 


 


Date: December, 1998 July, 2015 Reports To:  Operations Lieutenant   


                                                                                                                      Chief of Police 


 


 


Purpose of Classification 


 


The purpose of this position in this classification is to plan, organize and direct assigned shift personnel; schedule   


supervise  personnel and field training; and protect life and property for the City of Stoughton with a focus on developing, 


implementing and advising on training and recruitment programs for the Police Department.   


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Develops training programs and policies.  Ooversees officer involvement in evaluations. 


 Conducts policy review and prepares policy compliance reports. 


 


 


 Consults with Officer-in-Charge (OIC) regarding daily briefing and assignments. 


 


 Coordinate recruitment programs with Director of Human Resources/Risk Management for non-sworn personnel. 


 


 Implement training programs, evaluations training programs and makes recommendations to amend programs. 


 


 Assigns personnel to patrol and investigation tasks. 


 


 


 Authorizes overtime of subordinate officers and dispatchers 


 


 Reviews reports for completeness and accuracy of charges and orders changes as necessary. and provides evaluative 


feedback.   


 


 Schedules Department personnel for patrol, vacation, in-service training, etc.   


 


 Directs new officer field training, and documents training, and evaluates employee progression and program 


evaluators. Coordinates field training with experienced officers. 


 


 Coordinates officer hiring processes and evaluates applicants for minimum qualifications, conducts interviews, and 


assists with background evaluation process.  


 


 Makes recommendations on hiring, promotion and transfer, discipline or discharge of employees. 


 


 Briefs in-coming shift Officer-in-Charge (OIC). 


 


 Receives complaints against officers/dispatchers and conducts internal investigations. and coaching as needed.   


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted:  positions


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: adviseing


Deleted: policies .


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted:  regarding


Deleted: traning


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: .


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted: Strikethrough


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted:  as







City of Stoughton                                                                                            Sergeant 


Position Description 


 
 


 Implements discipline makes recommendations as to discipline and implements discipline.  and is authorized to 


implement emergency administrative suspensions for cause 


  


 Reviews daily patrol/dispatch task performance. and Prepares performance evaluations annually. 


 


 Provides daily employee coaching, and counseling, and documentation as needed. 


 


 Performs all duties of other first line supervisors (SGTS) as needed.  


 


 Advises Chief and communicates to staff regarding collective bargaining related matters and grievances. 


 


 Provides secondary patrol duties. 


 


 Patrols City for illegal and dangerous activity. 


 


 Monitors traffic and issues traffic code violation citations.  Directs vehicular traffic and pedestrians. 


 


 Responds to traffic collisions, rollovers and reported hazards.  Gathers information from participants and witnesses at 


scene regarding incidents.  Clears road hazards.  Assists emergency medical and rescue personnel at traffic collisions 


with injured and extrications. 


 


 Responds to citizen complaints.  Evaluates situations and gathers information from participants and witnesses.  


Detains and/or arrests suspects/participants and transports to appropriate agency.  Provides aid to injured persons as 


appropriate and within capabilities. 


 


 Prepares incident and accident reports. 


 


 Assists in traffic collision and criminal investigations.  Gathers evidence and interviews witnesses and suspects.  


Participates in search and surveillance activities. 


 


 Testifies credibly in court as required. 


 


 Logs patrol activity. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current police policy and procedures, traffic and criminal ordinances, State and Federal laws. 


 


 Maintains communication with general regarding public safety issues.  May make public presentations to community 


groups and students regarding crime prevention and police activities.  Patrols City. 


 Maintains prompt predictable, reliable physical attendance. 


 Maintains the ability to perform the physical duties to be performed by sworn officer. 


 


  


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


classification and may also be performed by other unit members sworn law enforcement officers.   


 


 Delivers notices. 


 


 Issues parking citations. 


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: discipline,


Deleted: reccomendatons


Deleted: . 


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted: Strikethrough


Deleted: counselling


Formatted: List Paragraph,  No bullets or
numbering, Widow/Orphan control, Tab stops:
Not at  1.31" +  4"


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: Testifiescredibly


Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.25",  No bullets or
numbering


Deleted: Page Break


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering


Deleted: <#>Logs patrol activity.
¶
<#>Maintains knowledge of current police policy 


and procedures, traffic and criminal ordinances, 


State and Federal laws.


¶


Maintains communication with general regarding 


public safety issues.  May make public presentations 
to community groups and students regarding crime 


prevention and police activities.  Patrols City.


Deleted: ¶







City of Stoughton                                                                                            Sergeant 


Position Description 


 
 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Wisconsin Police Officer certification with four years police officer experience, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Associate degree Law Enforcement or related field 


preferred.  Certification/training in CPR, First Responder, intoxilyzer required.  A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle 


operator’s license is required and must be maintained.  


 Must maintain the ability to lawfully possess and use a firearm 


 Must maintain the ability to credibly testify in court 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 


 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to determine consequences and to identify 


and select alternatives.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, copy, record 


and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize data. 


 


 Ability to counsel, treat and mediate, and/or provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and train 


others.  Ability to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and standards to 


specific situations. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as incident/accident reports, 


witness/victim statements, financial statements and ledgers, contracts, photos, crime lab reports, criminal complaints, 


policy manuals, maps, directories, evidence collection manuals, driver license and motor vehicle records, insurance 


forms, law books, equipment operating manuals, statutes, ordinances, procedures, guidelines and non-routine 


correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with witnesses/victims, suspects, attorneys, Department personnel, 


Judges, medical care providers, community leaders, business owners, school personnel, juveniles, social workers, 


probation and parole personnel, news media representatives and the general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes and ratios.  Ability to interpret basic descriptive 


statistical reports. 


 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as squad car, 


firearms, restraint devices, intoxilyzer, radar gun, computer keyboard/typewriter, portable breath test, dictation 


equipment and radios. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as data entry and 







City of Stoughton                                                                                            Sergeant 


Position Description 


 
assembling. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


 Ability to exert mildly heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling.  Ability to 


exert necessary physical force to restrain or subdue individuals. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such as 


temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery and disease can cause 


discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both prospective 


and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date 


 


07/29/2015   Date 


 


6-23- 2015 


1-26-99 Formatted: Strikethrough







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:          Department:    Police 


 


Classification Title:   Training/Recruitment – Sergeant Pay Grade:   14       FLSA:  N 


 


Date:     June 2015         Reports To:  Lieutenant 


          Chief of Police 


 


Purpose of Classification 


 


The purpose of this position is to plan, organize and direct assigned shift personnel; supervise personnel and field training; 


and protect life and property for the City of Stoughton, with a focus on developing, implementing and advising on training 


and recruitment program for the Police Department. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities 


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  


Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 


 Develops training programs and policies. 


 


 Coordinates recruitment programs with Director of Human Resources for non-sworn personnel. 


 


 Consults with Officer-in-Charge (OIC) regarding daily briefing and assignments.   


 


 Implements training programs, evaluation of training programs and makes recommendations to amend programs. 


 


 Assigns personnel to patrol and investigation tasks. 


 


 Conducts policy review and prepares policy compliance reports 


 


 Authorizes overtime of subordinate officers and dispatchers. 


 


 Reviews reports for completeness and accuracy, and orders changes provided evaluative feedback. 


 


 Schedules Department personnel for patrol, vacation, in-service training, etc. 


 


 Directs new officer field training, documents training, and evaluates employee progression. Coordinates field 


training with experienced officers. 


 


 Coordinates officer hiring processes and evaluates applicants for minimum qualifications. 


 


 Makes recommendations on hiring, promotion, transfer, discipline or discharge of employees. 


 


 Briefs in-coming shift Officer-in-Charge (OIC). 


 


 Receives complaints against officers/dispatchers and conducts internal investigations and coaching as needed. 


 


 Implements discipline, and is authorized to implement emergency administrative suspensions for cause. 


 


 Reviews daily patrol/dispatch task performance and prepares performance evaluations. 


 


 Provides daily employee coaching, counseling, and documentation as needed. 







 


City of Stoughton          Sergeant 


Position Description 


 


 Performs all duties of other first line supervisors (SGTS) as needed. 


 


 Provides secondary patrol duties. 


 


 Patrols City for illegal and dangerous activity. 


 


 Monitors traffic and issues traffic code violation citations.  Directs vehicular traffic and pedestrians. 


 


 Responds to traffic collisions, rollovers and reported hazards.  Gathers information from participants and 


witnesses at scene regarding incidents.  Clears road hazards.  Assists emergency medical and rescue personnel at 


traffic collisions with injured and extrications. 


 


 Responds to citizen complaints.  Evaluates situations and gathers information from participants and witnesses.  


Detains and/or arrests suspects/participants and transports to appropriate agency.  Provides aid to injured persons 


as appropriate and within capabilities. 


 


 Prepares incident and accident reports. 


 


 Assists in traffic collision and criminal investigations.  Gathers evidence and interviews witnesses and suspects.  


Participates in search and surveillance activities. 


 


 Testifies credibly in court as required. 


 


 Logs patrol activity. 


 


 Maintains knowledge of current policy and procedures, traffic and criminal ordinances, State and Federal laws. 


 


 Maintains communication with general regarding public safety issues.  May make public presentations to 


community groups and students regarding crime prevention and policy activities. Patrols City.  


 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 


 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


classification and may also be performed by other sworn law enforcement officers. 
 


 Deliver notices 


 


 Issues parking citations 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions. 


 


Wisconsin Police Officer certification with four years police officer experience, or any combination of education and 


experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  Associate degree Law Enforcement or related field 


preferred.  Certification/training in CPR, First Responder, intoxilyzer required.  A valid Wisconsin motor vehicle 


operator’s license is required. 


 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 







 Ability to analyze data and information using established criteria, in order to determine consequences and to 


identify and select alternatives. Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort, as well as assemble, 


copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate, and categorize data. 


 


 Ability to counsel, treat and mediate, and/or provide first line supervision.  Ability to persuade, convince, and 


train others.  Ability to advise and provide interpretation regarding the application of policies, procedures and 


standards to specific situations. 


 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory and design data and information such as incident/accident reports, 


witness/victim statements, financial statements and ledgers, contracts, photos, crime lab reports, criminal 


complaints, policy manuals, maps, directories, evidence collection manuals, driver license and motor vehicle 


records, insurance forms, law books, equipment operating manuals, statutes, ordinances, procedures, guidelines 


and non-routine correspondence. 


 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing with witnesses/victims, suspects, attorneys, Department personnel, 


Judges, medical care providers, community leaders, business owners, school personnel, juveniles, social workers, 


probation and parole personnel, news media representatives and the general public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes and ratios.  Ability to interpret basic descriptive 


statistical reports. 


 


Judgement and Situational Reasoning Ability 
 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing influence functions such as supervising, managing, leading, 


teaching, directing and controlling. 


 


Physical Requirements 


 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery with some requiring complex and rapid adjustments, such as squad 


car, firearms, restraint devices, intoxilyzer, radar gun, computer keyboard/typewriter, portable breath test, 


dictation equipment and radios. 


 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as data entry and 


assembling. 


 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials and ingredients. 


 


 Ability to exert mildly heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing, and pulling.  Ability 


to exert necessary physical force to restrain or subdue individuals. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work under mildly unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental factors such 


as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery and disease can 


cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury. 


 


 


 


 







City of Stoughton          Sergeant 


Position Description 


 


 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, the 


City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


___________________________________                _________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature      Supervisor’s Signature 


 


_________________________________    __________________________________ 


Date        Date 


 


Final 7/30/15 


 


 





		R-122-2015-Resolution Personnel Training Recruitment Sergeant.pdf

		R-122-2015-Police-Training Recruitment-Sergeant 2015 Red Line.pdf

		R-122-2015-Police-Training Recruitment-Sergeant 2015 FINAL.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Utilities job description of 


Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-123-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   August 11, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Utilities job description 


of Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, July 13, 2015 to review the updated job Utilities 


description of Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated 


Utilities job description of Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Utilities job description of Advanced Certified 


Wastewater Operator. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 2 Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  November June, 20032015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pumps operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations.Performs plant operations tasks such as 


checking sludge blanket, etc. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Obtain and prepare samples, and perform laboratory activities including sample testing and calculations for 


BOD, suspended solids, phH levels, volatile solids, phosphorous, ammonia, fecal caoliform, chlorine residual, 


etc., and calculate same. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Monitors, records and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   .  Performs carpentry tasks 


as needed. 


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Serves on call status for the Wastewater/Water operations. 


Assist with water and electric operations as required. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response to customer inquiries and complaints. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 2 


While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assist with water and electric operations as required. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 2 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, with Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) wastewater 


Wastewater treatment Treatment plant Plant operator Operator - advanced Advanced certification for the 


Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities, and three four to six years wastewater operator experience, or any 


combination of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.   


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator - Advanced certification. 


 Commercial driver’s license required with tanker certification and air brakes certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy,  and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and 


tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.  


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job FunctionsRequirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Municipal Utilities Facilities. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 2 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materialsmaterials, and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


  
Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. .  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  June, 2015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Obtain and prepare samples, and perform laboratory activities including sample testing and calculations for 


BOD, suspended solids, pH levels, volatile solids, phosphorous, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, 


etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assist with water and electric operations as required. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, with Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater 


Treatment Plant Operator - Advanced certification for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities, and four 


to six years wastewater operator experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides 


equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.   


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator - Advanced certification. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions  


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.  


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 





		R-123-2015-Resolution Personnel Utilities Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator.pdf

		R-123-2015-Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator Job Description Redlined and Final.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position of Utilities Customer 


Service Technician to full time status. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Committee Action: 
 
Personnel Committee recommends approval 5-0 


   
File Number: 


 
R-124-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   August 11, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to change the Utilities Customer Service 


Technician position back to full time and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, June 13, 2015 to review the financial impact of 


this change and determined there is no financial impact and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0)  to change the Utilities 


Customer Service Technician position back to full time, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve to change the position of Utilities Customer Service 


Technician to full time status.   


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 








Ç StafÍo rd Rose nb,?,y,T','


To


From


Date


Re


Mayor Donna Olson


Matt Dregne, City Attorney Ø
August 29,2011


Filling a Vacancy in the Office of Alderperson


Member of LEGUS lntemationd Netuork. of Lau Finu


Milwaukee Office


This memo outlines the options and procedure for filling avacaîcy in the office of alderperson.


1. Options for filling the vacancy.


The Common Council may appoint a person to fill the vacancy until a successor is
elected and qualified. The time at which a successor would legally have to be
elected varies, depending on when the vacancy occurs. The statue is difficult to
interpret. We have attached a timeline that illustrates when a successor could be
elected, based on the date of the vacancy. Note that if a vacancy occurs after June


1 of the second year of an alderperson's term, the successor would be elected at
the next regular April election.


While there is an argument that a vaçaîcy must be filled, I believe the better
argument is that the Common Council may chose to leave the seat vacant until a


successor is chosen in the next regular election coinciding with the expiration of
that offices term.


2. Method of appointing a person to fill the vacancy.


a. The Common Council may determine its own procedure for nominating
candidates and selecting a person to fill the vacancy. No particular procedure is
required.


b. A simple majority vote is required to fill the vacancy. Note that the vacancy
cannot be filled by secret ballot. Wis. Stat. $ 19.88(1). The appointment is
complete when the result of a suffrcient vote is ascertained and announced. No
resolution is necessary. It is likely that the mayor may not veto the appointment.
State ex rel. Schneider v. Darby,179 Wis. I47, I54 (1922).


b.


Enclosure


H:\DOCS\005649\000004\0063 l402.DOCX
08291I1352 


Madison offìce


222\íestnüashingtonAvenue 608,256.0226


P.O. Box 1784


Madison, \X/isconsin


5310r.r184


888.655.4752


Fax608.259.2600


wwrv.staffordlaw.com


1200 North Mayfair Road


Surte 410


Milwaukee, \X/isconsin


53226-)2U


414.982.2B50


888.655.4152


Fax414982.2889


w*n¡¡.staffordlaw.com







l\l


q,
t
=


N


olt
E
Gl


o


ôl


o
.ll
E


F.


o3
Eo
o


lf vacancy occurs:


Successor elected in April yr 2 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3 (unless SPECIAL ELECTION (green))


Successor elected in April yr 3


May hold SPECIAL ELECTION in November yr 1 or November yr 2


I May hold SPECIAL ELECTION in November yr 2








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  


Monday, June 13 @ 4:30 


Mayor’s Office  


 


Present: Alders:   Sid Boersma (Chair), Pat O’Connor, Paul Lawrence, Thomas Majewski, Mayor Donna 


Olson (ex-officio) 


 


Others in attendance:  Lt Jenks, Chief Leck, Bob Kardasz 


  


 


 


1. CALL TO ORDER:  Director Gillingham called the meeting to order at 4:31pm 


2. Approval of the Minutes of the April 6, 2015 Personnel Committee Meeting and the Minutes of the 


6/1/2015 Personnel Committee Meeting. Motion by Lawrence, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 


unanimously. 


3. Communications:   


a. Director Gillingham explained that the WPPA contract will expire on 12/31/2015.  She has 


been in touch with the Union Representative because she needs a ballpark number for medical 


insurance they will begin negotiations in Sept/Oct.  She also explained that she has met with 


Attorney Steve Zach from Boardman Law Firm and will be using him for the negotiations.  Both 


Director Gillingham and Chief Leck interviewed Zach and were impressed with his credentials. 


His hourly municipal rate is less than Attorney Chrone.   


b. Attorney Update: Melli Walker law firm has been dissolved.  This is the firm that has 


represented the City for Personnel and Union negotiations.  Both Chief Leck and Director 


Gillingham have requested that the City interview and try a few new attorneys.  Chief Leck stated 


that there were clauses in the previous Union contract that should have, in his opinion, not been 


allowed in and attorney Chrone does not appear to be as active with Union negotiations.  Director 


Gillingham also stated she would like to try a different employment attorney.  Alder Lawrence 


said he would like one for both.  Director Gillingham stated she is trying a couple of attorneys to 


get a feel for them.  She is going to RFP the attorney at the end of the year.  Kyle Guyla from 


Von Breisen is also being used to assist with the Sergeants being removed from the Union as this 


is his area of specialty.  There is no plan to continue using multiple firms/attorneys. As explained 


by the Mayor, we are trying a couple of attorney’s to see how they perform and then will make a 


final decision.   


c. Director Gillingham stated that the Tech Services Supervisor position was filled internally by 


Klare Girgen.  Klare’s promotion created an opening in Adult Services which will be filled by the 


end of July.  There are currently three internal candidates.   


d. Norm Brekken retirement- July, David Vogel off in July-retire in September. 


e. PD Sergeant Union Discussion- (Director Gillingham & Chief Leck) O’Connor asked if 


minimum staffing had been addressed, Leck and Gillingham stated it had been addressed months 


ago.  The Personnel committee was brought up to speed regarding the interviews for legal 







assistance for the sergeant’s removal from the union.  Chief and Director Gillingham decided on 


Kyla Guyla.  Again, this is another attorney that we are trying out before the RFP’s are requested.   


f. Director Gillingham updated the committee regarding the Utilities employee that was unable to 


return to work following the exhaustion of her FMLA. The accommodations set forth by her 


physician were not reasonable and the City was unable to accommodate.  Director Gillingham 


also looked at other positions within the City trying to find a position within the City that would 


meet the restrictions.  The employee met with Director Gillingham and the employee stated she 


did not feel she could return to work.  The position has been posted and interviews begin next 


week.   


4. Old Business 


 


a. Director Gillingham reported that a meeting had been held with M3 Insurance to get a 


quote.  A meeting is being setup with Cottingham and Butler as well.  We also have 


meeting setup with Tricor for next week.  O’Connor questioned the drug that Auxiant 


approved.  Director Gillingham explained that it would be further discussed at the 


meeting next week.   


 


b-e. Director Kardasz explained that the job description changes were simply updates to 


reflect the current duties and requirements.  None of the changes would affect 


compensation.  Boersma asked who conducts the testing.  Director Kardasz explained the 


role of the DNR and the testing.  Boersma asked who pays for the testing.  Director 


Kardasz stated we will pay for tests 1 & 2, if necessary.  Move to approve Lawrence, 2
nd


 


O’Connor, vote: all in favor. 


5. New Business 


 


a. Request to change the Utilities Customer Service Technician position back to full time; 


this was previously presented to Council to change to two part time positions.  We have 


been unable to recruit for two part-time employees and to keep two part-time employees.  


Therefore, Utilities would like to change the position back to one full time position.  Per 


Director Kardasz, there is no financial impact.  Motion to administratively approve to 


move position back to full time and to forward to council for final approval by Lawrence, 


2
nd


 O’Connor, all in favor. 


b. Reviewed Chief’s letter to hire early due to a retirement.  Move to approve early hire 


with the approval of the PFC. Move to approve O’Connor, 2
nd


 Lawrence, vote: all in 


favor. 


 


Chair Boersma asked that we move the meeting time to a 6:00 start so Alderperson Majewski is able to 


attend the meetings.  All were in agreement.   


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by O’Connor.  Motion carried unanimously. Meeting adjourned 


at 5:15pm. 







 


 


City of Stoughton 
Minutes of the Food Pantry Committee 


 
Date/Time:   April 30, 2015 @1:30 p.m. 
Location: Ed Overland Room   
Members: Dan Marshall, Karol Castle, Judy Olson, Sandy Fleming  
                   Mike Heger arrived at 1:35 p.m. 
Also Present: Deb Blaney, Mayor Olson  
 
CALL TO ORDER: 
Dan Marshall called the meeting to order at 1:39 p.m. 
 
Introductions 
Dan introduced himself, along with the other members.  Deb Blaney and Mayor Olson 
did as well.   
 
Communications: 
Mayor Olson stated that Debbie submitted the letter for the Jack DeLoss grant, in the 
amount of $7000, same as last year.  There was discussion regarding the Stoughton 
Community Foundation and the Walmart Foundation for grants.  
 
Review minutes of January 8th, 2015 
Moved by Heger to approve, second by Castle.  All in Favor  
 
Review Food Pantry Financials: 
From now on, financial reports will be emailed to all members at the end of the month.  
All most have $8000 in assets ahead of last years amount at this time.  YTD is 
$18,212.50 expenditures and $33,000 in the check book.  Pat Nowlan fundraiser is well 
over $8,000 for 2014.   
 
Food Drives: 
May 9th is the food drive through the Postal Workers.  Rita would like to be involved 
with this event. Start sometime after 12:00 p.m, people will drop off food.  Rita is also 
working on volunteers for this day. Sandy will be in contact with Rita.  Dan will be in 
charge of the Girlscouts Food Drive in October.  Mike Heger is chairing and organizing 
the Kiwanis food drive.   
 
Discussion also regarding the May 19th Chamber golf outing at the Country Club.  Profits 
from the day will go to the Food Pantry.   Golfers will also be allowed to bring non 
perishable items for the Pantry.  Judy, Karol and Sandy will attend around 5:00 or 5:30 
to represent the Pantry.  Possibly call Dairyland Electric to let them know about this 
outing, they may support this event.  They have been very supportive of the Food 
Pantry’s golf outings in the past.  
 







 


 


Future Fundraising: 
Karol discussed getting together some type of musical event, open mic night.  She has 
friends that are in a band to see if they are interested in doing something like this for 
the pantry.  Possibly other bands in the area that may want to support this event as 
well.  Karol will follow up on this. Shooting for some time in the fall of 2015. 
 
Discussion on possibly putting an information table out at the Catfish River Festival for 
the July 4th weekend.  
 
Pick N Save, Bread Schedule, CAC 
Monday and Thursday is bread pick up day from PNS.  Dan Metz is getting all the 
bread.  He should be coming to the pantry to drop off the bread, sometimes he does 
and some times he doesn’t.  Need to get in contact with him and figure out what the 
should be taking place.  Amy may know him, will have her contact him to get things 
straightened out. Judy will call Amy and have her get ahold of Dan.  
 
 Pam and Mike Griggs have been picking up the PNS bags on the 1st & 3rd weeks and 
United Methodist pantry has been getting them on the 2nd and 4th.  
 
 The CAC pallets need to be returned to CAC.  Mike can get pallets from Habitat if the 
pantry needs them, he will contact Wayne.   
 
Clerical Duties 
Dan and Judy read through the list of volunteers and updated them as they went along.   
 
The members went through the task list and decided who does what.  Mike H will 
update the list and distribute when done.   
 
Other Business 
Judy nominated Dan as Chair of the committee, Karol second it.  Judy also nominated 
Mike as Vice Chair, Karol second it.  All in favor.  
 
Dan inquired as to whether or not they could have Food Pantry meetings at night 
because he will be working again and may not be available for day time meetings.  Deb 
Blaney would not be able to attend to take the minutes at night. 
 
Discussion on a donate button on the Food Pantry website so people can donate online 
to the Food Pantry.  Deb Blaney will ask Finance Director Sullivan if this is possible.  
 
Mike H left at 3:20 p.m. 
 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Dan to Adjourn at 3:30, second by Judy.  All in favor.   





		2-Personnel Committee Meeting Minutes 7-13-2015.pdf

		FP minutes 4-30-15.pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, July 28, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg Jenson, Michael 


Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00pm.   


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that all 11 alderpersons were present. 


 


Tim Swadley thanked those who sent their condolences on the passing of his father-in-law. 


 


Mayor Olson thanked Kelly Ver Hayden for all of her extra work at the library after the sudden passing 


of Marilyn Granrud. 


 


Mayor Olson noted that the City of Stoughton’s arborist, Randy Nelson, has spent much time in 


Colombus helping after the storms. 


 


Mayor Olson thanked former Alderperson Eric Hohol for his loyal service on the Council and for his 


generosity towards the City of Stoughton. She noted that he has served on the Council for six years, the 


Planning Commission for ten years, and was a member of various other committees. She gave him a 


plate to commemorate his service. Hohol thanked his former fellow alderpersons for allowing him to 


serve with them and asked all to keep in touch. 


 


Kettle Park West Update 


 


Planning Director Scheel noted that there are quite a few items on the agenda that pertain to 


Kettle Park West. He also stated that at the last meeting the Council approved the DOT 


agreements and are awaiting signatures.  


 


Presentation by Randy Robertson for the Stoughton Area Veterans Memorial Park  


 


Randy Robertson addressed the Council regarding the status of the Stoughton Area Veterans 


Memorial Park. He noted that they just recently started moving dirt in anticipation of 


construction. He also stated that they are still fundraising and need to raise approximately 


$500,000. 


 


 


           


 







 


 


 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes were entered into the record: 


 


Finance Committee (6/23/2015), Personnel Committee (4/6/2015 & 6/1/2015), Public Safety Committee 


(5/27/2015), Landmarks Commission (6/11/2015), Police and Fire Commission (1/5/2015, 1/7/2015, 


1/27/2015, & 3/18/2015), Planning Commission (6/8/2015), Public Works Committee (6/15/2015), and 


Redevelopment Authority (5/13/2015) 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


Buzz Davis; 1021 Riverview Dr; spoke in regards to the motion to dismiss the lawsuit against the Kettle 


Park West Development. He also spoke in favor of the changes made towards the Kettle Park West 


documentation. 


 


Jean Peterson; 701 E Main St; spoke in opposition of the doggy daycare because of its location. She 


fears that it is not suitable for dogs. 


 


Julie Peterson; 220 N Lynn St; spoke in opposition of the location of the doggy daycare. 


 


Debbie Tomczyk; 1000 N Water St, Milwaukee; spoke about making changes to the Wal-Mart site plan. 


The site plan has been changed to accommodate a wetland in the northwest corner of the development.   


 


Jordan Tilleson; 2521 Williams Dr; spoke in favor of the doggy daycare.  


 


Ryan Solum; 900 Woodlands Parkway; Vernon Hills, IL; Registered that he is here to answer questions 


for the agenda item pertaining to the Wal-Mart Specific Implementation Plan.  
 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: July 14, 2015 


B. R-107-2015- Mayor’s Appointments to the Stoughton Arts Council 


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-107-2015, second by Engelberger. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 11-0. 


 


Engelberger requested to remove the minutes from the consent agenda to the first item under New 


Business. 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


NONE 


 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 







 


 


 


A. Council Minutes: July 14, 2015 


 


Engelberger stated that he “would like to point out a problem we have here at the council and the need to 


keep discourse factual. Some pro KPW alders have stated several times and referenced in these council 


minutes- under the new business resolution 102 debate- that they believe they are a representative of the 


public and they ‘vote in favor of the KPW project based on the facts, not half-truths and activist 


statements meant to confuse the public.’ These statements are opinions. 


The fact is the public is not in favor of funding this KPW project by a 60-40 majority based on a recent 


referendum. The notion that the proponents of KPW are only dealing in facts while the opponents are 


dealing in half-truths to confuse the public is disingenuous and hypocritical at best. The fact is people on 


both sides of this debate have a lot of passion and strong opinions and are basing their views on the 


information provided. We need to stop the attacks. I would suggest that the sooner we get back to a civil 


discourse the sooner we will start moving this city forward. Thank you.” 


 


Lawrence stated that he felt the comments made were toward him and he read the minutes back stating, 


“Alder Lawrence relayed his belief that the Council is representative of the public.  He looks at his vote 


for this project as a vote on the facts, not on the half-truths and not activist statements meant to confuse 


the public. He re-affirmed that this development is good for Stoughton.” He felt that the notion that his 


opinion is based on his belief was clearly stated. 


 


No amendments were made to the Council minutes of July 14, 2015. 


 


Motion by Swadley, to approve the minutes of the July 14, 2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-111-2015-Authorizing Council approval of the revised Municipal Building Use Policy. 


 


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-111-2015, second by Selsor. Majewski explained that this 


policy would alleviate any problems between citizens and staff for the use of conference rooms. 


 


Seslor noted that there are some differences from the old policy in regard to how the building 


could be used. He felt that the policy might need change and recommended a one year review.  


 


Hirsch questioned how many meetings are held at City Hall and how are they disruptive to the 


City functions. 


 


Mayor Olson noted that the Fire Department training room is being frequently used by non city 


groups. The City has never intended to compete with local businesses for meeting room space. 


 


The fact that City Hall is open from the basement to the second floor balcony of the Opera 


House, is not a good safety practice. We are entrusted to take good care of this historic building. 


 


Human Resources Director Gillingham addressed the Council regarding the liability aspect of 


allowing people to continue to stay in City Hall after hours. She noted concern if there would be 


an injury with no City Hall staff persons available to assist in case of an accident. 







 


 


 


Swadley stated that he was certainly in favor of the policy changes and asked the City staff to 


reach out to groups  currently utilizing the space to notify them of the policy change. 


 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


O-14-2015- Amending the General Development Plan at 517 Kensington Square for a proposed 


deck addition  


 


Christianson read the ordinance and noted that it will be back before the Council on August 11, 


2015 for a vote. 


 


 


O-15-2015- Approving an amended Specific Implementation Plan (" Amended SIP") for certain 


property on the north side of State Highway 138, west of US Highway 51 (Wal-Mart)  


 


 Christianson read the ordinance and noted that it will be back before the Council on August 11, 


2015 for a vote. 


 


Engelberger stated that when the last one was approved, 21 different changes were made to 


accommodate the Wal-Mart SIP and he was against it then, and he’ll be against it now. 


 


Debbie Tomczyk addressed the Council regarding the changes to the Specific Implementation 


Plan. The changes were being made to the building to adhere to the CARPC requirements 


regarding the wetland area. This change would also add over 17,000 square feet of green space. 


There would be a seventy-five foot buffer between the lot and the wetland.  


 


Swadley asked, with the proposed changes, that the building would be 152,000 square feet and 


not 154,000 square feet as proposed, and if that would pose a problem. Attorney Dregne stated 


that the provision on the size was removed from the developer’s agreement in November. 


Tomcyzk noted that in the three party agreement, in recital two, it identified that the building 


should be approximately 154,000 square feet. 


 


             


R-108-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a Change Order 


with Joe Daniels Construction to replace the Ramp and Railings at the Library Building as part 


of the Library Remodeling Project  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-108-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


noted that this is a $25,000 change to the remodel. Landmarks Commission endorsed the change 


for the ramps. Scheel stated that this is a change order for the project. Engelberger felt that with a 


number that high it should be bid out separately and not treated as a change order. 


Majewski stated that he had complaints from citizens regarding the ramp’s current condition.  


 


Lawrence asked that if it needed to bid out, how long would it add to the project timeline, and 


how much money would it cost on top of the actual costs.   







 


 


 


Scheel noted that it would add an extra $3,000 and two months to the project. 


 


Motion carried by a roll call vote 10-1, with Engelberger voting noe. 


 


R-112-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Nicole Hines and Jordan Tilleson to 


operate a Commercial Animal Boarding facility (Dog Daycare) at 556 E. Main Street, Stoughton, 


Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-112-2015, second by O’Connor. Hirsch asked Mr. 


Tilleson to walk the Council through what the facility will have for the dogs and how they plan 


to address the various complaints brought forth earlier in the public comment period. Mr. 


Tilleson noted that many of the problems questioned have been addressed at the Planning 


Commission meeting. They did sound measurements and how it would effect that area.  


 


Swadley asked how many dogs they could have and would they be there full time. 


 


Tilleson stated that there would be no more than thirty dogs at one time and they would be 


broken down into different groups. 


 


Boersma questioned about tracking diseases for the dogs and the ratio of staff to dogs.  


 


Tilleson stated that they would be working with one of the veterinary clinics in town to alleviate 


the threat of communicable disease transmission. There would be one person for every ten dogs. 


 


Majewski asked about the rail corridor for this location and if the business is allowable. Planning 


Director Scheel stated that the corridor only refers to redevelopment area and that the business 


wouldn’t conflict with that plan.  


 


Motion passed on a roll call vote of 6-3, with Christianson, Boersma, and Engelberger voting 


noe, and with Lawrence and Majewski abstaining. 


 


R-113-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Tim & Brenda Klein to operate an indoor 


commercial entertainment establishment (Restaurant) at 2125 McComb Road, Suite 110, 


Stoughton, Wisconsin  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-113-2015, second by Lawrence. Christianson noted that 


this location needed a new conditional use permit because the previous tenant had been gone for 


over a year. Motion carried 10-0, with Swadley abstaining.  


 


R-114-2015- Approving an amended Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to 


reconfigure lots 145-148 located on the east side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to Norse 


View Heights, Stoughton  


 







 


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-114-2015, second by O’Connor. Christianson noted that 


the certified survey map was acted on before but is being changed due to the minimum lot size 


requirement. 


 


Engelberger questioned who the development is owned by. Planning Director Scheel noted that 


this was owned by AJ Arnett.  


 


Engelberger noted that, for personal reasons, he would vote against anything that AJ Arnett 


brought forth to the Council.  


 


Swadley stated that he lives on that block and that Mr. Arnett is selling the houses as fast as he 


can build them. He stated that he would support this as it is bringing in new families to 


Stoughton.  


 


Motion passed on a voice vote of 9-2, with Engelberger and Majewski voting noe.   


 


R-115-2015- Approving an amended Certified Survey Map for Norse View Holdings LLC to 


reconfigure lots 148-150 located on the east side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to Norse 


View Heights, Stoughton  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve R-115-2015, second by O’Connor. Motion carried 9-2, with 


Engelberger and Majewski voting noe. 


 


R-116-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City officials to approve the Stoughton 


Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility and Sanitary Sewer Collection System 2014 Compliance 


Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR)  


 


Motion by Swangstu, to approve R-116-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-109-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the General 


Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Ponds and Greenways.  


 


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-109-2015, second by Engelberger. Majewski stated that this 


came about as requests from citizens regarding the stormwater ponds.  


 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 


R-110-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the City of 


Stoughton Residential Traffic Management Program (RTMP)  


 


Motion by Majewski, to approve R-110-2015, second by Engelberger. Christianson noted that he 


is glad to see a plan in place after working on it for almost three years.  


 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 11-0. 


 







 


 


  


 


 


The council may meet in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. sec. 19.85(1)(g) to confer with 


legal counsel who will render advice concerning strategy to be adopted with respect to the 


lawsuit entitled Stoughton Forward, et.al. vs. City of Stoughton, et. al., Dane County 


Circuit Court Case No. 15 CV 1847. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to go into closed session, second by Engelberger. Motion carried by a roll 


call vote unanimously by acclamation 11-0. The Common Council went into closed session at 


8:47pm. 


 


The Council may reconvene into open session to consider and approve a Settlement 


Agreement in respect to the lawsuit entitled Stoughton Forward, et.al. Vs  City of 


Stoughton, et.al. Dane County Circuit Court Case No. 15 CV 1847. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to go into open session, second by Christianson. The City of Stoughton 


Common Council reconvened into open session at 9:08pm. 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve the settlement agreement titled Stoughton Forward, et.al. Vs  


City of Stoughton, et.al. Dane County Circuit Court Case No. 15 CV 1847 and to authorize the 


appropriate staff and city attorney to sign settlement agreement, second by Swangstu. 


 


Motion carried by a roll call unanimously by acclamation 11-0.  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Swangstu.  


Motion carried unanimously 11-0. Mayor Olson adjourned the meeting of the Common Council at 


9:14p.m. 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Utilities job description of Utilities 


Engineering Technician. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-125-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   August 11, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Utilities job description 


of Utilities Engineering Technician and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, July 13, 2015 to review the updated job Utilities 


description of Utilities Engineering Technician and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated 


Utilities job description of Utilities Engineering Technician, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Utilities job description of Utilities Engineering 


Technician. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Planning Division 


Title: Utilities Engineering Technician Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: MayJune, 201504 Reports To: Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position isThe purpose of this position is t to perform technical plan planning, development 


tasks, and coordinate for utility maintenance and construction and maintenance projects;, coordinate construction 


projects, and to perform field duties including field engineering, electrical and water system construction and 


maintenance and construction tasks such as hooking up new services,; and to service upgrades, chipping brush, 


serves as the Municipal Stoughton Utilities Building facilities Managermanager, and other duties as assigned, under 


the direction of the Utilities Operations Superintendent. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Performs a variety of technical planning tasks for Utility maintenance and construction functions projects such 


as preparing and distributing materials and equipment specifications,; work orders, and staking sheet 


spreparation,; soliciting materials and equipment proposals;, purchasing and retiring materials, retiring 


materials and; and performing basic engineering tasks for projects in the office and the field. 


 Process electric customer requests.  Receives customer inquiries, writes work orders and provides information 


or refers to appropriate person or agency for resolution. 


 Assists in budget planning.  Participates in capital projects program development and implementation. 


 Coordinates electric, water, and wastewater projects from conception, through construction, including design, 


materials issuance and retirement, inventory, pay request disbursement recommendations, and project close out.   


 Obtains,Obtains, reviews and approves as-built plans, quantities, and acceptance certifications.  Conducts plan 


and specification reviews.  Coordinates Stoughton Utilities operations with engineering consultants and 


contractors, and participates in third-party service selection 


 Process customer requests for maintenance and construction projects related to the electric utility.  Receives 


customer inquiries, writes and distributes work orders, provides information, and/or refers to appropriate person 


or agency for resolution. 


 Assigns costs and monitors job orders for material sheets and places data into the continuing property records 


systems.  Opens and closes construction and maintenance workorders, and allocates inventory.  Prepares forms, 


records, and written correspondence necessary to complete project file information.  Conducts yearend 


storeroom inventory of electric and water utility materials. 


 Follows all accounting procedures to track materials, supplies, and equipment.  Maintains inventory and product 


cost information in GIS.  Works with the Utilities GIS Analyst to update utility facilities and equipment in the 


GIS database, as well as modify existing data to incorporate new infrastructure and developments. 


 Purchase construction and maintenance materials for the electric and water divisions.  Purchases safety 


equipment for all Stoughton Utilities divisions; initiates and monitors their use.   


  







Utilities Engineering Technician 


 Directs water system engineering studies.  Prepares the Aannual drinking water Consumer Confidence Report. 


 Assists in budget planning.  Participates in capital projects program development and implementation. 


  


 Coordinates projects with engineering consultants and contractors.  Assist in hiring consultants. 


 Monitors changes in regulations regarding utility construction and maintenance. 


 Performs electrical system maintenance and construction tasks such as hooking up new services, service 


upgrades, chipping brush and other duties as assigned. 


 Represents the Department on the Technical Advisory Committee.  Participates in public hearings and 


informational meetings regarding utility projects. 


 Serves as the Municipal Stoughton Utilities facilitiesBuilding mManager; s and schedules and responds to all 


operational requirements of the occupants. 


 Purchase safety equipment and initiates and monitors their use. 


 Assigns costs, tracks on computer and monitors job orders for material sheets and places data into the continuing 


property records systems. 


 Participates in public hearings and informational meetings regarding utility projects. 


 Schedules water main taps. 


 Prepares the Annual Consumer Confidence Report. 


 Operates and improves the Computer Assisted Drafting program for the Utilities Department. 


 Provides sensitive word processing for the Utilities Director. 


 Maintains the Continuing Property records data base for the Electric Utility and implements Water Utility 


product into the program.Conducts water and electric year end inventory. 


 Assists with public education. 


 Maintains the transformer records data base for the Electric Utility. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Assists electric, wastewater and water divisions as required. 


 Conducts water and electric year end inventory. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs electrical system maintenance and construction tasks such as connecting new services and service 


upgrades, chipping brush, substation inspections, electric and/or water service disconnection and reconnection, 


etc. 


 Ensures that all safety standards are met, and complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Assists all Stoughton Utilities divisions as required, and performs other tasks as directed. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 







Utilities Engineering Technician 


 High School diploma or equivalent, vocational/technical training in Civil Engineering or related field, three to 


five years utility engineering technician experiencepreferable in a public utility, or any combination of 


education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.   


 Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Grade I-GD Waterworks Operator License. 


 A valid motor vehicle operator’s license and commercial driver’s license is required.   


 Must have DNR Grade I-GD Waterworks Operator License. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information to determine the relationship of the date with reference 


to established criteria.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data;  assemble, assemble, 


copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate and categorize data. 


 Ability to advise, apply, and interpret to othersexplain policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as contractor pay requests, construction 


specifications, construction plans, service applications, sanitary sewer extension submittals, inspection reports, 


safety training reports, transformer test reports, inventory lists, construction standards, capital project plans, 


maps, ordinances, State Statutes, computer software operating manuals, directories, vehicle maintenance 


reports, work rules, technical hand books, electric service rules, and Wisconsin Statutes and Administrative 


Codes. 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing effectively  with Department personnel, customers, contractors, 


engineering consultants, contractors, legal consultants, regulatory agency personnel, City employees, and law 


enforcement, Utilities personnel and supervisors, Utilities Director, Utilities Operations Superintendent, Mayor 


and Common Council members. 


 Ability to prepare narrative and statistical reports, construction documents, time sheets, memos and 


correspondence using prescribed formats according to accepted rules of punctuation, grammar, and style. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide; and to, calculate percentages, fractions,  and decimals, volumes, 


ratios and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret and develop basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to carry out directions without direct supervision.  Ability to exercise independent judgement to apply 


facts and principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as operate, maneuver and/or steer equipment and machinery with some 


requiring complex adjustments such as dump trucks, front end loader, fork lift, bucket truck, digger derrick, 


etc. 







Utilities Engineering Technician 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as 


computer terminal, photocopier, paper cutter, hand punch, and telephone. 


 tape measure, hand level, drafting instruments, calculator, computer terminal, CAD system, two-way radio, 


telephone, fax machine, postage machine, and personal protective equipment. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as computer 


terminal use. 


 Ability to exert very moderate physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination 


of stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors and sounds 


associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to review the work of others and provide recommendations. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under typically safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to construction site 


environmental factors such as heat/coldtemperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibration, wetness, 


dusts, machinery, traffic hazards and electrical currents can cause discomfort and poses a risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 


 


 


 







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Planning Division 


Title: Utilities Engineering Technician Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: June, 2015 Reports To: Utilities Operations Superintendent 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to perform technical planning, development tasks, and coordinate utility construction 


and maintenance projects; to perform field duties including field engineering, electrical and water system 


construction and maintenance; and to serve as the Stoughton Utilities facilities manager. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Performs a variety of technical planning tasks for maintenance and construction projects such as preparing and 


distributing materials and equipment specifications, work orders, and staking sheets; soliciting materials and 


equipment proposals; purchasing and retiring materials; and performing basic engineering tasks in the office 


and the field. 


 Coordinates electric, water, and wastewater projects from conception through construction, including design, 


materials issuance and retirement, inventory, pay request disbursement recommendations, and project close out.  


Obtains, reviews and approves as-built plans, quantities, and acceptance certifications.  Conducts plan and 


specification reviews.  Coordinates Stoughton Utilities operations with engineering consultants and contractors, 


and participates in third-party service selection 


 Process customer requests for maintenance and construction projects related to the electric utility.  Receives 


customer inquiries, writes and distributes work orders, provides information, and/or refers to appropriate person 


or agency for resolution. 


 Assigns costs and monitors job orders for material sheets and places data into the continuing property records 


systems.  Opens and closes construction and maintenance workorders, and allocates inventory.  Prepares forms, 


records, and written correspondence necessary to complete project file information.  Conducts yearend 


storeroom inventory of electric and water utility materials. 


 Follows all accounting procedures to track materials, supplies, and equipment.  Maintains inventory and product 


cost information in GIS.  Works with the Utilities GIS Analyst to update utility facilities and equipment in the 


GIS database, as well as modify existing data to incorporate new infrastructure and developments. 


 Purchase construction and maintenance materials for the electric and water divisions.  Purchases safety 


equipment for all Stoughton Utilities divisions; initiates and monitors their use.   


 Directs water system engineering studies.  Prepares the annual drinking water Consumer Confidence Report. 


 Assists in budget planning.  Participates in capital projects program development and implementation. 


 Represents the Department on the Technical Advisory Committee.  Participates in public hearings and 


informational meetings regarding utility projects. 


 Serves as the Stoughton Utilities facilities manager; schedules and responds to all operational requirements of 


the occupants. 







Utilities Engineering Technician 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs electrical system maintenance and construction tasks such as connecting new services and service 


upgrades, chipping brush, substation inspections, electric and/or water service disconnection and reconnection, 


etc. 


 Ensures that all safety standards are met, and complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Assists all Stoughton Utilities divisions as required, and performs other tasks as directed. 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, vocational/technical training in Civil Engineering or related field, three to 


five years utility engineering technician experience, or any combination of education and experience that 


provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.   


 Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Grade I-GD Waterworks Operator License. 


 A valid motor vehicle operator’s license and commercial driver’s license is required.   


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information to determine the relationship of the date with reference 


to established criteria.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, assemble, copy, record 


and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute, tabulate and categorize data. 


 Ability to advise, apply, and explain policies, procedures and standards to specific situations. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as contractor pay requests, construction 


specifications, construction plans, service applications, sanitary sewer extension submittals, inspection reports, 


safety training reports, transformer test reports, inventory lists, construction standards, capital project plans, 


maps, ordinances, vehicle maintenance reports, technical hand books, electric service rules, and Wisconsin 


Statutes and Administrative Codes. 


 Ability to communicate orally and in writing effectively with Department personnel, customers, contractors, 


engineering consultants, legal consultants, regulatory agency personnel, City employees, and law enforcement. 


 Ability to prepare narrative and statistical reports, construction documents, and correspondence using 


prescribed formats according to accepted rules of punctuation, grammar, and style. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, and divide; and to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios 


and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret and develop basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to carry out directions without direct supervision.  Ability to exercise independent judgement to apply 


facts and principles for developing approaches and techniques to problem resolution. 


 Ability to use functional reasoning in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 







Utilities Engineering Technician 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as dump truck, front end loader, fork lift, bucket truck, digger derrick, etc. 


 Ability to operate office equipment and machinery requiring simple but continuous adjustments, such as 


computer terminal, photocopier, paper cutter, hand punch, and telephone. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing semi-skilled movements such as computer 


terminal use. 


 Ability to exert moderate physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


stooping, kneeling, crouching and crawling, lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to recognize and identify similarities or differences between characteristics of colors and sounds 


associated with job-related objects, materials and tasks. 


Supervisory Skills 


 Ability to review the work of others and provide recommendations. 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under typically safe and comfortable conditions where exposure to construction site 


environmental factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibration, wetness, dusts, 


machinery, traffic hazards and electrical currents can cause discomfort and pose a risk of injury. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 


 


 


 





		R-125-2015-Resolution Personnel Utilities Utilities Engineering Technician.pdf

		R-125-2015-Utilities Engineering Technician Red Line and Final.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Utilities job description of 


Wastewater Operator. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: 


 
 


 
Date Introduced:   08-11-2015 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Utilities job description 


of Wastewater Operator and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, July 13, 2015 to review the updated job Utilities 


description of Wastewater Operator and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated 


Utilities job description of Wastewater Operator., now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Utilities job description of Wastewater Operator. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 



lkropf

Text Box

R-126-2015







 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater Operator I Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  November, 2003June, 2015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton.  This position is intended to provide training leading to WDNR 


advanced certification as a wastewater treatment plant operator. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pumps operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs plant operationals tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities such as checking sludge blanket, etc.  


Operates all equipment necessary for complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow metermeters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples,  and sample testing, and calculation of for BOD, suspended 


solids, pHh levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal califormcoliform, chlorine residual, etc. and 


calculate same. 


 Televises, cleanscleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Serves on call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   .  Performs carpentry tasks 


as needed. 


 Monitors and records data, and makes, record and make adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities safety programs. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response to customer inquiries and complaints. 


 Serves on -call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


  


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 







Wastewater Operator 1 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  


  







Wastewater Operator 1 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with three years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics 


or related experience.   


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.   .  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy,  and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and 


tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well establishedwell-established policies, 


procedures and standards, as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests 


from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisivenessdecisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the 


evaluation of information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Municipal Utilities Facilities. 







Wastewater Operator 1 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materialsmaterials, and ingredients. 


  







Wastewater Operator 1 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. .  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Wastewater Operator Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date:  June, 2015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton.   


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Monitors and records pump operations, chemical treatment, and flow levels. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance to pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders as 


assigned. 


 Assists with obtaining and preparing samples, sample testing, and calculation of BOD, suspended solids, pH 


levels, volatile solids, phosphorus, ammonia, fecal coliform, chlorine residual, etc. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System. 


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on-call status for wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities safety programs. 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as required. 


  







Wastewater Operator 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent with three years wastewater, water works, equipment operation, mechanics 


or related experience.   


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well-established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as lab reports, flow charts, electrical diagrams, 


architectural drawings, manhole reports, soil sample reports, wastewater treatment plant operation and 


maintenance manuals, maps, vehicle maintenance reports, DNR rules and regulations, procedures and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to calculate percentages, fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.   


 Ability to interpret basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer, lab instruments, mechanic’s hand tools, voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools.   


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment. 


 Ability to exert heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some combination of 


climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing and pulling over 


100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors, and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients. 







Wastewater Operator 


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust may cause or causing discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 





		R-126-2015-Resolution Personnel Utilities Wastewater Operator.pdf

		R-126-2015-Wastewater Operator Job Description Redlined and Final.pdf






 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Utilities job description of 


Wastewater Operator/Laboratory Technician. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0) 


  


 
File Number: 


 
R-127-2015 


 
Date Introduced:   August 11, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to approve the updated Utilities job description 


of Wastewater Operator/Laboratory Technician and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, July 13, 2015 to review the updated job Utilities 


description of Wastewater Operator/Laboratory Technician and, 


 


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval unanimously (5-0) to approve the updated 


Utilities job description of Wastewater Operator/Laboratory Technician, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to approve the updated Utilities job description of Wastewater 


Operator/Laboratory Technician. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Lab Technician/Operator 2Advanced 


Certified Wastewater Operator / Laboratory 


Technician 


Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: November 2003June, 2015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to obtain, prepareprepare, and test waste water treatment facilities samples in a 


laboratory environment, and to and maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer 


collection system for the City of Stoughton. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Obtains and prepares samples for a variety of required tests to determine efficiency of plant operations.  


Sampling  includesing biochemical oxygen demand (BOD), suspended solids, ph pH levels, phosphorous, 


ammonia, industrial effluents, chlorination/dechlorination, sludge, and chlorine residualglucose glutamic acid, 


fecal coliform etc.  Prepare graphs, charts, and reports from sample data.  Enter data into various computer 


systems..  Calculate BOD, suspended solids, chlorine, industrial effluents, etc. 


 Calibrates and graphs samples for chlorine.  Calculates and graphs oxygen uptakes.  Calculates primary digester 


ph levels.  Graphs BOD and suspended solids levels. 


 Prepares microscope slides to o.  Observes slides and identifyies micro-organismsmicroorganisms.   


 Calculates mean cell residence time and sludge age.  Monitors industry loadings.  Decides plant operations and 


calculates amount of chemical additives according to test results.Calculates amount of chemical additives and 


monitors the wastewater treatment process. 


 Prepares and orders chemicals and other supplies used in laboratory tests.   Order testing supplies.  Maintains, 


calibrates, and repairsrepairs and/or arranges repair of testing equipment, and/or arranges for outside services 


to do the same.Calibrates lab equipment.  Changes BOD probe membranes. 


 Performs glucose glutamic acid and fecal coliform tests. 


 Calculates amount of chemical additives and monitors the wastewater treatment process. 


 Prepares chemicals used in tests.  Order testing supplies.  Maintains, repairs and/or arranges repair of testing 


equipment. 


 Maintains knowledge regarding testing requirements for waste water treatment facilities.  Cleans and maintains 


lab equipment.  Prepares and sends EPA samples. 


 Checks wastewater facility operations and flows.  Measures primary tank and clarifiers sludge depths.  Monitors 


oxygen levels of aeration tanks. 


 Prepares and sends EPA samples. 


 Serves on call status for the wastewater/water operations. 







Lab Technician/Operator 2Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


/ Laboratory Technician 


 Performs plant operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. such as maintaining sludge blanket levels, 


etc. 


 Performs routine maintenance tasks on pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders 


as assigned. and mechanical device work orders. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the Operates wastewater/water SCADA sSystem.  


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response to customers’ inquiries and complaints. 


 Serves on call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


 Monitors industry loadings. 


 Maintains records and prepares reports as required. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Municipal Utilities Safety Programs. 


 Operates wastewater/water SCADA system 


Checks plant operations daily. 


Measures primary tank and clarifiers sludge depths. 


Performs routine maintenance tasks on pumps, motors and mechanical device work orders.  Cleans work areas. 


Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.  Performs carpentry tasks as 


needed. 


Changes chlorine cylinders and tanks, bisulfate drums. 


Enters plant operations data into computer. 


Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer system. 


Monitors aeration tanks oxygen levels. 


Flush sewers and assists with lift station maintenance. 


Calibrates flow meters. 


Monitors and records pump operations and flow levels, etc from SCADA System. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as needed 







Lab Technician/Operator 2Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


/ Laboratory Technician 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as needed 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, with Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) wastewater 


Wastewater treatment Treatment plant Plant operator Operator - Adadvanced certification for the Stoughton 


Wastewater Treatment facilities, and four to sixthree years wastewater operator experience, or any combination 


of education and experience that provides equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  


 Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator – Advanced certifications required in General and Laboratory. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator – Advanced certification. 


 activated, general, lab anaerobic and disinfecting level advanced certification and mechanical level certification 


required.  Commercial driver’s license with tanker certification and air brakes certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy,  and record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and 


tabulate data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as DNR wastewater permit,; sample reports,; 


lab notes and reports;, DNR audits and reports,; engineers’ plans, specifications, and reports,; flow charts, 


graphs, and charts,; equipment, software, and operational control manuals and guidelines,; soil sample reports,; 


weather reports,; wastewater lab manuals, equipment performance guidelines, wastewater plant operation 


manuals, maps,; computer software operating manuals, lab certification documents,; procedures; and 


guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives, computer consultants, construction workers, and the general 


public. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to understand and apply algebraic and trigonometric formulas. , as well as calculate percentages, 


fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships.  


 Ability to interpret inferential statistical reports and/or formulation and equation data. 


 Ability to interpret and create basic descriptive statistical reports. 







Lab Technician/Operator 2Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


/ Laboratory Technician 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple, 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, sludge truck, back hoe, loaders, jack hammer, 


dump truck, snowplow, cement mixer; all lab instruments such as balance scale, muffle furnace, BOD meter, 


spectrophotometer, gravity oven, BOD incubator, samplers, sterilizer, centrifuge, and microscope; , voltmeter, 


welder, and excavation common hand tools. 


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 , centrifuge, computer terminal.  Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery.  


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment, computer rapid keyboard use, and testing wastewater samples. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some 


combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing 


and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between harmonious or contrasting 


combinations, as well as recognize individual characteristics of colors, forms, sounds, odors and textures 


associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients.   


Environmental Adaptability 


  
Ability to work under mildly moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, violence, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, 


disease and/or dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 







City of Stoughton 


Position Description 
 


Name:  Department: Utilities – Wastewater System Division 


Title: Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator / 


Laboratory Technician 
Pay Grade:  FLSA: N 


Date: June, 2015 Reports To: Wastewater System Supervisor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


The purpose of this position is to obtain, prepare, and test wastewater treatment samples in a laboratory environment, 


and to maintain and operate the wastewater treatment facilities and sanitary sewer collection system for the City of 


Stoughton. 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  
The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-inclusive.  Other 


duties may be required and assigned. 


 Obtains and prepares samples for a variety of required tests to determine efficiency of plant operations.  


Sampling includes biochemical oxygen demand (BOD), suspended solids, pH levels, phosphorous, ammonia, 


industrial effluents, sludge, glucose glutamic acid, fecal coliform etc.  Prepare graphs, charts, and reports from 


sample data.  Enter data into various computer systems. 


 Prepares microscope slides to observe and identify microorganisms.  Calculates mean cell residence time and 


sludge age.  Monitors industry loadings.  Decides plant operations and calculates amount of chemical additives 


according to test results. 


 Prepares and orders chemicals and other supplies used in laboratory tests.  Maintains, calibrates, and repairs 


testing equipment, and/or arranges for outside services to do the same.  Changes BOD probe membranes. 


 Maintains knowledge regarding testing requirements for wastewater treatment facilities.  Cleans and maintains 


lab equipment.  Prepares and sends EPA samples. 


 Checks wastewater facility operations and flows.  Measures primary tank and clarifiers sludge depths.  Monitors 


oxygen levels of aeration tanks. 


 Performs operational tasks at the wastewater treatment facilities.  Operates all equipment necessary for 


complete and effective wastewater treatment and system operations. 


 Performs routine maintenance tasks on pumps, motors, valves, flow meters, and completes other work orders 


as assigned. 


 Televises, cleans, and repairs sanitary sewer collection system. 


 Performs plumbing tasks throughout treatment plant.  Replaces pipes and valves.   


 Monitors and records data, and makes adjustments to the wastewater/water SCADA System.  


 Receives and responds to customer inquiries and complaints; makes recommendations and performs corrective 


action in response. 


 Serves on call status for the wastewater/water operations. 


 Complies with all Stoughton Utilities Safety Programs. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


/ Laboratory Technician 


Additional Tasks and Responsibilities 
While the following tasks are necessary for the work of the unit, they are not an essential part of the purpose of this 


position and may also be performed by other unit members. 


 Performs custodial tasks. 


 Paints surfaces. 


 Removes Ice and snow from walkways and drives. 


 Performs carpentry tasks as needed. 


 Assists with water and electric operations as needed 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 High School diploma or equivalent, with Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) Wastewater 


Treatment Plant Operator - Advanced certification for the Stoughton Wastewater Treatment facilities, and four 


to six years wastewater operator experience, or any combination of education and experience that provides 


equivalent knowledge, skills, and abilities.  


 Wastewater Treatment Plant Operator – Advanced certifications required in General and Laboratory. 


 Ability to maintain the required continuing education credits for the DNR Operator – Advanced certification. 


 Commercial driver’s license with tanker and air brake certification required. 


Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 Ability to analyze and categorize data and information in order to determine the relationship of the data with 


reference to established criteria/standards.  Ability to compare, count, differentiate, measure and/or sort data, 


as well as assemble, copy, record and transcribe data and information.  Ability to classify, compute and tabulate 


data. 


 Ability to explain, demonstrate and clarify to others within well established policies, procedures and standards, 


as well as the ability to follow specific instructions and respond to simple requests from others. 


 Ability to utilize a variety of advisory data and information such as DNR wastewater permit; sample reports; 


lab notes and reports; DNR audits and reports; engineers’ plans, specifications, and reports; flow charts, graphs, 


and charts; equipment, software, and operational control manuals and guidelines; soil sample reports; weather 


reports; maps; lab certification documents; procedures; and guidelines. 


 Ability to communicate effectively with customers, Department personnel, construction workers, engineers, 


DNR personnel, and vendor representatives. 


Mathematical Ability 


 Ability to understand and apply algebraic and trigonometric formulas, as well as calculate percentages, 


fractions, decimals, volumes, ratios, present values, and spatial relationships. 


 Ability to interpret inferential statistical reports and/or formulation and equation data. 


 Ability to interpret and create basic descriptive statistical reports. 


Judgment and Situational Reasoning Ability 


 Ability to use functional reasoning and apply rational judgment in performing diversified work activities. 







Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


/ Laboratory Technician 


 Ability to exercise the judgment, decisiveness, and creativity required in situations involving the evaluation of 


information against sensory and/or judgmental criteria. 


Physical Requirements 


 Ability to operate equipment and machinery requiring monitoring multiple conditions and making multiple 


complex and rapid adjustments, such as sewer line jet truck, backhoe, loaders, dump truck, snowplow, cement 


mixer; all lab instruments such as balance scale, muffle furnace, BOD meter, spectrophotometer, gravity oven, 


BOD incubator, samplers, sterilizer, centrifuge, and microscope; voltmeter, welder, and excavation hand tools. 


 Ability to repair complex equipment and machinery. 


 Ability to coordinate eyes, hands, feet and limbs in performing skilled movements such as operating heavy 


equipment, computer keyboard use, and testing wastewater samples. 


 Ability to exert moderately heavy physical effort in moderate to heavy work, typically involving some 


combination of climbing and balancing, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, and lifting, carrying, pushing 


and pulling over 100 pounds. 


 Ability to operate SCBA equipment as required in the Stoughton Utilities Facilities. 


 Ability to recognize and identify degrees of similarities or differences between characteristics of colors, forms, 


sounds, odors and textures associated with job-related objects, materials, and ingredients.   


Environmental Adaptability 


 Ability to work under moderately unsafe and uncomfortable conditions where exposure to environmental 


factors such as temperature variations, odors, toxic agents, noise, vibrations, wetness, machinery, disease and/or 


dust can cause discomfort and where there is a risk of injury requiring extended recovery. 


The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the American with Disabilities Act, 


the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages both 


prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Employee’s Signature Supervisor’s Signature 


  


___________________________________ ___________________________________ 


Date Date 


 





		R-127-2015-Resolution Personnel Utilities Wastewater Operator-Laboratory Technician.pdf

		R-127-2015-Utlities Certified Wastewater Operator-Laboratory Technician Job Description Red Line and  Final.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\7-28-2015\O-14-2015- 517 Kensington Sq- Phelps GDP 15.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending the General Development Plan at 517 Kensington Square for a proposed deck addition.   


Committee Action:    Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 - 0 with the Mayor voting 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-14-2015 Date Introduced: 


Re-Introduced: 


July 28, 2015 


August 11, 2015 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


1. Elvera Phelps (Brian Phelps) (the “Owner”) has requested that the General Development Plan for 


the property described in #2 below (the “Property”) be amended to allow for a deck addition 


subject to certain conditions being satisfied. 


 


2. The property known as 517 Kensington Square is more formally described as follows: 517 


Kensington Square, Parcel # 281/0511-063-1099-3, Kensington Square 


Condominium – Phase 1, Unit 517. 
 


3. The Owner has submitted a General Development Plan for the proposed deck addition (the 


“GDP Documents”), attached. 


 


4. For purposes of this Ordinance, all GDP Documents shall collectively be the General 


Development Plan for the Property pursuant to Section 78-914(7) of the City of Stoughton Code 


of Ordinances. 


 


5. The Planned Development District is intended to provide a voluntary regulatory framework 


designed to encourage and promote improved environmental and aesthetic design in the City by 


allowing for greater design freedom, imagination and flexibility in the development of land while 


insuring substantial compliance with the basic intent of the City’s Zoning Ordinance and 


Comprehensive Plan.  
 


 


6. On July 13, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding 


the application to amend the General Development Plan, which was preceded by the publication 


of a class 2 notice under chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  The Planning Commission 


considered the application, and recommend the Common Council approve the proposed General 


Development Plan subject to: 


 


 Planning & Development staff review letter dated July 6, 2015. 


 







7. The Common Council determines that, subject to certain conditions, amending the General 


Development Plan is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City’s Zoning Code, has the 


potential for producing significant community benefits in terms of environmental and aesthetic 


design, promotes the public health, safety and general welfare of the City, and allows appropriate 


use of the Property. 


 


NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane 


County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1 - The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance as if set 


forth in full.   


 


Section 2 - Subject to the conditions set forth in section 4 below, the General Development Plan has 


been amended pursuant to section 78-914 of the City Code and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d). 


 


Section 3 - The Property shall be developed and used in full compliance with the General 


Development Plan.  The General Development Plan shall constitute the zoning regulations for the 


Property, may be enforced as any other zoning regulation in the City of Stoughton, and shall be 


maintained and kept on file by the Department of Planning & Development. 


 


Section 4 - This ordinance shall take effect upon publication contingent on the staff review letter 


dated July 6, 2015.    


 


Section 5 - Upon the effective date of this ordinance, the General Development Plan shall be the 


zoning for this property and shall be shown on the official zoning map as PD - Planned 


Development. 


 


Section 6 - All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith shall hereby be repealed. 


 


 
 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


 


 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\O-  -15 517 Kensington Sq GDP 15.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\07-13-15\Planning Materials\Phelps GDP Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: June 29, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the July 13, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and Common
Council meetings of July 28 and August 11, 2015.


1. Elvera Phelps requests to amend the General Development Plan to accommodate a deck
addition at 517 Kensington Square.
This general development plan amendment is requested to accommodate a deck addition. This
type of request has been approved in the past for Kensington Square Condominiums. The site
plan, staff review and related materials are provided. A public hearing and recommendation to
Council is necessary. Staff recommends approval contingent on the staff review letter dated
July 6, 2015.







































 


Planning
Geophysical
Water Resources
Parcels


House Number
CSM Text
Plat Labels
Tax Parcels


April 20, 2015
0 0.0085 0.0170.00425 mi


0 0.01 0.020.005 km


1:355


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line











CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


July 6, 2015
Elvera Phelps
517 Kensington Square
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Ms. Phelps:


I have completed a final review of the proposed request to amend the General Development Plan
for a deck addition at 517 Kensington Square, Stoughton. Site plan submitted 6/15/15. Site
inspection completed on 7/6/15. As noted, additional information may be required to be
provided or shown on the plan.


1. The property at 517 Kensington Square is currently zoned PD -Planned Development. This
request for a deck addition is considered an expansion of the previously approved
Planned Unit Development for the Kensington Square Condominiums. The proposed
expansion now requires an amendment that original plan, now called the General
Development Plan. A public hearing is scheduled for the Planning Commission
meeting on July 13, 2015 of which you will receive notice. You and/or your
representative will need to attend the meeting to answer questions. A Planning
Commission recommendation is sent on to the Common Council for final
review/approval (expected Council approval date: August 11, 2015).


2. The Planned Development District is intended to provide incentives for redevelopment in
areas of the community which are experiencing a lack of reinvestment, or which require
flexible zoning treatment because of factors which are specific to the site. This district is
designed to forward both aesthetic and economic objectives of the City by controlling the
site design and the land use, appearance, density or intensity of development within the
district in a manner which is consistent with the sound land use, urban design, and economic
revitalization principles. The application of these standards will ensure long-term progress
and broad participation toward these principles. Section 78-914 provides regulations which
govern the procedure and requirements for review and approval/denial, of the proposed
Planned Development, and to provide for the possible relaxation of certain development
standards pertaining to the underlying standard zoning district. The standard zoning
district for the 2-unit residential structure is TR-6 – Two-Family Residential. The TR-
6 district requirements will be used as a guide for this General Development Plan
Amendment.


3. The TR-6 district requires a rear lot line minimum setback of 30 feet and a side yard
minimum setback of 10 feet to a principal structure. The zoning code also allows a 20-foot
minimum rear setback for decks which do not extend more than 1-foot above grade. The







S:\Planning\MPS\Property Log Folder\517 Kensington Square\Phelps GDP Final Letter.doc


proposed deck addition (GDP) plan indicates a rear setback of 20 feet. Lot stakes have
been identified by a licensed surveyor. Upon a staff inspection, the proposed deck
setback appears to be between 19 and 20 feet. Decks over 2 feet from grade require a
minimum 3-foot guard rail that restricts the passing of a 4-inch or larger sphere. The
side yard setback is well over the 10-foot side yard setback requirement. The closer
rear setback is not uncommon within this condominium development and previous
approved (GDP) amendments. The property adjacent to the rear is a City owned
greenway.


4. If approved, all appropriate City of Stoughton building permits are required before
construction.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on
Monday, July 13, 2015, at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may
be heard, in the Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider amending the General Development
Plan (GDP) to accommodate a deck addition at 517 Kensington Square,
Kensington Condominiums, in the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin. The property at
517 Kensington Square is owned by Brian Phelps and is more fully described as:


517 Kensington Square, Parcel # 281/0511-063-1099-3, Kensington Square
Condominium – Phase 1, Unit 517.


For questions related to this notice, contact Michael Stacey at 608-646-0421


Lana Kropf
City Clerk


Published June 25, 2015 and July 2, 2015 HUB


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Rezoning GDP 517 Kensington Sq.doc







T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\minutes\Planning Commission\2015\Planning Minutes 7-13-15.doc


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, July 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m.
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Matt Hanna;
Eric Hohol; Todd Krcma; Pat O’Connor and Scott Truehl
Absent: None
Staff: Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael
Stacey
Press: Mark Ignatowski
Guests: Rose Gunsolus; Marlene Judd; Brian Phelps; Elvera Phelps; Brian Spanos; Nicole
Hines; Jordan Tilleson; Tom Selsor; Otto Callies; Debbie Callies; Barbara Arnold; Robert
Arnold; and Richard Stark.


1. Call to order. Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of June 8, 2015.
Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by O’Connor. Motion carried
7-0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Christianson stated O-3-15 was approved related to Artisan Studios and R-94-15 was also
approved for a Group Daycare at 1425 E. Main Street.


4. Status of Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments. There were no questions.


5. Elvera Phelps requests to amend the General Development Plan to accommodate a
deck addition at 517 Kensington Square.
Mayor Olson opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak at the public hearing.


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing.


Scheel summarized the request.


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the GDP amendment
contingent on the staff review letter dated July 6, 2015, 2nd by Krcma. Motion carried 7 -
0.


6. Jordan Tilleson and Nicole Hines request a conditional use permit for a commercial
animal boarding use (Dog Daycare) at 556 E. Main Street.
Scheel summarized the request.



mstacey

Highlight





		5-O-14-2015- 517 Kensington Sq- Phelps GDP 15.pdf

		Phelps GDP Amendment.pdf






23268105 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Approving a Specific Implementation Plan ("SIP") for certain property on the north side of State 


Highway 138, west of US Highway 51. 


(Walmart) 


 


Committee Action: Recommend Approval 


Fiscal Impact: None 


File Number: O-15-2015 Date Introduced: July 28, 2015 – 1
st
 Reading 


August 11, 2015 – 2
nd


 Reading 


 


 


RECITALS 


A. On November 12, 2013, the Common Council adopted Ordinance No. 0-23-2013, (the "GDP 


Ordinance"), changing the zoning classification of the property described on Exhibit A (the "Property") 


to PD and approving the components of a proposed General Development Plan (the "GDP") 


incorporated into the GDP Ordinance with the changes specifically noted in such GDP Ordinance. 


B. On November 25, 2014, the Common Council adopted Ordinance No. 0-29-2014, attached hereto as 


Exhibit B-1 approving an amended and restated GDP Ordinance (the "Amended GDP Ordinance") and 


an amended GDP Plan (the "Amended GDP"). 


C. On November 25, 2014, the Common Council adopted Ordinance No. 0-30-2014, attached hereto as 


Exhibit B-2 (the "Original SIP Ordinance"), approving Walmart Real Estate Business Trust's (the 


"Applicant") specific implementation plan (the "SIP").  


D. The Applicant desires to amend the SIP to develop those portions of the Property described on Exhibit C 


(the "Walmart Site") and has submitted revised plans for the Walmart Site, consisting of the following: 


a. Specific Implementation Plan General Written Description updated June 16, 2015, and attached 


hereto as Exhibit D; 


b. Site Plan and Design Information/Written Description of The Intended Use updated June 16, 


2015, and attached hereto as Exhibit E; 


c. Specific Implementation Plan Supplemental Submittal - Narrative Statement updated June 16, 


2015, and attached hereto as Exhibit F; 


d. Specific Implementation Plan Supplemental Submittal - Narrative Statement updated June 16, 


2015, and attached hereto as Exhibit G; 


e. Comprehensive Plan Map 6a depicting the Walmart Site and attached hereto as Exhibit H; 


f. Site Aerial Exhibit dated November 5, 2014, revised July 28, 2015, and attached hereto as 


Exhibit I; 


g. Overall Site Dimensional and Paving Plan dated May 29, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015, and 


attached hereto as Exhibit J; 


h. Colored Landscape Plan dated May 29, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 (3 sheets), and attached 


hereto as Exhibit K; 


i. Landscape Surface Ratio Exhibit dated July 23, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015, and attached 


hereto as Exhibit L; 


j. Cross Section of West Buffer Area dated May 29, 2014, revised June 15, 2015, and attached 


hereto as Exhibit M; 







32525079 


k. Landscape Island Details, dated May 29, 2014, last revised November 10, 2014 (2 sheets), and 


attached hereto as Exhibit N; 


l. Photometrics Plan dated August 13, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015, and attached hereto as 


Exhibit O; 


m. Building Elevations dated August 4, 2015, and attached hereto as Exhibit P; 


n. Building and Site Signage dated June 16, 2015, and attached hereto as Exhibit Q;  


o. Renderings dated June 16, 2015, and attached hereto as Exhibit R; and 


p. Garden Center Enclosure dated June 16, 2015, and attached hereto as Exhibit S. 


q. Grading Plan dated May 29, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015, and attached hereto as Exhibit T. 


 


E. On July 27, 2015, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing regarding the SIP 


amendment application which was preceded by the publication of a Class 2 notice under Chapter 985 of 


the Wisconsin Statutes. 


F. On July 27, 2015, the Planning Commission recommended approving the amendment to the SIP. 


G. The Common Council hereby approves the amended SIP ("Amended SIP "). 


ORDINANCE 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin does ordain as follows: 


1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance as if set forth in full. 


2. The Amended SIP is approved, and this ordinance ("Amended SIP Ordinance") is hereby adopted as set 


forth herein, pursuant to section 78-914 of the City Code and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).  Those deviations 


from the City's Code approved in the Original SIP Ordinance are hereby ratified and approved.  The 


Original SIP Ordinance and this Amended SIP Ordinance shall be referred to herein as the "SIP 


Ordinance".  Except as modified herein, the Original SIP Ordinance remains in full force and effect.  


3. The approved SIP Ordinance shall expire for the Walmart Site if it is not fully developed by 


November 12, 2023. 


4. The Walmart Site shall be developed and used in full compliance with all standards and requirements in 


Chapter 78 of the City Code that apply to lands zoned Planned Business, except those standards and 


requirements that are expressly modified in Ordinance No. 0-29-2014 or this ordinance.  Chapter 78 of 


the City Code, the Amended GDP Ordinance, and the approved SIP, constitute the zoning regulations 


for the Walmart Site, and may be enforced as any other zoning regulation in the City of Stoughton.  A 


copy of the Amended GDP Ordinance, the SIP Ordinance and Amended SIP Ordinance shall be 


maintained and kept on file by the City Clerk. 







32525079 


5. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication. 


Council Adopted:   


 


 


Mayor Approved:   


 


  


Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:   


 


 


Attest:     


City Clerk 


 


Attachment:  Exhibit A - Legal Description of the Property 


Exhibit B-1 - Ordinance No. 0-29-2014 


Exhibit B-2 - Ordinance No. 0-30-2014 


Exhibit C -  Legal Description of the Walmart Site 


Exhibit D -  Specific Implementation Plan General Written Description updated June 16, 2015 


Exhibit E - Site Plan and Design Information/Written Description of The Intended Use updated 


June 16, 2015 


Exhibit F - Specific Implementation Plan Supplemental Submittal - Narrative  


 Statement updated June 16, 2015 


Exhibit G - Specific Implementation Plan Supplemental Submittal - Narrative  


 Statement updated June 16, 2015 


Exhibit H - Comprehensive Plan Map 6a depicting the Walmart Site 


Exhibit I - Site Aerial Exhibit dated November 5, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 


Exhibit J - Overall Site Dimensional and Paving Plan dated May 29, 2014, last revised July 28, 


2015 


Exhibit K - Colored Landscape Plan dated May 29, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 


Exhibit L - Landscape Surface Ratio Exhibit dated July 23, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 


Exhibit M - Cross Section of West Buffer Area dated May 29, 2014, revised June 15, 2015 


Exhibit N - Landscape Island Details, dated May 29, 2014, last revised November 10, 2014 (2 


sheets) 


Exhibit O - Photometrics Plan dated August 13, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 


Exhibit P - Building Elevations dated August 4, 2015 


Exhibit Q - Building and Site Signage dated June 16, 2015 


Exhibit R - Renderings dated June 16, 2015 


Exhibit S -   Garden Center Enclosure dated June 16, 2015 


Exhibit T -  Grading Plan dated May 29, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015. 


 


  







32525079 


EXHIBIT A 


Legal Description of Property 


 


Part of Lot 2, Certified Survey Map No. 3430, Lots 1, 2, and 3, Certified Survey Map No. 3435, Lot 1, Certified 


Survey Map No. 9632, and Part of the Northwest Quarter, Northeast Quarter, Southeast Quarter and Southwest 


Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 01, Township 05 North, Range 10 East, City of Stoughton, Dane 


County, Wisconsin, more particularly described as follows: 


 


Commencing at the Southeast Corner of said Section 01; thence North 00 degrees 17 minutes 13 seconds West 


along the East line of the Southeast Quarter of Section 01, aforesaid, 185.11 feet; thence North 87 degrees 07 


minutes 28 seconds West, 33.05 feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of Veek Road and the Point of 


Beginning; thence continuing North 87 degrees 07 minutes 28 seconds West, 260.52 feet; thence South 00 


degrees 16 minutes 13 seconds East, 5.01 feet to the Northerly right-of-way line of State Trunk Highway ‘138’; 


thence North 87 degrees 07 minutes 28 seconds West, 21.50 feet; thence South 00 degrees 12 minutes 45 


seconds East, 8.67 feet; thence North 89 degrees 53 minutes 46 seconds West, 343.76 feet; thence North 87 


degrees 53 minutes 44 seconds West, 1054.08 feet; thence North 02 degrees 12 minutes 57 seconds East, 63.44 


feet; thence North 49 degrees 55 minutes 54 seconds East, 297.24 feet; thence South 87 degrees 53 minutes 44 


seconds East, 156.18 feet; thence North 00 degrees 10 minutes 51 seconds West, 468.76 feet; thence South 90 


degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, 32.23 feet to a point on a curve; thence Northwesterly 337.17 feet along 


an arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 1669.65 feet, the chord bearing North 55 degrees 34 minutes 42 


seconds West, 336.60 feet; thence South 90 degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds West, 37.73 feet; thence North 00 


degrees 00 minutes 00 seconds East, 130.76 feet; thence North 49 degrees 24 minutes 07 seconds East, 363.28 


feet; thence South 44 degrees 06 minutes 47 seconds East, 30.27 feet to a point of curve;         thence 


Southeasterly 773.77 feet along an arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 960.00 feet, the chord bearing 


South 67 degrees 12 minutes 12 seconds East, 752.99 feet; thence North 00 degrees 06 minutes 55 seconds 


West, 886.79 feet; thence South 89 degrees 53 minutes 05 seconds West, 230.62 feet; thence North 45 degrees 


33 minutes 02 seconds West, 245.18 feet; thence North 44 degrees 26 minutes 58 seconds East, 217.29 feet; 


thence North 30 degrees 35 minutes 56 seconds East, 51.27 feet; thence South 86 degrees 41 minutes 54 


seconds East, 257.20 feet to the West line of Lot 2, Certified Survey Map No. 8144; thence South 00 degrees 05 


minutes 12 seconds East along said West line, 195.44 feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot 2 also being the 


Northwest corner of Lot 4, Certified Survey Map No. 9632; thence South 00 degrees 06 minutes 55 seconds 


East along said West line of Certified Survey Map No. 9632, a distance of 888.03 feet; thence South 87 degrees 


57 minutes 29 seconds East, 1.15 feet; thence South 00 degrees 19 minutes 58 seconds West, 198.79 feet to the 


Southwest corner of Lot 2, Certified Survey Map No. 9632; thence North 89 degrees 42 minutes 22 seconds 


East along the South line of said Lot 2 a distance of 519.75 feet to the Westerly right-of-way line of U.S.  


 


 


 


 


 


Highway ‘51’; thence South 01 degrees 40 minutes 47 seconds West along said right-of-way line, 170.46 feet to 


a point of curve; thence Southeasterly 487.72 feet along an arc of a curve to the left, having a radius of 981.47 


feet, the chord bearing South 12 degrees 31 minutes 39 seconds East, 482.72 feet to the Westerly right-of-way 


line of Veek Road; thence South 00 degrees 17 minutes 13 seconds East along said right-of-way line, 322.71 


feet to the point of beginning. 


 


Said parcel contains 1,609,687 square feet or 36.953 acres. 


 


 







23268105 


EXHIBIT B-1 


Ordinance No 0-29-2014 


 


  







32525079 


EXHIBIT B-2 


Ordinance No 0-30-2014







23268105 


EXHIBIT C 


Legal Description of Walmart Site 


 


PART OF LOTS 2 AND 3, CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP No. 3435, AND PART OF LOT 1, CERTIFIED 


SURVEY MAP No. 9632, AND PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST 


QUARTER, PART OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER, PART OF THE 


SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER AND PART OF THE NORTHWEST 


QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER OF SECTION 01, TOWNSHIP 05 NORTH, RANGE 10 


EAST, CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN, DESCRIBED MORE PARTICULARLY 


AS FOLLOWS: 


COMMENCING AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 01, AFORESAID; THENCE NORTH 87 


DEGREES 05 MINUTES 45 SECONDS WEST, ALONG THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 


QUARTER, 484.66 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 DEGREES 13 MINUTES 27 SECONDS WEST, 162.99 


FEET TO THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF S.T.H. '138' AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING; 


THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID RIGHT-OF-WAY 


LINE, 174.62 FEET; THENCE NORTH 87 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 44 SECONDS WEST ALONG SAID 


RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 1,054.08 FEET; THENCE NORTH 02 DEGREES 12 MINUTES 57 SECONDS 


EAST, 63.44 FEET; THENCE NORTH 49 DEGREES 55 MINUTES 54 SECONDS EAST, 297.24 FEET; 


THENCE SOUTH 87 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 44 SECONDS EAST, 156.18 FEET; THENCE NORTH 00 


DEGREES 10 MINUTES 51 SECONDS WEST, 390.89 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 43 


MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST, 861.46 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 13 


SECONDS EAST, 189.50 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 77.75 FEET 


ALONG AN ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 49.50 FEET, THE CHORD 


BEARING SOUTH 45 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 14 SECONDS EAST, 70.00 FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 


DEGREES 43 MINUTES 46 SECONDS EAST, 77.61 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE 


NORTHEASTERLY 166.86 FEET ALONG AN ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS 


OF 484.50 FEET, THE CHORD BEARING NORTH 79 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 48 SECONDS EAST, 


166.04 FEET; THENCE NORTH 69 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 50 SECONDS EAST, 74.91 FEET TO A 


POINT ON A CURVE; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 31.06 FEET ALONG AN ARC OF A CURVE TO 


THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 981.47 FEET, THE CHORD BEARING SOUTH 16 DEGREES 32 


MINUTES 19 SECONDS EAST, 31.06 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 69 DEGREES 59 MINUTES 50 SECONDS 


WEST, 73.03 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 177.54 FEET ALONG AN 


ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 515.50 FEET, THE CHORD BEARING 


SOUTH 79 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 48 SECONDS WEST, 176.66 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 89 DEGREES 


43 MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST, 102.61 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 


38.48 FEET ALONG AN ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 24.50 FEET, THE 


CHORD BEARING SOUTH 44 DEGREES 43 MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST, 34.65 FEET; THENCE 


SOUTH 00 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 13 SECONDS EAST, 57.88 FEET TO A POINT OF CURVE; THENCE 


SOUTHEASTERLY 62.69 FEET ALONG AN ARC OF A CURVE TO THE LEFT, HAVING A RADIUS OF 


174.50 FEET, THE CHORD BEARING SOUTH 10 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 43 SECONDS EAST, 62.35 


FEET; THENCE SOUTH 20 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 12 SECONDS EAST, 52.01 FEET TO A POINT OF 


CURVE; THENCE SOUTHEASTERLY 81.01 FEET ALONG AN ARC OF A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, 


HAVING A RADIUS OF 225.50 FEET, THE CHORD BEARING SOUTH 10 DEGREES 33 MINUTES 43 


SECONDS EAST, 80.57 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 00 DEGREES 16 MINUTES 10 SECONDS EAST, 66.62 


FEET; THENCE NORTH 89 DEGREES 53 MINUTES 46 SECONDS WEST, 64.78 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 


00 DEGREES 06 MINUTES 14 SECONDS WEST, 75.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 


 


 







  
 32525079 


 


 


EXHIBIT D 


Specific Implementation Plan General Written Description 


 updated June 16, 2015 


 


 


 SPECIFIC IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 


GENERAL WRITTEN DESCRIPTION  
 


1. Project themes and images.   Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust ("Walmart") has contracted to purchase 


the property located at the northwest corner of the intersection of U.S. Highway 51 and State Highway 138 


(the "Site"),within the Kettle Park West Commercial Center ("KPWCC") in the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin (the "City") consisting of approximately 15.49 acres. The KPWCC is a 35+ acre commercial 


development proposed by the Forward Development Group ("FDG").  Walmart is currently leasing an 


approximately 41,000 square foot store located at 1800 U.S. Highway 51.  The existing store is too small to 


adequately serve Walmart's customers and is subject to a restriction on grocery sales.  Walmart proposes to 


build a new approximately 152,500 square foot store on the Site (the "Store").  Relocating and expanding the 


existing store allows Walmart to improve services to area customers, including providing a full grocery 


department.  The proposed Store will provide customers a new store shopping experience with Walmart's 


latest store design, including many environmentally sustainable features.  Please see the enclosed 


architectural renderings and elevations. 


 


2. Uses.  The Store will include several departments, such as a general merchandising/department store, full 


service grocery with deli, produce, bakery, liquor and dry goods departments, a pharmacy with drive-thru 


and a garden center.  In addition, the Store may include some or all of a bank or savings and loan, dental, 


optical and medical clinics, a photography studio and processing lab, and various other customer service 


components such as a beauty shop and restaurants, etc., as well as customary accessory uses.  Walmart is 


seeking approval for 24 hour operations.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, all applicable state and City 


regulations as to hours shall be complied with, including the hour's restrictions for liquor sales pursuant to 


Wisconsin Statutes Chapter 125. 


 


3. Floor area ratio and impervious surface area ratio.  The floor area ratio will be approximately 23%. 


Approximately 72% of the Site will be impervious surface and 28% will consist of landscaped and open 


space.  


 


4. The specific treatment of natural features.  Walmart's development activities will not disturb any wetlands on 


the Site.  The KPWCC encompasses a small wetland to the north of the Site.  FDG is preparing a 


comprehensive wetland management strategy that will serve as the framework for managing the 


rehabilitation and enhancement of this wetland area.  


  


5. Relationship to nearby properties and public streets.  The Site is located in the KPWCC which is bounded 


by State Highway 138 to the south, U.S. Highway 51 to the east and the future extension of Jackson Street to 


the north.   The lots adjacent to the Store are planned for future development of additional retail, offices and 


professional services.  The KPWCC is part of a larger mixed-use neighborhood on the west side of the City 


called Kettle Park West.  The commercial and retail portion is the first phase of the proposed development.  


Vehicular access will be provided to and from the Site off of U.S. Highway 51 and State Highway 138, and 


on the northwest corner from an access drive off of Jackson Street, as shown on the enclosed Site Plan.   


 


6. Rationale for PD Zoning.   Please see the KPWCC, Planned Development District, General Development 


Plan.    


 







32525079 


7. Deviations from the Zoning Code.   


 


a. Intentionally omitted.   


 


b. Sec. 78-205.11.f.6.g.  Landscaped and curbed medians are required a minimum of ten feet in width 


from the back of curb to back of curb, to create distinct parking areas of no more than 120 parking 


stalls. 


 Walmart will provide two landscaped medians splitting the parking lot into three sections as 


well as landscaped islands at each end cap. Providing additional landscaped medians that 


would further divide the parking lot would interfere with the safe flow of traffic and 


customers' access to cart corrals throughout the parking lot. 


 


c. Sec. 78-205.11.f.6.h.  Crosswalks shall be distinguished from driving surfaces to enhance pedestrian 


safety by using different pavement materials, or pavement color or pavement textures, and signage. 


 Walmart will provide striping and signage to distinguish crosswalks. Different types of 


pavement can cause uneven settling and may result in tripping hazards and damage from 


snow plows. Textured pavement is difficult for cart traffic to maneuver. 


 


d. Sec.78-702.3.a.  Each lot shall have not more than two access points on any street frontage adjacent 


to any lot. Said access shall require approval by the director of planning and development. 


 There will be three access points along State Highway 138. Two of these will provide 


parking lot access while the third, westernmost access point will be designated solely for 


delivery trucks.   


 


e. Sec. 78-704.2 and Sec. 78-704.8.b.  Every on-site parking space designed to serve as required 


parking shall not be located farther than 300 feet, except as permitted by a conditional use permit, of 


shortest walking distance from the access to all of the various areas it is designated to serve. 


 Due to constraints of the Site design and in order to provide adequate parking for customers 


and employees, some parking spaces are located greater than 300 feet from the two vestibules 


of the Store. The majority of spaces are located within 300 feet of the vestibules.  No parking 


space is more than 415 feet from a vestibule access. 


 The proposed parking lot design exceeds the zoning ordinance minimum parking stall width 


of nine feet. The proposed parking stalls will be 9.5 feet wide.  In Walmart's extensive 


experience, parking stalls with these dimensions are safest for customer traffic.   


 


f. Sec. 78-702.10.  Access drives shall have a minimum width of 18 feet for all land uses (other than 


one and two-family dwellings). All curb openings for access drives shall have a maximum width of 


30 feet for all non-residential uses, as measured at the right-of-way line. Access drives may be flared 


between the right-of-way line and the roadway up to a maximum of five additional feet. This may be 


exceeded with Plan Commission approval for uses other than single family. 


 Walmart proposes access openings in excess of 30 feet at the right-of-way as well as 50 foot 


radius curb returns at the access points along State Highway 138. The larger curb openings 


and 50 foot radius points are needed to allow truck traffic, emergency safety vehicles and 


larger customer vehicles to safely access the Site and safely accommodate 2-way 


traffic.  FDG is working with the Wisconsin Department of Transportation ("WisDOT") to 


have all access points and their geometry approved as part of the WisDOT permit for 


KPWCC.  


 


g. Intentionally omitted.  


 


h. Sec 78-205.11.f.6.c.A.  The building shall employ varying setbacks, heights, roof treatments, 


doorways, window openings, and other structural or decorative elements to reduce apparent size and 


scale of the building. 







32525079 


 The two sides of the Store visible to public view will comply with this requirement.  Varying 


parapet heights, setbacks, roof treatments, doorways, window opens and other decorative and 


structural elements will be integrated into the Store design to maintain a strong connection to 


human scale. The two sides not exposed to public view are heavily screened with vegetation, 


landscaping and fencing.  Less, but appropriate, articulation is proposed on these facades. 


 


i. Sec 78-205.11.f.6.c.B.  A minimum of 20 percent of the structure's facades that are visible from a 


public street shall employ actual protrusions or recesses with a depth of at least six feet. No 


uninterrupted facade shall extend more than 100 feet. 


 A minimum of 20 percent of the Store's facades that are visible from a public street will 


employ actual protrusions or recesses.   No uninterrupted facade facing a public street will 


extend more than 100 feet.  However, the protrusions vary from 8 inches to 4 feet.  The 


smaller protrusions create a design theme more consistent with Stoughton's downtown, where 


storefronts minimize their protrusions to create a downtown feel. The facade along the 


pharmacy drive-thru requires a straight drive aisle to access the pneumatic tubes to pick up 


prescriptions and to enable drivers to easily see pedestrians.  


 The proposed design significantly exceeds this requirement on the front facade of the Store.   


 


j. Sec 78-205.11.f.6.c.C.  A minimum of 20 percent of all of the combined linear roof eave or parapet 


lines of the structure shall employ differences in height, with such differences being six feet or more 


as measured eave to eave or parapet to parapet. 


 A minimum of 20 percent of all of the combined linear roof eave or parapet lines will employ 


differences in height along all of the Store facades.  However, in some areas, the combined 


linear or roof eave or parapet lines will have less than six feet of height differential.  The 


parapets have been designed to minimize the visibility of HVAC equipment from public view 


and to enable the Store infrastructure and systems to operate consistent with Walmart's 


sustainability goals. 


 The proposed design significantly exceeds the minimum of 20 percent required by the zoning 


ordinance on the front facade of the Store. 


   


k. Sec 78-205.11.f.6.c.F.  Building facades shall include a repeating pattern that includes no less than 


three of the following elements: (i) color change, (ii) texture change, (iii) material modular change, 


and (iv) expression of architectural or structural bay through a change in plane no less than 24 inches 


in width, such as an offset, reveal or projecting rib. At least one of these elements shall repeat 


horizontally. All elements shall repeat at intervals of no more than 30 feet, either horizontally or 


vertically. 


 These requirements have been met on the two facades facing a public street.  The two facades 


not facing the public streets are less visible due to the screening provided by landscaping and 


fencing.  In addition, these two facades are designed for their functional uses: receiving, 


compactors, bale and pallet and garden center staging. 


 The front façade of the store is designed to include significantly more repeating patters than 


is required by ordinance.   


 


l. Sec 78-205.11.f.6.f.B.  All rooftop mechanical equipment shall be screened by parapets, upper 


stories, or other areas of exterior walls or roofs so as to not be visible from public streets adjacent or 


within 1,000 feet of the subject property. Fences or similar rooftop screening devices may not be 


used to meet this requirement. 


 Parapets have been designed to screen all roof HVAC equipment from view on public streets.  


Parapet screening on the north and west elevations is not provided due the nature of the 


surrounding Site and grading conditions. Proposed future development and landscaping will 


provide a limited view from Jackson Street. 


 







32525079 


m. Sec 78-205.11.f.6.f.D.  Gates and fencing may be used for security and access, but not for screening, 


and they shall be of high aesthetic quality. Decorative metal picket fencing and screening is 


acceptable. Chain link, wire mesh or wood fencing is unacceptable. Decorative, heavy-duty wood 


gates may be used. 


 The garden center is designed with an ornamental metal fence and arcade arches will be 


added to significantly elevate the aesthetic integrity of this area.  The fence will sit behind 


these arches pushing it to the background and making the arches more prominent to the 


design. 


 


8. Statistical data.   The Site contains approximately 15.49 acres.  The Store will be approximately 152,500 


square feet as shown on the enclosed Site Plan.  The floor area ratio will be approximately 25%.  


Approximately 28% of the Site will consist of landscaped and open space and 72% will consist of 


impervious surface.  Walmart's proposed improvements would be constructed in a single phase.  Walmart 


intends to open the Store in January, 2018.  Walmart understands that there will be a contract with the City 


regarding construction and store opening.   


 


9. Intended organizational structure for a property owners association.   N/A.   The responsibilities and costs 


associated with the KPWCC common areas, including the stormwater treatment system and access drives, 


will be apportioned according to covenants, conditions and restrictions running with the Site.   


 


10. A written description which demonstrates the full consistency of the proposed SIP with the approved GDP.  


The Site lies within the KPWCC which has an approved General Development Plan ("GDP").  The 


development in the KPWCC is intended to be predominately commercial in character along the highway 


frontages. GDP, page 5.   The uses anticipated for this area include businesses focused on customers who 


typically travel by car and larger scale retailers and service uses. GDP, page 14. The Site itself was designed 


to accommodate up to 155,000 square feet of retail space, including development of one large format retail 


building.  GDP, page 14.  The proposed Store is approximately 152,500 square feet and will provide 


essential retail services, including grocery, pharmacy and general merchandise, to the community. 


 


All proposed uses at the Store are permitted uses under the GDP.   Walmart is requesting limited dimensional 


variations from the underlying zoning code as noted in Number 7. 


 


In 2012, the City completed an economic analysis of the retail and service sector in the Stoughton 


community which concluded that over $80 million of local consumer demand was not being met within the 


community.  Retail and Service Sector Analysis: April 2012, Vierbicher, 2012, page 3.  This included a $19.5 


million dollar grocery gap.  Vierbicher, Page 4.  The proposed Walmart will provide needed retail and 


grocery services to a currently underserved population.   


 


11. Variations between the requirements of the approved PD/GDP zoning district and the proposed SIP 


development.   Please see Number 7 above.  


 


12. Proof of financing capability.  Please see the SEC filings at http://www.sec.gov/cgi-bin/browse-


edgar?action=getcompany&CIK=0000104169&owner=exclude&count=40&hidefilings=0.







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT E 


Site Plan and Design Information/Written Description of 


The Intended Use updated June 16, 2015 


 


 
 


SITE PLAN AND DESIGN INFORMATION 
WRITTEN DESCRIPTION OF THE INTENDED USE 


 


1. Existing zoning district.  The Site is zoned Planned Development ("PD").  All of Walmart's proposed uses 


are currently permitted in the PD district. 


 


2. Land Use Map designation.  The City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan designates the Site as Planned 


Business and General Business.  


 


3. Natural Resources Site Evaluation Worksheet.  Please see the attached worksheet.  Walmart's development 


activities will not disturb any wetlands on the Site.  The slopes will be modified by FDG prior to Walmart's 


construction activities on the Site.       


 


4. Current land uses present on the subject property.  The Site is currently vacant.   


 


5. Proposed land uses.  Walmart proposes to build an approximately 152,500 square foot Store on the Site.  


The Store will include indoor sales and service, outdoor displays and possible personal and professional 


services.  The Store will include several departments, such as a general merchandising/department store, full 


service grocery with deli, produce, bakery, liquor and dry goods departments, a pharmacy (with drive-thru) 


and a garden center.  In addition, the Store may include some or all of a bank or savings and loan, dental, 


optical and medical clinics, a photography studio and processing lab, and various other customer service 


components such as a beauty shop and restaurants, etc., as well as customary accessory uses.   


 


6. Projected number of residents, employees, and daily customers.  There will not be any residents on the Site.   


Walmart will offer all approximately 70 associates at its current Stoughton store jobs at its new store.  In 


addition, 100-130 new jobs will be created.  It is anticipated that there will be an estimated 3,000 daily 


customers at the new Store.   


 


7. Proposed amount of dwelling units, floor area, impervious surface area, and landscape surface area, and 


resulting site density, floor area ratio, impervious surface area ratio, and landscape surface area ratio.  


There will not be any dwelling units on the Site.  The approximate floor area ratio will be 23%.   


Approximately 72% of the Site will be impervious surface and 28% will be landscaped and open space.   


 


8. Operational considerations.  Walmart seeks to operate the proposed Store 24 hours per day, seven days a 


week.  Delivery truck parking will be only for the reasonable time required to load and unload the trucks.  


All loading activities will occur on-Site and outside of the public right of way.  There will be no fleet 


vehicles stored on the Site.  Only an average of one to three Walmart fleet delivery trucks are expected to 


visit the Store each day.  In addition, several smaller vendor trucks/vans will deliver merchandise, such as 


milk, soda and snack foods, several times each week.   


 


The Store will not be a heavy user of water or sewer service.  The sanitary sewer loading is estimated to be 


approximately 5,415 gallons per day (54 PE).  Walmart's stormwater detention, water quality and infiltration 


requirements will be provided within a regional facility located to the north of the Site. The design, 


permitting and construction of the regional stormwater/infiltration facilities will be the responsibility of 







32525079 


FDG. As a method of on-Site pre-treatment, Walmart will install inlet filters within all proposed catch 


basins. 


 


For traffic, please see the Traffic Impact Analysis prepared for FDG.   


 


The Site lighting is designed to provide safety for customers while meeting the City's requirements.  All 


luminaires will utilize downward facing, full cutoff fixtures on 22 foot poles with three foot bases.   The 


lighting is modeled horizontally on a 10 foot by 10 foot grid that extends 10 feet outside of the property 


line.  All spill light at the property lines is designed to meet the code requirement of 0.5 


maximum.  Pedestrian and parking areas are kept above a minimum of 0.9 footcandles.  


Consistent with its company-wide sustainability initiatives, Walmart will implement multiple sustainability 


measures both in the development and operation of the Store to maximize recycling and energy conservation 


opportunities.  This initiative includes utilizing LED lighting, energy efficient HVAC, ozone friendly 


refrigerants, recycled water heating and various recycling methods.  Walmart will attempt to recycle as much 


as possible.  Any food service garbage that relates to earth grown products will be put into a composting bin.  


Cardboard, paper and plastics will be recycled in bales.   Grease from food service and grocery will be 


picked up by a recycler.   


 


9. Operational considerations relating to potential nuisance creation.   The proposed development will comply 


with all requirements of Article VII, subject to items 7(d) through 7(g) of the enclosed Specific 


Implementation Plan General Written Description.  


 


10. Exterior building and fencing materials.  The Store will utilize tilt-up concrete panels as the structural shell.  


The exterior surface of the concrete panels will be painted and treated with a decorative "brick" stamped 


pattern.  Store accents will consist of cultured stone water table with precast cap, areas of Calstar Brick 


architectural masonry with soldier coursing accents and EIFS cornices, and aluminum storefront systems 


with spandrel glazing. The proposed design will also utilize standing seam metal accent roofs at the 


pharmacy drive-thru locations and the main facade colonnade.  The colonnade will consist of fiberglass 


columns on cultured stone bases.  The main building entries will utilize EIFS, cultured stone, and aluminum 


storefront systems.  The main entries will also feature canopies of Trespa phenolic resin panels over rigid 


metal frames.      


 


Screening walls at bale and pallet areas, compactor and loading docks will consist of either nine foot high or 


12 foot high tilt-up concrete panels to match the Store structure with metal coping. 


 


The proposed fencing along the right side and rear elevations will be a wooden board-on-board fence. 


 


11. Possible future expansion and related implications for 1 through 10, above.   Not applicable.    







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT F 


Specific Implementation Plan Supplemental Submittal - Narrative 


Statement updated June 16, 2015 


 


 


SPECIFIC IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 


SUPPLEMENTAL SUBMITTAL-NARRATIVE STATEMENT 
 


1. Certified Survey Map.   Forward Development Group ("FDG") will provide a Certified Survey Map. 


 


2. Pedestrian and Bicycle Access.  FDG will provide an overall plan that incorporates the entire commercial 


center development that addresses pedestrian and bicycle access to all uses within the development, 


connections to existing and planned public pedestrian and bicycle facilities and connections to adjacent 


properties. 


 


3. Bike Racks.  Two bike racks totaling fourteen spaces will be provided.  Please see the enclosed revised plans. 


 


4. Outdoor Display Areas.  All exterior display areas will be separate from motor vehicle routes by a minimum 


of ten feet.  Please see the enclosed revised Site Plan. 


 


5. Lighting.  Exterior lighting will not exceed more than one-half foot-candles above ambient levels along the 


northwest and south property lines.  However, the eastern property line, which is internal to the commercial 


development, includes a pedestrian crosswalk running perpendicular to the east property line. In this 


location, the photometrics are designed to meet the minimum 0.9 foot-candles requirement at the pedestrian 


walkway.  Please see the enclosed revised lighting plans.  The color and design of the pole lighting will be 


compatible with the building and the entire Site.     


 


6. Grading, Erosion Control and Stormwater.  Grading and erosion control plans for Walmart's activities on the 


Site are enclosed.  Walmart's stormwater detention, water quality and infiltration requirements will be 


provided within a regional facility located to the north of the Site. The design, permitting and construction of 


the regional stormwater/infiltration facilities will be the responsibility of FDG.  FDG will provide a 


stormwater management plan and related applications.  FDG will also submit applications and plans for 


erosion control and grading.  FDG will be responsible for obtaining the WPDES permit for the overall 


commercial development.   


 


7. Access to Loading Area.  Per Sec. 78-705, each loading berth shall be located so as to facilitate access to a 


public street or alley, and shall not interfere with other vehicular or pedestrian traffic per Sec. 78-704 and 


shall not interfere with the function of the parking areas.  In no instance shall loading areas rely on backing 


movements into public rights of way.  A plan showing the truck route scenario is enclosed.  As depicted, 


there will not be any backing movements into the public rights of way.  Trucks will pull forward leaving 47 


feet of clearance from the front of the truck to the edge of State Highway 138.  In addition, this access point 


will be for delivery traffic only.  The trucks will not interfere with any vehicular traffic on the Site or within 


the State Highway 138 right of way.  


 


8. Deviations from the Zoning Code.   


 


a. Sec. 78-604 and 78-612. As indicated in Table 78-604, certain buildings or building additions 


constructed after the effective date of this chapter are required to be accented by a minimum amount 


of landscaping placed near the building foundation. For each 100 feet of building foundation 


perimeter, the landscaping installed shall at a minimum meet the number of landscaping points 


specified in Table 78-604. The actual number of points required for such landscaping shall be 







32525079 


computed on a prorated basis, and installed and permanently maintained per the requirements of 


section 78-612. 


 The ordinance requires 721 points. The enclosed plans propose 365 points due to the building 


size and orientation as well as adjacent pavement and sidewalk locations. To address this, 


Walmart proposes to exceed other portions of the landscape code including providing 3,463 


points where only 2,045 points are required for parking lot pavement landscaping and 3,817 


points where only 1,523 points are required based on the building square footage. 


 


b. Sec. 78-604(3)(d).   Parking lot design shall employ interior landscaped islands with a minimum of 


400 square feet at all parking aisle ends, and in addition shall provide a minimum of one landscaped 


island of a minimum of 400 square feet in each parking aisle for every 20 cars in that aisle. Aisle-end 


islands shall count toward meeting this requirement. Landscaped medians shall be used to break large 


parking areas into distinct pods, with a maximum of 100 spaces in any one pod.  


 The site plan provides two landscaped medians splitting the parking lot into three sections. 


Providing additional landscaped medians that would further divide the parking lot would 


interfere with the intended and safe flow of traffic and customers' access to cart corrals 


throughout the parking lot. 


 To provide a safe and clear accessible route from the handicap parking spaces to the front of 


the building, curbed landscaped islands have been excluded from the west ends of the 


parking rows that contain handicap parking spaces. Adding landscaped islands at these 


locations would not allow for unobstructed routes from the 5 foot wide walkway in the 


middle of the parking trees to the pedestrian crosswalks in front of the Store.   


 


c. Sec. 78-206(4)(g)(2). Parking requirements: Refer to the parking requirements of the other land use 


activities on the site . . . . Each drive-up lane shall have a minimum stacking length of 100 feet 


behind the pass through window and 40 feet beyond the pass through window. 


 Walmart proposes to include a drive-thru pharmacy on the Site.  There will be 37 feet of 


stacking past the second drive through window.  As this is a pharmacy drive-thru there 


should not be any stacking of vehicles beyond the window.   


 


d. Sec. 78-814(1)(a).  A sign shall be permitted on the front wall of any principal building. The total 


area of such sign shall not exceed one-tenth of the area of the front face, including doors and 


windows, of the principal building, provided that the total area of such sign shall not exceed 165 


square feet. 


  Walmart is proposing one wall sign that is 298 square feet.   The proposed Store will be set 


more than 750 feet back from US Highway 51.  The Store is over 150,000 square feet in floor 


area with a single main building identification wall sign.  The proposed wall signage is 


appropriate for the use, size, location and scale of the building and the property and will 


visually match the size of the building, both architecturally and aesthetically. In addition to 


the main wall sign and one monument sign, Walmart intends to install several way-finding 


images to direct customers and visitors to the home and pharmacy, market, outdoor living, 


and pharmacy drive-thru areas of the Store.  These way-finding images will facilitate access 


to the sought after areas of the Store.  They also will reduce pedestrian-auto conflicts and 


discourage idling of vehicles.  Walmart's overall sign package will promote a safe, 


convenient, and aesthetically pleasing shopping environment. 


e. Sec. 28-205(11)(f)6.h.G.  Interior Pedestrian Furniture. The development shall provide interior 


pedestrian furniture in appropriate locations at a minimum rate of one bench seat for every 10,000 


square feet of gross floor area. Seating in food service areas, or other areas where food or 


merchandise purchasing activities occur shall not count toward this requirement. A minimum of four 


seats shall be located within the store, with a clear view through exit doors to a passenger pick-up or 


drop-off area. 







32525079 


 The development will provide at least the minimum required 16 bench seats within the Store.  


However, Walmart does not propose to locate any of the interior seats within a clear view 


through the exit doors to a passenger pick-up or drop-off area.  Eight bench seats will be 


provided outside of the vestibule, under cover.  Locating benches within the vestibule would 


be a safety concern as customers would be congregating in heavily trafficked entry and exit 


areas. 


 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT G 


Specific Implementation Plan Supplemental Submittal - Narrative 


Statement updated June 16, 2015 


 


 


SPECIFIC IMPLEMENTATION PLAN 


SUPPLEMENTAL SUBMITTAL-NARRATIVE STATEMENT 
 


1. Intentionally omitted.   


 


2. Additional Deviations from the Zoning Code.   


 


a. 78-205(11)(f)6.f.C.  Loading docks shall be completely screened from surrounding roads and 


properties.  Said screening may be accomplished through loading areas internal to buildings, screen 


walls, which match the building exterior in materials and design, fully opaque landscaping at time of 


planting, or combinations of the above. 


 Based upon the proposed split truck dock configuration at the Site, two of the truck docks are 


facing south toward State Highway 138. Substantial landscaping, fences and screening walls 


will be provided along the south and west property lines to screen the truck docks from view; 


however, complete screening is not possible directly south of the truck docks due to the street 


access to State Highway 138. 


 


b. Sec. 78-814(1).  A sign shall be permitted on the front wall of any principal building. The total area of 


such sign shall not exceed one-tenth of the area of the front face, including doors and windows, of the 


principal building, provided that the total area of such sign shall not exceed 165 square feet.  Front wall 


signs shall not exceed 165 square feet in area.  Side wall signs shall not exceed 100 square feet in 


area.  Rear wall signs shall not exceed 83 square feet in area.  The total area of all on premise signs 


for an individual business is 300 square feet.   
 


 Walmart is proposing one wall sign that is 298 square feet.   The proposed Store will be set 


more than 750 feet back from US Highway 51, which hinders the visibility of the single main 


building identification wall sign.  In addition, the Store is over 150,000 square feet in floor area.  


The proposed wall signage is appropriate for the use, size, location and scale of the building and 


the property and will visually match the size of the building, both architecturally and 


aesthetically. In addition to the main wall sign and one monument sign (95 square feet), 


Walmart intends to install several way-finding images, as shown on the included plans, to safely 


direct customers and visitors to the home and pharmacy, market, outdoor living, and pharmacy 


drive-thru areas of the Store.  These way-finding images will facilitate access to the sought after 


areas of the Store.  They will also reduce pedestrian-auto conflicts and discourage idling of 


vehicles.  Walmart's overall sign package will promote a safe, convenient and aesthetically 


pleasing shopping environment. The total square footage of the Walmart building identification 


wall sign, way-finding images and monument sign is approximately 786 square feet.  


 


c. Section 78-707(4)(b). In no instance shall the amount of illumination attributable to exterior lighting, 


as measured at the property line, exceed 0.50 footcandles above ambient lighting conditions on a 


cloudless night.     


 


 At the southeast corner of the Site, a portion of land will be dedicated to the City as right-of-


way ("ROW") for the entrance to the overall Kettle Park West Commercial Center 


("Commercial Center"). Due to the proximity of the edge of the ROW to the proposed 







32525079 


parking area, the lighting levels at the property line are above 0.50 foot candles.   However, 


this lighting will be beneficial as it is at one of the main entrances to the overall Commercial 


Center. 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT H 


Comprehensive Plan Map 6a Depicting the Walmart Site 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT I 


Site Aerial Exhibit dated November 5, 2014, revised July 28, 2015 


 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT J 


Overall Site Dimensional and Paving Plan dated May 29, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 


 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT K 


Colored Landscape Plan dated May 29, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 


 


 







32525079 


 


 
 


Preliminary Plant List


Key Quantity Name    COMMON/Botanical Size Comments


Climax Trees (75 points)


ACSA 27 GREEN MOUNTAIN SUGAR MAPLE/ Acer saccharum 'Green Mountain' 2" BB


QUBI 13 SWAMP WHITE OAK/ Quercus bicolor 2" BB


QURU 11 NORTHERN RED OAK/ Quercus rubra borealis 2" BB


Tall Deciduous Trees (30 points)


ACRU 21 RED SUNSET RED MAPLE/ Acer rubrum 'Franksred' 2" BB


CEOC 13 COMMON HACKBERRY/ Celtis occidentalis 2" BB


GLTR 11
SHADEMASTER HONEYLOCUST/ Gleditsia triacanthos var. inermis 


'Shademaster'
2" BB


TIAM 19 REDMOND AMERICAN LINDEN/ Tilia americana 'Redmond' 2" BB


ULCA 8 NEW HORIZON ELM/ Ulmus carpinifolia 'New Horizon' 2" BB


ACNI 8 GREENCOLUMN BLACK MAPLE/ Acer nigrum'Greencolumn' 2" BB


CABE 8 PYRAMIDAL HORNBEAM/ Carpinus betulos 'Fastigiata' 2" BB


PYCA 3 ARISTOCRAT PEAR/Pyrus calleryana 'Aristocrat' 2'' BB


BENI 7 RIVER BIRCH/ Betula nigra 6' BB 3-stem clump


ACGI 2 FLAME AMUR MAPLE/ Acer ginnala 'Flame' 2'' BB


AMGR 21
AUTUMN BRILLANCE SERVICEBERRY/ Amelanchier grandiflora 'Autumn 


Brillance'
6' BB Multi-stem


CRCR 11 THORNLESS COCKSPUR HAWTHORN/ Crataegus crus-galli var. inermis 6' BB Multi-stem


Tall Evergreen Trees (40 points)


PIRE 19 RED PINE/ Pinus resinosa 5' BB


PIST 17 EASTERN WHITE PINE/ Pinus strobus 5' BB


PIPU 23 COLORADO GREEN SPRUCE/ Picea pungens 5' BB


Low Evergreen Trees (12 points)


THOT 2 TECHNY ARBORVITAE/ Thuja occidentalis 'Techny' 4' BB


Medium Deciduous Trees (15 points)


Low Deciduous Trees (10 points)







32525079 


Tall Deciduous Shrubs (5 points)


CORA 62 GRAY DOGWOOD/ Cornus racemosa 3'


FOOV 11 MEADOWLARK FORSYTHIA/ Forsythia ovata 'Meadowlark' 3'


RIAL 18 ALPINE CURRANT/ Ribes alpinum 3'


VIPR 101 MOHICAN VIBURNUM/ Viburnum lantana ' Mohican' 3'


Low Deciduous Shrubs (1 point)


ARME 125 BLACK CHOKEBERRY/ Aronia melanocarpa 18"


POFR 96 McKAY'S WHITE POTENTILLA/ Potentilla fruticosa 'McKay's White' 18"


RHAR 63 GRO-LOW FRAGRANT SUMAC/ Rhus aromatica 'Gro-Low' # 5 Container


SPBU 53 GOLDFLAME SPIREA/ Spiraea bumalda 'Goldflame' 18"


Low Evergreen Shrubs


JUHO 48 BAR HARBOR JUNIPER/ Juniperus horizontalis 'Bar Harbor' 12"


Other ( No Points) Staked


ACYA 78 PAPRIKA ACHILLEA/ Achillea (Yarrow) ' Paprika' #1 Container


CAAC 19
KARL FOERSTER FEATHER REED GRASS/ Calamagrostis acutiflora 'Karl 


Foerster'
#3 Container


COTI 190 BABY SUN COREOPSIS/ Coreopsis (Tickseed) 'Baby Sun' #1 Container


HEME 470 HAPPY RETURNS DAYLILY/ Hemerocallis 'Happy Returns' #1 Container


MISI 73 PURPLE FLAME GRASS/ Miscanthus sinensis 'Purpurascens' #1 Container


PATR 17 BOSTON IVY/ Parthenocissus tricuspidata #3 Container


PEAL 49 HAMELN DWARF FOUNTAIN GRASS/ Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln' #3 Container


RUFO 288 BLACK-EYED SUSAN/ Rudbeckia fulgida 'Goldsturm' #1 Container


SEDU 332 VERA JAMESON SEDUM/ Sedum (Stonecrop) 'Vera Jameson' #1 Container


VERO 576 GOODNESS GROWS SPEEDWELL/ Veronica (Speedwell) 'Goodness Grows' #1 Container







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT L 


Landscape Surface Ratio Exhibit dated July 23, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 


 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT M 


Cross Section of West Buffer Area dated May 29, 2014, revised June 15, 2015 


 


 
 







32525079 


EXHIBIT N 


Landscape Island Details dated May 29, 2014, last revised November 10, 2014  


 


 







32525079 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT O 


Photometrics Plan dated August 13, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 


 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT P 


Building Elevations dated August 4, 2015 


 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT Q 


Building and Site Signage dated June 16, 2015 


 







 


  
 32525079 


EXHIBIT R 


Renderings dated June 16, 2015 


 







32525079 


EXHIBIT S 


Garden Center Enclosure dated June 16, 2015 


 


 
  







32525079 


EXHIBIT T 


Grading Plan dated May 29, 2014, last revised July 28, 2015 


 


 








      
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” Liquor License and 


authorizing the transfer of a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License to Wal-Mart Stores East, LP 


d/b/a Wal-Mart#1176 located at 3234 State Hwy 138. 


 
 
Committee 


Action:       


Public Safety recommends approval 2-1 
 
Fiscal Impact:  


 
File Number: 


 
R-117-2015 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
August 11, 2015 


 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk’s office has received an application to issue a “Class A” Liquor License and 


an application to transfer a current Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License to Wal-Mart Stores 


East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart #1176 located at 3234 State Hwy 138, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on July 22, 2015 to consider the application for a “Class 


A” Liquor License and recommends approval of the application subject to the condition that no alcohol 


may be stored or sold on the licensed premises until the applicant owns the real property on which the 


premises is located, and until a certificate of occupancy has been issued for the new building on the 


premises; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Public Safety Committee met on July 22, 2015 to consider the application for transfer 


of the Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage, and recommends approval of the application subject to the 


condition that the license transfer will not be effective until the applicant owns the real property on 


which the premises is located, and until a certificate of occupancy has been issued for the new building 


on the premises. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the 


proper city official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to issue a “Class A” Liquor Licenses to Wal-


Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart #1176 located at 3234 State Hwy 138, subject to the condition that 


no alcohol may be stored or sold on the licensed premises until the applicant owns the real property on 


which the premises is located, and until a certificate of occupancy has been issued for the new building 


on the premises; and 


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the application 


for transfer of the Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage license is approved subject to the condition that 


the license may not be transferred to the proposed new premises until the applicant owns the real 


property on which the premises is located, and until a certificate of occupancy has been issued for the 


new building on the premises. 


 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  







 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, July 22, 2015 at 6PM  
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall  
 
Present:  Regina Hirsch, Michael Engelberger, and Tim Swadley  
 
Guests: Gurinderdeep Dhillion, Police Chief Greg Leck, Phil Hamm, Amy Jo Gillingham, 
Dennis Mandt, Jonathon Walters, Debbie Tomczyk 
 
 
Call to Order:  Engelberger called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.  
  
Communications:  


 Discussion on CVMIC letter regarding Rotary Park Pond 
Human Resources & Risk Management Director Amy Jo Gillingham addressed the 
committee regarding the CVMIC assessment of the Rotary Park Pond. She noted 
that CVMIC had come to assess all of the retention ponds on June 5, 2015. She 
stated that when they completed their assessment they noted that all of the 
requirements of the City had been fulfilled. Hirsch questioned if the City would ever 
be able to put up a small retaining wall around the pond for safety. Gillingham noted 
that CVMIC has advised against that practice as it would encourage children to 
climb on the structure and if one pond was to have a wall then all of the ponds would 
need to have a wall. Hirsch asked if it would be possible to install a small fence 
around the pond. Gillingham noted that she would reach out to CVMIC with that 
question and would report back in August. 
 


 Chief Leck noted that he will be having several officers in his department retire. The 
first one to retire will be David Vogel, who will be officially retired on September 4, 
2015. He also noted that the Stoughton Police Department will have its very first 
Citizens’ Police Academy. This would be a nine week program that would be held 
one night a week, where citizens can participate in a “mock” police academy. He 
noted that it would be purely for educational purposes and strongly recommended 
that the Alderpersons participate. 
 


Request by Chief Leck to move item # 7 to item #2 
 
Application for an Operator License: Walters, Jonathon 
Jonathon Walters addressed the committee regarding the denial of his Operator’s License. 
He explained that he had received an operating while intoxicated charge in December 
2014. He noted that he had completed all of his requirements with his arrest and he needed 
to have his operator license to do his job as a business manager. Chief Leck noted that 
while Walters had met his requirements of the violation, his recommendation was still to 
deny. Swadley and Engelberger mentioned that they typically follow the chief’s 
recommendations in these situations. Hirsch wanted to allow him to have a one year license 
as a type of probationary period.  
 
Motion by Swadley, to deny the request and to send to Council, second by Engelberger. 
Motion carried 2-1, with Hirsch voting noe. 
 
Approval of the Public Safety Committee Meeting minutes from June 15, 2015 and 
June 24, 2015 
 
Swadley noted that the minutes of June 24, 2015, the discussion for a “Class A” liquor 
license was only for Jagat Petroleum, LLC and not the Kwik Trips Stores. Clerk Kropf noted 
that she would make that change. 
 







Motion by Swadley, to approve the Public Safety Committee Minutes from June 15, 2015 
and June 24, 2015, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 3-0. 
. 
Request for a change to include a “Class A” Liquor for Jagat Petroleum, LLC d/b/a JP 
Market 
Gurinderdeep Dhillion, from JP Market, explained that he wanted to have a “Class A” liquor 
license as well as his current Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage license. He explained a 
drawing outlining where he wanted to have his liquor area of the store. He concluded that 
this area would only be accessible through the store, would have video surveillance, and 
would have a separate cash register for all of the liquor transactions. Swadley and 
Engelberger were both concerned with the lack of an outer door from the liquor area. They 
felt that the area should be constructed as a separate store, rather than a store within a 
store. Chief Leck explained that the way that it was currently presented would be an ideal 
layout to hinder robbery and theft. Hirsch agreed with the Chief’s statement. Chief Leck 
went on further to explain that it has not been the practice of the City of Stoughton to allow 
convenient stores to sell alcohol. Engelberger and Swadley agreed with Chief Leck’s 
assessment. 
 
Motion by Swadley, to deny the request and to send to Council, second by Engelberger. 
Motion carried 3-0. 
 
Request from the Town of Deerfield to be included with the Stoughton Municipal 
Court 
Dennis Mandt, from the Town of Deerfield, addressed the committee about his previous 
request that the Town of Deerfield be included in the Stoughton Municipal court. He also 
indicated that at the last meeting he mentioned that the town has approximately fifty 
violations a year with the non-metallic mine blasting and that the actual number of violation 
was closer to five. Swadley noted that Judge Roethe would be the person who would have 
to decide if that extra work load is something that he could handle. Hirsch stated that Judge 
Roethe would also have to determined the impact on the Court Clerk and determine if her 
job position would have to change from part time to full time due to the extra cases. 
Engelberger noted that the committee couldn’t make a recommendation to Council without 
a determination from Judge Roethe. He then advised the members from Town of Deerfield 
to contact Judge Roethe to obtain his decision. 
 
Motion by Swadley, to table this item until the August Public Safety Meeting, second by 
Hirsch. Motion carried 3-0.  
 
Pedestrian Safety Discussion 
Clerk Kropf explained that this was a request made by the Mayor on behalf of a citizen.  
 
Motion by Swadley, to table this item until the August Public Safety Meeting, second by 
Hirsch. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
 
The committee took a recess at 7:24pm. 
 
The committee reconvened at 7:27pm. 
 
 Request for a license change to include a “Class A” Liquor License for Wal-Mart 
Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart #1176 
Debbie Tomczyk, Wal-Mart’s attorney, addressed the Committee about the building concept for the 
liquor store within the new Wal-Mart. She noted that the proposal was to have the liquor store be 
constructed as a building within a building. She stated that having the liquor store contained within the 
Wal-mart building, rather than it having its own entrance/exit, would allow for an extra security 
standpoint to avoid theft. Phil Hamm, the current manager of the Stoughton Wal-Mart, noted that the 







liquor store area would have all of the alcohol contained within it and there would be no alcohol in the 
rest of the store. He also noted that the liquor store would have its own cash register and would be 
fully staffed during the hours of sale. Swadley stated that he would like to have all alcohol displays 
contained within the liquor store portion. He also noted that he wanted the liquor signage to be more 
discreet and did not see any issue with the liquor store within the store. Hirsch indicated that she 
would feel more comfortable if the liquor store had its own set of doors, rather than a gate that would 
go across the entrance for after the hours of sale. Engelberger stated that he was opposed to the 
liquor store not having its own entrance/exit and would no vote in favor of this concept. 
 
Motion by Hirsch, to approve the building concept plan with the changes set forth by the 
Public Safety Committee, second by Swadley. Motion carried 2-1, with Engelberger voting 
noe. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Hirsch to adjourn the meeting of the Public Safety Committee, second by 
Swadley. Motion carried 3-0. The meeting was adjourned at 8:05pm. 


 


 


 
 







R e i n h a r K 


Attorneys at Law 


RECEIVED 


JUN 1 8 2015 
CtTYOFSTOUGHTON 


June 17, 2015 


Reinhart BoernerVan Deuren s.c. 
P.O. Box 2965 
Milwaukee, Wl 53201-2965 


1000 North Water Street 
Suite 1700 
Milwaukee, Wl 53202-3197 


Telephone: 414-298-1000 
Fax: 414-298-8097 
Toll Free: 800-553-6215 
reinhartlaw.com 


Leah R. Harrand 
Direct Dial: 414-298-8107 
lharrand@reinhartlaw.com 


DELIVERED BY FEDEX 


Lana Kropf, City Clerk 
Stoughton City Hall 
381 East Main Street 
Stoughton, Wl 53589 


Re: Class A Liquor Alcohol Beverage 
License Application and Class A 
Fermented Malt Beverage Retail 
License Transfer (Premises to Premises) 
for Walmart store to be located at 3234 
State Hwy 138, Stoughton, Wl 


On behalf of Walmart Stores East, LP (the "Company"), I enclose the following 
application materials to process a Class A liquor license, and to transfer an existing Class A 
fermented malt beverage license from Walmart's existing store (located at 1800 State Hwy 51) to 
a new store to be constructed at 3234 State Hwy 138: 


1. A check in the amount of $520 payable to the City of Stoughton. 
2. Original Alcohol Beverage T,icense Application for a Class A liquor license. 
3. Schedule for Appointment of Agent (signed by officers of the Company). 
4. Original Auxiliary Questiormaire for Agent Phillip J. Hamm. 
5. Copies of executed Auxiliary Questionnaires for Michael Scott Moore, Phyllis 


Perrin Harris, Steven Robert Zielske, Amy Yvonne Thrasher and Andrea Marie 
Lazenby (originals to follow on Friday). 


6. Floor Plan, highlighting in red the areas to be used for beer/liquor sale or display. 
7. Pictures of the gates used to secure the alcohol sales area during hours when 


alcohol sales are prohibited. 
8. A copy of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. - Responsible Vendor of Alcohol Policy. 
9. Retail License Transfer- Premises to Premises Application. 


M i l w a u k e e , W l • M a d i s o n , W l • W a u k e s h a , W l • Rock ford , IL • C h i c a g o , IL • Phoenix , A Z • Denver, C O 







Lana Kropf, City Clerk 
June 17,2015 
Page 2 


The Agent will be sending you the Schedule for Appointment of Agent signed by the 
Agent via a separate mailing. 


Please contact me by phone at 414-298-8107 or by email at lharrand@reinhartlaw.com 
with any questions. Thank you for your attention to this matter. 


Yours very truly. 


3 2 2 3 9 2 4 3 


Enes. 


cc Deborah Tomczyk (via e-mail) 







Walmart 


Andrea La7efUiy Direc tor of L i c e n s i n g 


tcensing Compliance 
SW BUi Sueei 


Bpn'anvillt AR 7^716 
Phone 476 704 967.' 
4-id'ea la/endySfwai m^n • on 


To W h o m It May Concern: 


Walmart is commit ted to maintaining the confidential i ty of our associates' personal information and we have Internal 
measures in place to ensure that such information remains private and secure. As required for this l icense application, w e 
have entrusted you wi th the enclosed confidential information f rom our Associates. W e ask that you use due dil igence to 
protect the Information provided in accordance with nationally recognized standards and any of your state laws that govern 
data protection. W h e n the information Is no longer needed, please destroy It securely. 


Please read and ensure understanding that you will meet or exceed the controls listed below. 


Thank you In advance for your t ime, and your efforts. 


Sincerely, 


Andrea Lazenby 
Director of L icensing 
Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. 


Due Dil igence Documentation 
• The use of 


Information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. In conjunction with license application will not be used for any other purpose. 


• Disclosing 
Information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. In conjunction with the license application will not be accessible to ennployees or 
third parties who do not have a direct business relationship to the licensure process. 
Information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. in conjunction with the license application will not be posted on a website or other 
public forum without redacting any personal Information from the application prior to posting. 


• Storing 
Information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. in conjunction with license application will be stored in a manner which provides 
reasonable safeguards, including: locking any hard copy documents and avoiding storing electronic copies on portable media, 
such as laptops, jump drives and CD/DVDS without encryption or other equivalent safeguards. 


• Disposal 
When the information provided by Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. in conjunction with license application is no longer needed, the 
information should be destroyed in a manner which would leave it unreadable (e.g: cross-cut shredding, pulverizing, pulping or 
burning hard copies, and deleting electronic copies in a permanent manner). 







ORIGINAL ALCOHOL BEVERAGE RETAIL LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


For the l icense per iod beg inn ing 20 1 5 ; 


end ing J u n e 3 0 20 16 


• Town of s 


T O T H E GOVERNING BODY of the: • V i l lage of | S t o u g h t o n 


Coun ty of D a n e 


\7\y of 


A lde rman ic Dist. No. (if required by ordinance) 


Applicant's Wl Seller's Permit No.: FEIN Number: 


456-1020028180-05 71-0862119 


LICENSE REQUESTED ^ 


TYPE 
• Class A beer 


FEE 


$ 


• Class B beer $ 


• Class C wine $ 


[71 Class A liquor 


n Class B liquor $ 


• Reserve Ciass B liquor $ 


• Ciass B (wine only) winery $ 


Publication fee $ ao.ao 
TOTAL FEE 


1. The named • I N D I V I D U A L 0 PARTNERSHIP • LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


• CORPORATION/NONPROFIT ORGANIZATION 


hereby makes application for the alcohol beverage license(s) checked above. 


2. Name (individual/partners give last name, first, middle; corporations/limited liability companies give registered name): • W a l - M a r t S t o r e s Eas t , L P 


An "Auxiliary Questionnaire," Form AT-103, must be completed and attached to this application by each individual applicant, by each member of a 
partnership, and by each officer, director and agent of a corporation or nonprofit organization, and by each member/manager and agent of a limited 
liability company. List the name, title, and place of residence of each person. 


Title Name Home Address Post Office & Zip Code 


President/Member S e e l is t a t t a c h e d 


Vice President/Member 


Secretary/Member 


Treasurer/Member 


Agent • Ph i l l i p J . H a m m , 9 4 1 1 Q o o l i d g e R o a d , S t o u g h t o n , W l 5 3 5 8 9 
Directors/Managers S e e l ist a t t a c h e d 


3. Trade Name • W a l m a r t # 1 1 7 6 Business Phone Number ( 6 0 8 ) 8 7 3 - 5 4 5 3 


Post Office & Zip Code • S t O u g h t o n , W l 5 3 5 8 9 4. Addre.ss of Premises • 3 2 3 4 S t a t e H w y 1 3 8 


5. Is individual, partners or agent of corporation/limited liability company subject to completion of the responsible beverage server 
0 No 


0 No 


0 No 


training course tor this license period? • Yes 


6. Is the applicant an employe or agent ot, or acting on behalf of anyone except the named applicant? • Yes 


7. Does any other alcohol beverage retail licensee or wholesale permittee have any interest in or control of this business? • Yes 


8. (a) Corporate/limited liability company applicants only: Insert state D e l a w a r e and date 1 1 / 0 9 / 0 1 of registration. 


(b) Is applicant corporation/limited liability company a subsidiary ot any other corporation or limited liability company? 0 Yes 


(c) Does the corporation, or any otticer, director, stockholder or agent or limited liability company, or any member/manager or 


agent hold any interest in any other alcohol beverage license or permit in Wisconsin? [Zl Yes 


(NO TE: All applicants explain fully on reverse side of this form every YES answer in sections 5, 6, 7 and 8 abo ve.) 


Premises description: Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold and stored. The applicant must include 
all rooms including living quarters, if used, tor the sales, service, consumption, and/or storage ot alcohol beverages and records. (Alcohol beverages 
may be sold and stored only on the premises described.) 1 room, 1 story approximately 152,000 sq . ft.; a lcohol beverages will be sold f rom 


Legal description (omit it street address is given above): N /A ^^^^ f ront of store; records will be kept in managemen t off ice 


11. (a) Was this premises licensed tor the sale of liquor or beer during the past license year? • Yes 0 No 


(b) It yes, under what name was license issued? 


• No 


• No 


9. 


10. 


R A G H F A I W H I T F 


i 5$0 .5 ) BENTON COUNTY 


• . . NOTARY PUf i l lC - ARKANSAS • S 


My Commiss ion Expires Dec. 8, 2024 


. c.om.missi.an No.. 124.0.2337... . 0 


Yes • No 


• No 


• No 


12. Does the applicant understand they must tile a Special Occupational Tax return (TTB form i 
before beginning business? [phone 1-800-937-8864] 


13. Does the applicant understand they must hold a Wisconsin Seller's Permit? 


[phone (608) 266-2776] | C.om.miSSi.an NO-124.0.2337... . 0 1 Yes 


14. Does the applicant understand that they must purchase alcohol beverages only from Wisconsin wholesalers, breweries and brewpubs?. . Q Yes 


READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING: Under penalty provided by law, the applicant states that each cf the above questions has been truthfully answered to the best of the knowl


edge of the signers. Signers agree to operate this business according to law and that the rights and responsibilities conferred by the license(s), it granted, will not be assigned to 


another, (individual applicants and each member ot a partnership applicant must sign; corporate offipertsT members/managers of Limited Liability Companies must sign.) Any lack ot 


access to any portion of a licensed premises during inspection will be deemed a refusal to permit i j ^ect io f t , Such refusal Is a misd /%§i io r and grpunds lor revocation of this license. 


SUBS,C.RIBED AND SWORNTO BEFORE ME ^ 


M 


SUBSCRII 


t h i s t t ^ 


^vT tcre'rk/Notary Public) T 


M y comnussion>xpires \yCC ^ ? 0 ^ H - { ^ 
}rtner(s)/Member/Manager of Limited Liability Company if Any) 


TO BE COMPLETED BY CLERK 
Date received and filed 1 , ^ 1 , 
witti municipal clerk ( ^ | | 


Date reported to council/board Date provisional license issued Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


Date license granted Date license issued License number issued 


Signature of Clerk / Deputy Clerk 


AT-106 (R.4-15) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

      







W A L - M A R T S T O R E S E A S T , L P 


O r i g i n a l A l c o h o l B e v e r a g e L i c e n s e A p p l i c a t i o n 


R e s p o n s e t o I t e m 2 : 


Title 


President and CEO 


Senior Vice President and 
Chief Compliance Officer 


Treasurer 


Assistant Secretary 


Assistant Secretary 


Name 


Michael Scott Moore 


Phyllis Perrin Harris 


Steven Robert Zielske 


Amy Yvonne Thrasher 


Andrea Marie Lazenby 


Home Address 
65 Tudor Lane 
Rogers, AR 72758 


7 Oxford Drive 
Rogers, AR 72758 


4904 South 44th Place 
Rogers, AR 72758 


30 Watson Drive 
Bella Vista, AR 72714 


808 Irelan Street 
Lowell, AR 72745 


The above officers/directors own less than 1% of the stock of Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., a public 
corporation. 


The above officers/directors are those designated with authority for all licensing matters and 
serve in the capacity as listed above for Wal-Mart Stores, Inc., Wal-Mart Stores East, Inc., Wal-
Mart Stores East, LP, Wal-Mart Louisiana, LLC and Wal-Mart Stores Texas, LLC. 


R e s p o n s e t o I t e m 8 ( b ) : 


WSE Management, LLC and WSE Investment LLC own the limited and general partnership 
interests in Wal-Mart Stores East, LP. 


WSE Management, LLC General Partner 1% 
WSE Investment LLC Limited Partner 99% 


R e s p o n s e t o I t e m 8 ( c ) : 


A list is attached of other locations in Wisconsin where Wal-Mart Stores East LP holds an 
alcohol beverage license. 


QB\21800898.2 



lkropf

Text Box

    







SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


Submi t to mun ic ipa l c lerk. 


Al l co rpora t ions /o rgan iza t ions or l imited l iabil i ty compan ies app ly ing for a l icense to sell f e rmen ted mal t beve rages and/or in tox icat ing 


l iquor mus t appo in t a n agent . T h e fo l lowing ques t ions must be answered by the agent . T h e appo in tment mus t be s i gned by the of f icer(s) 


o f the corpora t ion /o rgan iza t ion or m e m b e r s / m a n a g e r s of a l imited l iabil i ty company and the recommenda t i on m a d e by the proper 


local of f ic ial . 
! I Town 


T o the gove rn ing body of: • v i l l a g e of S t o u g h t o n County of D a n e 


H c i t y 


T h e unders igned du ly au thor i zed o f f i ce r (s ) /members /managers of W a l - M a r t S t o r e s E a s t , L P 


(registorod name of corporation/organization or limited iiabiiity oompany) 


a corporat ion/organizat ion or l imited liability company mak ing appl icat ion for an a lcohol beverage l icense for a premises known as 


W a l m a r t # 1 1 7 6 
(trade name) 


l oca ted at 3 2 3 4 S t a t e H w y 1 3 8 , S t o u g h t o n , W l 5 3 5 8 9 


appo in ts P h i l l i p J . H a m m 
(name of appointed agent) 


9 4 1 C o o l i d g e R o a d , S t o u g h t o n , W l 5 3 5 8 9 
(tiome address of appointed agent) ~~ 


to act for the corporat ion/organizat ion/ l imi ted liability company with ful l authori ty and control of the premises and of all bus iness relat ive 


to a lcohol beverages conduc ted there in . Is appl icant agent present ly act ing in that capaci ty or request ing approva l for any corporat ion/ 


organizat ion/ l imi ted l iabil i ty company having or apply ing for a beer and/or l iquor l icense for any other locat ion in Wiscons in? 


• Yes [Zl No If so, indicate the corporate name(s)/ l imi ted liability company( ies) and municipal i ty( ies). 


Is appl icant agent sub jec t to complet ion of the responsib le beverage server training course? • Yes Zl N o 


H o w long immedia te ly pr ior to mak ing this appl icat ion has the appl icant agent resided cont inuously in Wiscons in? 3 2 Y e a r s 


P lace of res idence last year 1 9 2 7 L o n d o n R o a d , G r e e n B a y , W l 5 4 3 1 1 


I, P h i l l i p J . H a m m hereby accept this appo in tment as agent for the 
(print/type agent's name) 


corpora t ion /o rgan iza t ion / l im i ted l iabil i ty c o m p a n y and a s s u m e ful l responsibi l i ty for the conduct of al l bus iness relat ive to a lcohol 


beve rages conduc ted o n the p remises for the corporat ion/organizat ion/ l imi ted l iabil i ty company . 


Agen t ' s age - ^ ^ 
(signature of agent) (date) 


9 4 1 C o o l i d g e R o a d , S t o u g h t o n , W l 5 3 5 8 9 Date of bir th 0 9 / 1 6 / 1 9 8 2 
(home address of agent) 


A P P R O V A L O F A G E N T B Y M U N I C I P A L A U T H O R I T Y 
( C l e r k c a n n o t s i g n o n b e h a l f o f M u n i c i p a l O f f i c i a l ) 


I hereby cert i fy that I have checked mun ic ipa l and state cr iminal records. To the best of m y know ledge , w i th the ava i lab le in format ion, 


the character , record a n d reputat ion are sat is factory and 1 have no object ion to the agent appo in ted . 


App roved on by Title 
(date) (signature of proper looai offioial) (town ottair, viliage president, poilce ottief) 


AT-104(R.4 .09 ) W i s c o n s i n D e p a r t m e n t o f R e v e n u e 



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

     







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


I nd i v i dua l ' s Fu l l N a m e (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 


HAMM PHILLIP JAMES 
H o m e A d d r e s s (street/route) P o s t O f f i ce C i ty s t a t e Z i p C o d e 


941 COOLIDGE ROAD STOUGHTON Wl 53589 
H o m e P h o n e N u m b e r A g e D a t e o f B i r th P l a c e o f B i r th 


(715) 505-1752 32 09/16/1982 WIS. RAPIDS, Wl 
T h e above named Individual prov ides the fo l lowing informat ion as a person w h o is (ctteck one): 


\ App ly ing for an a lcohol beverage l icense as an i n d i v i d u a l . 


i j A member of a p a r t n e r s h i p wh ich is mak ing appl icat ion for an alcohol beverage l icense. 


0 AGENT of WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP 
(Officer/Director/Member/Manager/Ager}t) (Name oi Corporation Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


which is mak ing appl icat ion for an a lcohol beverage l icense. 


The above named Individual prov ides the fo l lowing informat ion to the l icensing authori ty: 


1. How long have you cont inuously resided in Wiscons in prior to this date? 32 YEARS 
2. Have you ever been convic ted of any of fenses (other than traffic unrelated to a lcohol beverages) for 


v iolat ion of any federal laws, any W s c o n s i n laws, any laws of any other states or ord inances of any county 


or munic ipal i ty? • Yes Zl No 


If yes, g ive law or ord inance v io lated, trial court, trial date and penal ty imposed, and/or date, descr ipt ion and 


status of charges pend ing , (if more room Is needed, continue on reverse side oftfils form.) 


3. 


4 . 


A re charges for any of fenses present ly pend ing against you (other than traff ic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violat ion of any federal laws, any W s c o n s i n laws, any laws of other states or ord inances of any county or 


munic ipal i ty? O Yes 


If yes, descr ibe status of charges pending. 


Z] No 


5. 


Do you hold, are you mak ing appl icat ion for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporat ion/nonprof i t 


organizat ion or member /manager /agen t of a l imited liability company holding or apply ing for any other alcohol 


beverage l icense or permi t? ^ ^ Y e s i ^ No 


If yes, identify. l^f^Jtrt^c4 / ?C0 US / / b j / ^ / ^Ukr. kJj:. (^Ja^A Fo^mpk/ in,lk 
(Name. Location and Type ofKcense/Permit) ' ^ 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or emp loye of any person or corporat ion or 


member /manager /agen t of a l imited liability company holding or apply ing for a who lesa le beer permit, 


brewery/winery permi t or who lesa le liquor, manufacturer or rectif ier permit in the State of W s c o n s i n ? • Yes Zl No 


If yes, identify. 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) 


Named Individual mus t list in chronological order last two employers . 


(Address By City and County) 


Employer 's Name 


WALMART #1176 
Employer 's Address 


1800 U.S. H W Y 5 1 , S T O U G H T O N , W l 


Employed From 


12/2014 
To 


PRESENT 
Employers Name 


WALMART #1908 
Employer 's Address 


2292 MAIN ST., GREEN BAY, Wl 
Employed From 


05/2013 
To 


11/2014 
T h e unders igned, be ing first duly sworn on oa th , deposes and says that he/she is the person n a m e d in the foregoing appl icat ion; that 
the app l icant has read and m a d e a comple te answer to each quest ion , and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
unders igned further unders tands that any l icense issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the W s c o n s i n Statutes shal l be vo id, and under 
penal ty of state law, the appl icant may be p rosecu ted for submi t t ing fa lse s ta tements and aff idavits in connect ion w i th this appl icat ion. 


Subscr ibed and sworn to before m e 


lis day of , 2 0 


(Clerk/Notary Public) 


My commiss ion expi res 


AT-103 (R. 8-11) 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

      







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual 's Full N a m e (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 


MOORE MICHAEL SCOTT 
H o m e Address (street/route) Post Off ice City s ta te Z ip C o d e 


65 S. TUDOR LANE ROGERS AR 72758 
H o m e Phone Number A g e Date of Birth Place of Birth 


479-464-8250 49 07/23/1965 JOPLIN. MO 
The above named individual provitjes the following Information as a person who is (check one): 


[_ j Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an Indiv idual . 


1 \ member of a par tnersh ip which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


17; PRESIDENT/CEO of WAL-MART STORES EAST. LP 
(Olficer/DirectorrMemtier/Managei/Agentj 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license 


(Name of Corporation Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization! 


The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 


How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 
Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipality? 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 


status of charges pending (if more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


C Yes iZI No 


Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipality? 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. _ ^ 


Yes iZ ! No 


6. 


Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? [7] Yes i I No 


If yes, identify. SEE ATTACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 2 
(Name. Location and Type of License/Permi'tj 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin?. 


If yes, identify. 
(Name ot Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) 


Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 


1 Yes 17 No 


(Address By City and County) 


Employer's Name 


Wal-Mart Stores inc. 
Employer's Address 


702 SW 8th Street, Bentonville, AR 
Employed From 


01/1988 
To 


Present 
Employer's Name 


Empire District Electric 
Ernployer's Address 


602 South Joplin Ave, Joplin, MO 
Employed From 


06/1985 
To 


01/1988 
The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law. the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


this «^y<JaVof J l / / f C / / J J.. , 2 0 / 


(Signature of Namednndividual) 


My comrflissior/expires / Z / T ^ Z i 


AT-103IR 8-11) 


T E R R Y L. H E L D ~ 


B E N T O N C O U N T Y 


N O T A R Y P U B L I C - A R K A N S A S 


My Commission Expires Nov. U 2022 


£°! I ! i I ! !ggor ' No. 12380380 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

     







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk 


Individual 's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (midcfie name) 


HARRIS PHYLLIS PERRIN 
H o m e Address (street/route) Post Off ice City s t a te Zip C o d e 


1 OXFORD DRIVE ROGERS AR 72758 
H o m e Phone N u m b e r A g e Date of Birth Place of Bir th 


479-254-0048 54 10/08/1960 ATLANTA, GA 
The above named Individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one). 


[ j Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an Indiv idual . 


I : A member of a par tnersh ip which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


[7; SR VP & C H I E F C O M P L I A N C E OFFICER of WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP 
(O fficer/Director/Member/Manager/Agent) (Name of Corporation. Umitod Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 


2, Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipality? i ; Yes [71 No 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 


status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipality? 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. 
• Yes Z No 


5. 


Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? [7 j Yes 


If yes, identify. SEE ATTACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 
(Name. Location and Type oi License/Pormit) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or retrtifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? [ 


If yes, identify. 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) (Address By City and County) 


Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 


No 


Yes i / j No 


Eftiployer's Name 


Wal-Mart Stores Inc. 
Employer's Address 


702 SW 8th Street, Bentonville, AR 
Employed From 


01/2006 
To 


Present 
Employer's Name 


U.S. EPA 
Employer's Address 


Washington, DC 20004 
Employed From 


04/2002 
To 


12/2005 
The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


this .PvT dayo f F'i^l/A^. , 20 A 


AT-103 (R 8-11) 


Imeei'lnaividual) 


TERRY L. 
BENTON 


N O T A R Y p u a ^ ^ ^ ^ ^ 


C o m m t s s i o n j ^ ^ 2022 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Deparlmenlof Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

     



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

      







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerlf. 


Ind iv idual 's Ful l N a m e (please print) (last name) (lirsi name) (middle name) 


ZIELSKE STEVEN ROBERT 
H o m e Add ress (slreet/roule) Post Off ice CKy s ta te Zip C o d e 


4904 S 44TH PL ROGERS AR 72758 
H o m e Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of B i r lh 


479-986-9502 51 07/29/1963 Rochester NY 


The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one): 


j I Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an Indiv idual . 


I ] A member of a par tnersh ip which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


[•] Treasurer _ of Wal-Mart Stores East, LP 
'JOkfcer/Dlroctor/MemPorTManager/Ag'ent) ' " ~ INeme of Corporalion, LimiTeO Uabilily Company or Nonprolil Organizaiion) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license, 


The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 


1, How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 


2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipality? f 1 Yes Z No 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty Imposed, and/or date, description and 


status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


3. 


4. 


5. 


6. 


Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipality? 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. 


Yes (71 No 


Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? 


If yes, identify. SEE ATTACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 
(Name, Location and Typa of License/Permit) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? [ J Yes 


If yes, identify. 


Z\s • No 


[ • j No 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) 


Named individual must list in chronologica! order last two employers. 


(Address By City end County) 


Emptoyer's Name 


WAL-MART STORES, INC. 
Employer's Address 


702 SW 8TH STREET, BENTONVILLE AR 
Employed From 


2000 
To 


PRESENT 
Employer's Name 


PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Employer's Address 


4100 Corporate Center Dr Springda\^J(K72162 
Employed From 


1985 
To 


2000 
The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits In connection with this application. 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


I this clay of f\XOr Yt{CS- . 2 0 1 5 


V y U' (ClBrUNotaryPablip) 


My comitefsslon expires [\
AT-103 (R. 8-11) ' ' ' " " jULIS MAFiTIN 


Benton County 
Conmissicn Numbor 12322274 


t lctary Public - Arkcnsao^^ , 


Wisconsin Deparimeni of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

     







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


Indiv idual 's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 


THRASHER AMY YVONNE 
H o m e Address (street/route) Post Off ice City State Zip C o d e 


30 WATSON DRIVE BELLA VISTA AR 72714 
H o m e Phone Number A g e Da te of Birth Place of Birth 


479-285-1676 46 02/16/1969 McKlNNEY, TX 
The above named individual provides the following Information as a person who is (check one): 


Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an indiv idual . 


A member of a par tnersh ip which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


OFFICER/ASSISTANT SECRETARY of WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP 
tOfficer/Director/Memtter/Manager/AgBnt) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


(Name of Corporation. Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 


How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 
Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipality? 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 


status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form) 


Yes / No 


Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipality? 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. 


• Vfes 7 No 


4. Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? 


If yes, Identify SEE ATTACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 
[Z Yes No 


5. 


INama. Location and Type of License/Permit) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? 


If yes, identify. 


(Name ol Whoiesaie Licensee or Permittee) 


6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 


Yes |7 j No 


(Address By City and County) 


Employer's Name 


Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. 
Employer's Address 


702 SW 8th Street, Bentonville AR 
Employed From 


06/01/1989 
To 


Present 
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To 


The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of stpte law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


this day of AWc»rck 
c . 


'Signature ol Named Individual) 


AT-1D3(R 8-111 


C. G L E N F E W K E S J R ' " 
B e n t o n C o u n t y 


C o m m i s s i o n N u m b e r 1 2 3 9 9 0 2 8 
N o t a r y P u b l i c - A r k a n s a s 


My Commission Expires May 28, 2024 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

   



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

     







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) fffrsf name; (middle name) 


LAZENBY ANDREA MARIE 
Home Address (street/route) Post Office City state Zip Code 


808 IRELAN STREET LOWELL AR 72745 
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth 


479-544-4999 32 11/03/1982 TULSA, OK 
The above named individual provides the following information as a person who is (check one): 


• Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an Indiv idual . 


L ' A member of a par tnersh ip which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


Z ASSISTANT SECRETARY of WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP 
(OfficerlDirector/MemOer/Managei/Agent) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the following information to the licensing authority: 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 


(Name of Corporation. Limited LiatjilUy Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipality? 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, description and 


status of charges pending, (if more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


Yes 7 . No 


3. 


4. 


5. 


Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipality? 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. 
'-..I Yes Z No 


Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? 


If yes. identify. SEE ATl^ACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 
Yes No 


(Name, Location and Type ot License/Permit} 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? 


If yes, identify. 


(Name of Whoiesaie Licensee or Permittee) 


Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 


Yes [ 7 No 


(Address By City and County) 


Employer's Name 


Wal-Mart Stores Inc. 
Employer's Address 


702 SW 8th Street, Bentonville, AR 
Employed From 


02/2007 
To 


Present 
Employer's Name 


JB Hunt 
Employer's Address 


615 JB Hunt Corp Drive, Lowell. AR 
Employed From 


05/2005 
To 


02/2007 
The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing application; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each question, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
undersigned further understands that any license issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the applicant may be prosecuted for submitting false statements and affidavits in connection with this application. 


Subscribed and sworn to before me 


this . 20 Z T . 


My commission expires /J.e IF. '. •i?*?,.'!?'.,?' 


AT-103 (R 8-11) 


T E R R Y i T H a D 
A . ^ , ^^^'TON COUNTY 


~^22Am2lAt)0A2mm 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

    



lkropf

Text Box

     







T
T


U
h 


SA
TE


 


M
.C


OH
OI


. S
AL


ES
 


U
A


LU
A


JJ
 


OR
 


VE
ST


IBU
LE


 


IL
LW


JU
A


JJ
 


S
A


LE
S


 


P
R


O
P


O
S


E
D


 S
E


L
F


-C
O


N
T


A
IN


E
D


 
A


L
C


O
H


O
L


 S
A


L
E


S
 W


/ 
C


A
S


H
 W


R
A


P
. 


F
IN


A
L


 S
IZ


E
 &


 L
O


C
A


T
IO


N
 T


O
 B


E
 


I^
T


E
R


M
IN


E
D


 P
R


IO
R


 T
O


 C
O


N
S


T
R


U
C


T
IO


N
. 


jj
u 


u
 


u
 


D
 


LL
LU


 


EG
RE


SS
 O


NL
Y


 
(N


O
 E


NT
RY


) 


IL
X


U
LA


JJ
-


GM
 


VE
ST


IBU
LE


 


U
A


JJ
U


M
JI


 
a 


T
x


ir
 


OU
TD


OO
R


 
LIV


E
 G


OO
DS


 


P
R


O
P


O
S


E
D


 
W


a
lm


a
r


t
^


!
' 


S
U


P
E


R
C


E
N


T
E


R
 


C
-


1
5


1
-


S
G


R
-


N
0 


P
.P


. 
9


2
3


.5
0 


PR
OT


O
 D


AT
E


 4
-1


5-
14


 


B
A


S
E


 
B


U
IL


D
IN


G
 


=
 


1
5


2
, 


2
9


8
 S


F
 


G
L


A
 


T
O


T
A


L 
=


 
1


5
0


, 
1


5
1 


S
F


 


G
M


 
V


E
S


T
IB


U
L


E
 


&
 


C
A


R
T


 
S


T
O


R
A


G
E


 
=


 
1


,0
2


3
S


F
 


G
R


 
V


E
S


T
IB


U
L


E
 


&
 


C
A


R
T


 
S


T
O


R
A


G
E


 
=


 
1


, 
1


2
4


 S
F


 


B
U


IL
D


IN
G


 
T


O
T


A
L 


=
 


1
5


2
, 


2
9


8
 S


F
 


O
U


T
D


O
O


R
 


G
A


R
D


E
N


 


C
E


N
T


E
R


 
=


 
2


, 
3


4
9


 S
F


 


lA
/a


lm
a


rr
 


S
to


u
g


h
to


n
, 


W
is


co
n


si
n 


V
Y


a
i


l
l


i
a


i
l 


J 
1


5
1


-G
C


R
 I


 s
to


re
 N


u
m


b
e


r:
 


1
1


7
6


-0
6 


F
lo


or
 P


la
n 


Ju
ne


 1
6,


20
15


 







Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. Responsible Vendor of Alcohol 
Because Wal-Mart takes its responsibilities as a good corporate citizen seriously, Wal-Mart trains its 
associates and managers on responsible policies and procedures for selling alcohol to the public. The policy 
focuses on preventing sales to minors, to already intoxicated customers, and during prohibited times and 
days. 


Summary of Alcohol Policy 


Our policies prohibit underage sales and are reinforced with technology, training, monitoring, and discipline. 
In order to prevent such sales, Wal-Mart has instituted the following procedures: 


• Instruct store associates on Wal-Mart's Identification Policy, which outlines the following: 
o Approved forms of ID - all of which are government-issued 
o Pointers for spotting fake IDs and intoxicated customers, 
o "ACE" steps for complying with law: 


• Assess - Assess whether the customer appears under 40 
• Check - Check for ID and birth date 
• Enter - Enter date of birth into register to determine age 


Technology: 
• Registers perform an integral role in onr 


alcohol sales compliance program by helping to 
prevent sales to minors and sales during 
restricted hours. 


• Register Prompts in Place to Prevent Sales to 
Minors: 
o When an alcoholic beverage is scanned: 


• The register stops the transaction and asks 
if the customer appears to be under 40 
years old. 


• The associate must then enter the 
customers' Date of Birth before the 
transaction can proceed. 


o Cashiers must require ID from any customer 
who appears to he under the age of 40. 


• Restricted Honrs: 
o Registers are programmed with applicable 


alcohol sales days and hours by the home 
office. 


o If an associate attempts to sell alcohol during a 
prohibited time, the register will stop the 
transaction. 


o Generally, these prompts are set according to 
state law. 


o If the locality in which a particular store has 
more restrictive hours of alcohol sales than the 
state, hours of sale are set based on the local 
rule. 


• New employee orientation for store 
managers includes alcohol compliance 
training. 


• When a store obtains an alcohol license, 
all associates who act, or might act, as 
cashiers must take an alcohol compliance 
computer-based training (CBL) program 
and score 100%. 


• Associates are required to score 100% on 
the alcohol CBL within 15 days of the 
stores' license issuance or hire date. 


• All associates who are coded as cashiers 
must retake the alcohol CBL yearly upon 
the anniversary of their date of hire. This 
ensures that associates are trained 
annually. 


• Training includes information on how to 
turn down alcohol sales. 


Monitoring: 
• Where required by law, customer service 


managers (CSMs) must complete 
transactions for employees under 21. 


Discipline: 
Associates who violate this policy will be 


terminated and not eligible for rehire. 


Training: 







RETAIL LICENSE TRANSFER - PREMISES TO PREMISES 
W i s c o n s i n D e p a r t m e n t o f R e v e n u e ' ^ ^ ^ ^ -~ — 


APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF LICENSES FOR SALE OF FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGES 
AND/OR INTOXICATING LIQUOR FROM ONE PREMISES TO ANOTHER 


BENIQNVILLE. ARKANSAS -, )(^SSOD&SX 


JUNE 16 , 20 15 


To the governing body of the ixj City LJ Village U Town of S T O U G H T O N 


County of D A N E Wisconsin. 


fermented malt beverage 
The undersigned hereby applies for a transfer of Class license from 1800 STATE H W Y 51 


to 3234 STATE H W Y 138 
(present location) (proposed location) 


on or about J A N U A R Y 1, 2018 
(date) 


1, APPLICANT: (print name and address plainly) 


(a) Full name of applicant W A L - M A R T STORES EAST. LP _ 


(b) Address 72 SW 8 T H STREET, L ICENSING DEPT. 8916, BENTONVILLE , AR 72716-0500 


2. LOCATION AND DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES TO WHICH APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER IS MADE: 
Describe building or buildings where alcohol beverages are to be sold, served, consumed, and stored. 


(a) Street number 3234 STATE H W Y 138 


(b) Trade name of establishment W A L M A R T #1176 


(c) Physical description of building, buildings and/or land area comprising licensed premises. 


1room,1story approximately 152,000 square foot building; alcohol beverages will be sold from area 
in front of store (as shown on the floor plan); records will be kept in management office. 


(d) Legal description (omit if street address is given above.) 


(e) Is any other business conducted on same premises? 1 | Yes IXj No If so, what? 


(f) Was this location licensed for beer or liquor during the past year? I Yes X No 


(g) Give name and address of previous licensee. W A L - M A R T STORES EAST, LP 


72 SW 8 T H STREET. L ICENSING DEPT. 8916. BENTONVILLE. AR 72716-0500 


(h) Will the previous licensee surrender its license? i Yes ^ , No 


AT-112 (R, 6-14) Wisconsin Department ot Revenue 







ALL APPLICANTS FOR TRANSFER OF CLASS B LICENSES MUST ANSWER THE FOLLOWING: 


3. If granted, state any interest, directly or indirectly, that any brewer, bottler, wholesaler, manufacturer, or 


rectifier will hold in the premises for which you are applying 


NONE 


4. If you do not own the fixtures, state the manner, terms and conditions under which said fixtures are held 


The fixtures will be held by Wal-Mart Real Estate Business Trust. 


State of Mseewii i f t A R K A N S A : 


County of B E N T O N 


(!) (We) and 
being first duly sworn on oath says that (he/she is) (they are) the person(s) above named and that the answers 


to the questions in each instance are complete and true. J^/ ^^/jFTJ 


Subscribed and sworn to before me this 


Notary^ubi iCBENTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS SJGflXEXX^-


My Commission Expires ^ ^ ^ ^ - ^ \ 


0 / / ( j ( 7 > A 


RACHEAL WHITE 
BENTON COUNTY 


NOTARY PUBLIC -ARKANSAS 
My Commission Expires Dec. 8.2024 


Commission No. 12402337 


0) 


E 
CO 


g 


o 
_ i 


ID 


^ 1 
CD 


C 


o 
ID 
o 


CD 


% 
9- ^ 


E TO 


CD 
CO 
c 
CD 
O 


Q. 
CD 
O 
0 


a: 


E 
CO 
CD 
0 


X5 
0 


0 
O 


QQ 


o 
c 


3 
o 
o 
T3 


E 
JO 3 
CO 


0 
0 


Q 


T3 
0 
> 
2 
a. 
< 


0 
Q 


•a 
0 
' c 
0 
Q 







ReinharK 
Attorneys at Law 


June 18, 2015 


DELIVERED BY FEDEX 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk 
Stoughton City Hall 
381 East Main Street 
Stoughton, Wl 53589 


Reinhart BoernerVan Deuren s.c. 
P.O. Box 2965 
Milwaukee, Wl 53201-2965 


1000 North Water Street 
Suite 1700 
Milwaukee, Wl 53202-3197 


Telephone: 414-298-1000 
Fax: 414-298-8097 
Toll Free: 800-553-6215 
reinhartlaw.com 


Leah R. Harrand 
Direct Dial: 414-298-8107 
lharrand@reinhartiaw.com 


Re: Class A Liquor Alcohol Beverage 
License Application and Class A 
Fermented Malt Beverage Retail 
License Transfer (Premises to Premises) 
for Walmart store to be located at 3234 
State Hwy 138, Stoughton, Wl 


Yesterday you received certain application materials from me on behalf of Walmart 
Stores East, LP (the "Company") to process Class A liquor license, and to transfer an existing 
Class A fermented malt beverage license from Walmart's existing store (located at 1800 State 
Hwy 51) to a new store to be constructed at 3234 State Hwy 138. Enclosed are the following 
additional documents for the applications, as I noted would be sent separately in my prior letter. 


1. Schedule for Appointment of Agent (signed by the agent); and 
2. Original Auxiliary Questionnaires for Michael Scott Moore, Phyllis Perrin Harris, 


Steven Robert Zielske, Amy Yvonne Thrasher and Andrea Marie Lazenby. 


You should have now received all required application materials. Please contact me by 
phone at 414-298-8107 or by email at lharrand@reinhartlaw.com with any questions. Thank you 
for your attention to this matter. 


Yours very truly. 


Leah R. Harrand 
32244387 


Encs. 


cc Deborah Tomczyk (via e-mail) 


M i l w a u k e e , W l • M a d i s o n , W l • W a u k e s h a , W l • Rock ford , IL • C h i c a g o , IL • Phoenix , A Z • Denver, C O 







SCHEDULE FOR APPOINTMENT OF AGENT BY CORPORATION/NONPROFIT 
ORGANIZATION OR LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY 


Submi t to mun ic ipa l c lerk. 


A l l cc rpc ra t l cns /c rgan lza t l cns c r l imited l iabil i ty compan ies app ly ing for a l icense to sel l f e rmented malt beve rages and/or Intoxicat ing 


l iquor mus t appo in t an agent . T h e fo l lowing ques t ions mus t be answered by the agent. T h e appo in tment must be s igned by the off lcer(s) 


of the corpora t ion /organ iza t ion or m e m b e r s / m a n a g e r s of a l imi ted liabil ity company and the recommenda t i on m a d e by the proper 


local off icial. 


1_J Town 


T o the govern ing body of: • v i l l a g e of S t o u g h t o n County of D a n e 


H c i t y 


T h e unders igned du ly au thor i zed o f f l ce r (s ) /members /managers of W a l - M a r t S t o r e s E a s t , L P 
(registered name of corporation/organization or limited liability company) 


a corporat ion/organizat ion or l imited liability company mak ing appl icat ion for an alcohol beverage l icense for a premises known as 


W a l m a r t # 1 1 7 6 


(trade name) 


l oca ted at 3 2 3 4 S t a t e H w y 1 3 8 , S t o u g h t o n , W l 5 3 5 8 9 


appo in ts P h i l l i p J . H a m m 
(name of appointed agent) 


9 4 1 C o o l i d g e R o a d , S t o u g h t o n , W l 5 3 5 8 9 
(home address of appointed agent) 


t o act for the corporat lon/organlzat lon/ l lml ted liability company wi th full authori ty and control of the premises and of all bus iness relative 


to a lcohol beverages conduc ted therein. Is appl icant agent present ly act ing In that capaci ty or request ing approval for any corporat ion/ 


organizat ion/ l imi ted liability company hav ing or apply ing for a beer and/or l iquor l icense for any other locat ion In Wiscons in? 


• Yes IZl No If so, Indicate the corporate name(s)/ l lml ted liability company( les) and munlclpal l ty( les). 


Is appl icant agent subject to complet ion of the responsib le beverage server training course? • Yes 0 No 


H o w long Immediate ly pr ior to mak ing this appl icat ion has the appl icant agent resided cont inuously In Wiscons in? 3 2 Y e a r s 


P lace of res idence last year 1 9 2 7 L o n d o n R o a d , G r e e n B a y , W l 5 4 3 1 1 


For: W a l - M a r t S t o r e s E a s t , L P 
(name of corporation/organization/limited liability company) 


By: 
(signature of Officer/Member/Manager) 


A n d : 
(signature of Officer/Member/Manager) 


A C C E P T A N C E B Y A G E N T 


I, P h i l l i p J . H a m m hereby accept this appo in tment as agent for the 
(print/type aganfs name) 


corpora t lon /organ lza t lon / l lm l ted l iabil i ty c o m p a n y and a s s u m e full responsibi l i ty for the conduc t of all bus iness relat ive to a lcohol 
beve rages conduc ted o n t h e j r e m i s e s ^ f n r th j ^ ro rpora t lon /o rgan lza t ion / l im l ted liabil ity company . 


• / / ^ ' / $ Agen t ' s age 
(date) 


9 4 1 C o o l i d g e R o a d , S t o u g h t o n , W l 5 3 5 8 9 Date of bir th 0 9 / 1 6 / 1 9 8 2 
(home address of agent) 


A P P R O V A L O F A G E N T B Y M U N I C I P A L A U T H O R I T Y 
( C l e r k c a n n o t s i g n o n b e h a l f o f M u n i c i p a l O f f i c i a l ) 


I hereby cert i fy that I have checked munic ipa l a n d state cr iminal records. To the best of my knowledge , w i th the ava i lab le Informat ion, 


t h e character , record a n d reputa t ion are sat is factory and I have no ob jec t ion to the agent appo in ted . 


App roved on by Title 
(data) (signature of proper local official) (town chair, village president, police chief) 


AT-104 (R. 4-09) Wisconsin Department of Revenue 







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 


MOORE MICHAEL s c o n 
Home Address (street/route) Post Office City state Zip Code 


65 S. TUDOR LANE ROGERS AR 72758 
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth 


479-464-8250 49 07/23/1965 JOPLIN, MO 
The above named individual provides the fol lowing information as a person who is (check one): 


1 Apply ing for an alcohol beverage license as an i nd i v i dua l . 


I A member of a p a r t n e r s h i p which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


iZ PRESIDENT/CEO of WAL-MART STORES EAST. LP 
(Officer/Direclor/Member/Manager/Agent) (Name of Corporation. Limited Liabiiily Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the fol lowing information to the licensing authority: 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 


2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipali ty? • Yes [Zl No 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty Imposed, and/or date, descript ion and 


status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


3. 


4. 


5. 


Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipality? 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. 


• Yes [71 No 


Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organization or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? [71 Yes • No 


If yes, Identify. SEE ATTACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 
(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager /agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? 


If yes, identify. 
Yes [Z No 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) 


Named individual must list in chronologicai order last two employers. 


(Adidress By City and County) 


Employer's Name 


Wal-Mart Stores Inc. 
Employer's Address 


702 SW 8th Street, Bentonville, AR 
Employed From 


01/1988 
To 


Present 
Employer's Name 


Empire District Electric 
Employer's Address 


602 South Joplin Ave, Joplin, MO 
Employed From 


06/1985 
To 


01/1988 
The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing appl icat ion; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each quest ion, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
unders igned further understands that any l icense Issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the appl icant may be prosecuted for submitt ing false statements and affidavits In connect ion with this appl icat ion. 


Subscr ibed and sworn to before me 


this ^ / d a y o f M^IX . 20 A 


(Signature of Named' 


My c o m m ^ i o r / e x p i r e s jf/. I H'vltd 


AT-103 (R, 8-11) 


lERRYL. HELD " 
BENTON COUNTY 


NOTARY PUBLIC -ARKANSAS 
My Commission Expires Nov. 1 4 , 2 0 2 2 


Commission No. 12390880 


o 
Printed on 


Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) fffrsf name) (middle name) 


HARRIS PHYLLIS PERRIN 
Home Address (sfreef/rou/ej Post Office City state Zip Code 


7 OXFORD DRIVE ROGERS AR 72758 
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth 


479-254-0048 54 10/08/1960 ATLANTA, GA 
The above named individual provides the fol lowing information as a person who is (check one): 


[ J Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an ind i v idua l . 


[ J A member of a p a r t n e r s h i p which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


Z SR VP & CHIEF COMPLIANCE OFFICER of WAL-IVIART STORES EAST, LP 
(Officer/Director/Member/Manager/Agent) (Name of Corporation. Limited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the fol lowing information to the l icensing authority; 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 


2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipali ty? [ J Yes [Z No 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, descript ion and 


status of charges pending, (if more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


3. 


4. 


5. 


Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipal i ty? 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. 
• Yes Z No 


Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofit 


organizat ion or member/manager/agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? Z 


If yes, Identify. SEE ATTACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 
(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager /agent of a limited liability company holding or applying for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesale liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? • 


If yes, Identify. 


Yes No 


Yes i/i No 


6. 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) 


Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 


(Address By City and County) 


Employer's Name 


Wal-Mart Stores Inc. 
Employer's Address 


702 SW 8th Street, Bentonville, AR 
Employed From 


01/2006 
To 


Present 
Employer's Name 


U.S. EPA 
Employer's Address 


Washington, DC 20004 
Employed From 


04/2002 
To 


12/2005 
The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named In the foregoing appl icat ion; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each quest ion, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
unders igned further understands that any l icense issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wiscons in Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the appl icant may be prosecuted for submitt ing false statements and affidavits in connect ion with this appl icat ion. 


Subscr ibed and sworn to before me 


^ day of r^j^ei/A^Y this 


My commission expires 


AT-103 (R 8-11) 


. , 20 


^meahaividual) 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 


Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) fffrsf name (middle name) 


ZIELSKE STEVEN ROBERT 
Home Address (street/mule) Post Office City state Zip Code 


4904 S 44TH PL ROGERS AR 72758 
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place of Birth 


479-986-9502 51 07/29/1963 Rochester NY 


The above named individual provides the fol lowing information as a person who is (check one): 


r ] Apply ing for an alcohol beverage l icense as an i n d i v i d u a l . 


r] A member of a p a r t n e r s h i p which is mak ing appl icat ion for an alcohol beverage l icense. 


[•1 Treasurer of Wal-Mart Stores East, LP 
(Officer/Direclor/Member/Manager/Agent) 


which is making appl icat ion for an alcohol beverage l icense. 


(Name of Corporation, Limited Liability Company or Nonprolil Organization) 


The above named individual provides the fol lowing information to the l icensing authority: 


1. How long have you cont inuously resided In Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 


2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violat ion of any federal laws, any Wiscons in laws, any laws of any other states or ord inances of any county 


or municipal i ty? 


If yes, give law or ord inance v io lated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, descript ion and 


status of charges pending. (If more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


n Yes IZi No 


3. Are charges for any offenses present ly pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violat ion of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ord inances of any county or 


municipal i ty? G Yes 


If yes, descr ibe status of charges pending. 


4. Do you hold, are you making appl icat ion for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporat ion/nonprof i t 


organizat ion or member /manager /agent of a limited liability company holding or apply ing for any other alcohol 


beverage l icense or permit? 0 Yes 


If yes, identify. SEE ATTACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 
(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporat ion or 


member /manager /agent of a l imited liability company holding or apply ing for a wholesale beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or wholesa le liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wiscons in? [ [ ] Yes 


If yes. Identify. 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permitieej 


Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers . 


0 No 


No 


5. 


k l No 


(Address By City and County) 


6. 
Employer's Name 


WAL-MART STORES, INC. 
Employer 's Address 


702 SW 8TH STREET, BENTONVILLE AR 
Employed From 


2000 
To 


PRESENT 
Employer's Name 


PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP 
Employer's Address /y^ 


4100 Corporate Center Dr Springdal5lK72762 
Employed From 


1985 
To 


2000 
The unders igned, being first duly sworn on oath , deposes and says that he/she Is the person named In the foregoing appl icat ion; that 
the appl icant has read and made a complete answer to each quest ion, and that the answers In each instance are true and correct. The 
unders igned further unders tands that any l icense issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wiscons in Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the appl icant may be prosecuted for submit t ing false s tatements and aff idavits In connect ion wi th this appl icat ion. 


Subscr ibed and sworn to before me 


this I day of J^^/V , 2015 


ICIerk/Notaiy Publ 


My comiLH^sion expires 1 [ j 


AT-103 (R. 8-11) JULIE MARTIN 
Benton County 


Conmiss icn Number 123CC374 
Notary Public - Arkansas^ 


My Commission Expires K'^swr,boM4£ 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please prini) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 


THRASHER AMY YVONNE 
Home Address (street/route) Post Office City State Zip Code 


30 WATSON DRIVE BELLA VISTA AR 72714 
Home Phone Number Age Date of Birth Place ot Birth 


479-285-1676 46 02/16/1969 McKlNNEY, TX 
The above named individual provides the fol iowing information as a person who is (check one): 


L J Applying for an alcohol beverage license as an ind i v i dua l . 


• A member of a p a r t n e r s h i p which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


Z OFFICER/ASSISTANT SECRETARY of WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP 
(Offtcer/Director/Member/Manager/Agent) (Name of Corporation. Limited Liabiiity Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the fol lowing information to the l icensing authority: 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 


2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipal i ty? i i Yes [Z No 


If yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty imposed, and/or date, descript ion and 


status of charges pending, (if more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form.) 


3. 


4. 


5. 


Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipal i ty ' ' 


If yes, describe status of charges pending. 


Yes Z No 


Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofi t 


organizat ion or member/manager/agent of a l imited liability company holding or applying for any other alcohol 


beverage license or permit? Zl Yes 


if yes, Identify. SEE ATTACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 
(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited iiabiiity company holding or applying for a whoiesaie beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or whoiesaie liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wiscons in? 


If yes, Identify. 


No 


Yes Z No 


(Name of Wholesale Licensee or Permittee) 


6. Named individual must list in chronological order last two employers. 


(Adtdress By City and County) 


Employer's Name 


Wal-Mart Stores, Inc. 
Employer's Address 


702 SW 8th Street, Bentonville AR 
Employed From 


06/01/1989 
To 


Present 
Employer's Name Employer's Address Employed From To 


The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing appl icat ion; that 
the appl icant has read and made a complete answer to each quest ion, and that the answers in each Instance are true and correct. The 
unders igned further understands that any l icense issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wiscons in Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of st^te law, the appl icant may be prosecuted for submitt ing false statements and affidavits in connect ion with this appl icat ion. 


erf fW^t^^O^^iCot^Xf oA f g ^ Y O - t w 


Subscr ibed and sworn to before me 


this day of ^ C ^ r c k 


z 


AT-103 (R 8-11) 


G L E N F E W K E S J R 
B e n t o n C o u n t y 


C o m m i s s i o n N u m b e r 1 2 3 9 9 0 2 8 


N o t a r y P u b l i c - A r k a n s a s 


My Commission Expires May 28, 2024 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Visconsin Department of Revenue 







AUXILIARY QUESTIONNAIRE 
ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE APPLICATION 
Submit to municipal clerk. 


Individual's Full Name (please print) (last name) (first name) (middle name) 


LAZENBY ANDREA MARIE 
Home Address (street/route) Post Office City state Zip Code 


808 IRELAN STREET LOWELL AR 72745 
Home Phone Number Age Date ot Birth Place of Birth 


479-544-4999 32 11/03/1982 TULSA, OK 
The above named individual provides the fol iowing information as a person who is (check one): 


I J Apply ing for an alcohol beverage license as an i nd i v i dua l . 


U A member of a p a r t n e r s h i p which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


Z ASSISTANT SECRETARY of WAL-MART STORES EAST, LP 
(Officer/Director/fVember/Manager/Agent) (Name of Corporation Umited Liability Company or Nonprofit Organization) 


which is making application for an alcohol beverage license. 


The above named individual provides the fol lowing information to the l icensing authority: 


1. How long have you continuously resided in Wisconsin prior to this date? N/A 


2. Have you ever been convicted of any offenses (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) for 


violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of any other states or ordinances of any county 


or municipali ty? [ j Yes Z No 


if yes, give law or ordinance violated, trial court, trial date and penalty Imposed, and/or date, descript ion and 


status of charges pending, (if more room is needed, continue on reverse side of this form ) 


3. 


4. 


Are charges for any offenses presently pending against you (other than traffic unrelated to alcohol beverages) 


for violation of any federal laws, any Wisconsin laws, any laws of other states or ordinances of any county or 


municipaii ty? 


if yes, describe status of charges pending. 
Yes Z No 


Do you hold, are you making application for or are you an officer, director or agent of a corporation/nonprofi t 


organizat ion or member/manager/agent of a limited iiabiiity company holding or applying for any other aicohoi 


beverage license or permit? Z Yes L J No 


If yes, identify. SEE ATTACHED LISTING OF LICENSES THE COMPANY HOLDS 
(Name, Location and Type of License/Permit) 


Do you hold and/or are you an officer, director, stockholder, agent or employe of any person or corporation or 


member/manager/agent of a limited iiabiiity company holding or applying for a whoiesaie beer permit, 


brewery/winery permit or whoiesaie liquor, manufacturer or rectifier permit in the State of Wisconsin? [H Yes \ / \o 


If yes, identify. 
(Name of Whoiesaie Licensee or Permittee) 


Named Individual must list in chronoiogicai order last two employers. 


(Address By City and County) 


Employer's Name 


Wal-Mart Stores Inc. 
Employer's Address 


702 SW 8th Street, Bentonville, AR 
Employed From 


02/2007 
To 


Present 
Employer's Name 


JB Hunt 
Employer's Address 


615 JB Hunt Corp Drive, Lowell, AR 
Employed From 


05/2005 
To 


02/2007 
The undersigned, being first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says that he/she is the person named in the foregoing appl icat ion; that 
the applicant has read and made a complete answer to each quest ion, and that the answers in each instance are true and correct. The 
unders igned further understands that any l icense issued contrary to Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes shall be void, and under 
penalty of state law, the appl icant may be prosecuted for submitt ing false statements and aff idavits In connect ion with this appl icat ion. 


Subscr ibed and sworn to before me 


this , 20 /sT 


My commiss ion expires 


AT-103 (R 8-11) 


T^RRVTHELD 


M ^ - r . ^^WTON COUNTY 


SSin i l l i ss iHNo^ ^^^^ 


Printed on 
Recycled Paper 


Wisconsin Department of Revenue 













		R-117-2015-Resolution Wal-Mart Class A License Application.pdf

		R-117-2015- WalMart PS Minutes.pdf

		R-117-2015-WalMart Request.pdf

		WalMart Request.pdf

		WalMart Maps125.pdf





